FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS

SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG
BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 172

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



THE BEST COPY
OBTAINABLE IS
INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF
THESE DOCUMENTS.
PAGES INCLUDED THAT
ARE BLURRED, LIGHT,
OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ ARE
THE RESULT OF THE
CONDITION OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
NO BETTER COPY CAN
BE REPRODUCED.



subjaﬁ_ﬁmm%quwy

FiLl€é NUMBER__Zs7¢
- SECHIon NUMBER___112 —
SERIALS Rl =990
GOBAL PAGES 150
PAGES RELEASEO_118 ’ —
- pAgES withnelo, S

EXEMPBION(S) USEO M (D,

]

—




»
‘ Poat ¢fice Box CNV'
Y IR J-coronville, Horiar. , O
., . RS Y
" . - . ;‘.__'~ » 7.’) Ct %‘2 é}: B
- -3 H ) 3 2-{:'7:: I
_;_’;_._ s é‘ .;,; :: .'-'3

Speciel ‘gemt im Cherge, . AR :.;i? - - .
Clerelsnd, Ohia, =5 a : < 27‘151;1"
Desr cirie RE: DBR!‘.‘ZID

In cospliance with tho letter from the Detroit
Office to the Clevelsnd Office, dsted Earch 3, 1936, I an
for«:zrdinr herewitk one copy of the report of Spcoinl Agent
F. ¥, Fitzaimors, Jeckesnville, &eted april 11, 1938,
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tsd~m, Rotor Fo. 181190702, which hes been sxecuted b me, - -
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Los An;eles, Oslifornia :
" , ¥aroh 6th, 1936. R
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Callod Greystono

el [T S AR SvC 4 LR 5

‘ called Qre;ston.

t

r returna to hu apt. ‘ ‘,ze,.m*'i_.-,

‘J‘ loavea qparhnnt ,;L '

R C - .\-1“1'):"‘

Agent Merritt called.

2-23-36
12:20 A Agent NcEee called.

5:00 Bugas called to say that J and ¥ were at Mickeys, apparently coi:~ 10
bed there.
OUPIES DESIaUYEL

TN R EATPLY o P T - - . .m _., -, -
- , ) e Y N ¥ St T T e L R T T AN T B e T T e ey o v I, ..vw_,,.,_qa...,- o M




{(Ben jamin Franklin Apts.)

) 9:29 Al Called desk - s0 far as they know, ¥ has not returned, will notify
: _as soon as he camol in.

S ;o 3‘ . called Bugas at Graystono. _
—M..-J'gnat- B Wt B -.‘l«—.sr‘: Wi ke, -t e ‘4&&».‘ ke e e Y v;-«; S

2-24=36 Ipckio on duty.

10 00 AM - l' up and grol.md his kitchen

callod Grqutonoo,

-q"i-db 1}: .

11:15 Wright back to Graystone - J and F still in his apartment.

2-24~36 lackie on duty.
11:38 AM 7 leaves ¥, spartment alene,
- e
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z-zs-ss | ncno on a.uty. i,i'

2-24-36 Lackie on duty.

_ 11 58 AM I leaten !' 1partment alono.

- ‘- sl

250 Called aesx kS sl onh

4:10'

7:00 Called desk ! atill outo -' o

._»;_ . . Y

10:86 "_
11:10

11:11 Calle& Graystone.

9:00 m I np
;"‘, ¥ ’:é' \5 "’!5. ‘;

- cailod SAC mna

DL Y

cgllod Gmatom
ﬁ“q"/‘?f 1 "‘

v"‘,zw'-’.

12:23
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. sAc Hanaon called- 4 ..4"'"

-

Called Graystone (McKee)e

R AeetLAal bt 3 T e e

AT ’-1;"‘:'
Deak oalled that l‘ Jnst returne
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d to hiu lytg' P ;
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(Benjsmin Frenklin Apts.)

el 12:35 MM 7T luvea tor Viotoria.

sl E AT A ,
12;50_11[ r havol his apartment

4 o] :10 i Unknon lan cal ad to’g.l' g,}.lk ru.n.,, hlg p‘ho;m .sever 1
,.? 9"* ¥ ¥y, aasor An ¥ .}_ ;. -The unknoim m pald thaf
1 ; 2ll again 4 ?_én e xusug TR ;
: i s.m-\%ﬁ.a Y &5*‘3 o "ﬁi XN 2
7l { 5:00 Called Grayntono ~- McKes informed me that r and J ia Glendalo, to
' attend a party et Mickey's tonight,

9:15  Desk advised that F would be lats, asked that they motify me when
he returas.



(Benjamin Franklin Apts) ’

o \or\ 2-27-36 Leckie on duty,

Qallod desk - ,}' ;15

.n“‘- s-' -\.._. :

led Grayatono Apta. i
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I loft B. l‘. to nnt J n Yictoriu
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r«r “"ﬁ, .
50 n Gallod Graystons,
‘ that J’ pa& gono to gef her tair ﬁxod. k
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F;'_qa_ﬁ_r foavea 15’ apqrmenf - ,trf'; to ¢ grai.tonc . -'i:;awqr,‘
+-, Apparsn “the phons wpa ‘dut of erder for a few ningtpq ok T
““McKes eallo&.y this numbo: norft the “hane’ nma 1 triod . &t g XAfLr o

canod, desk -‘waa ndvlsod that romr mu euﬁ:g o

-,,; t:'*’; . g:,‘m,

Ll B e

_ Callod de

1:20 Foster still in his apartment, Telked to desk - 20 maill er mesaa3es
so far todaye
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AU (Benjamin Franklin Apts,)

4 45
A N ) nk -'wJ '_-.N_’
5:15 Whitson on duty.

LB AT RPN DO

. 2—89-56 continuedl
s )

'\'A\; R AR

Busas ver‘iirioshroster'i.n Benjanin !‘rankln.
"*ﬂa_r_-."_ ~-,v-~v.«_;~~» : B

with dosk clerk, who promise:
lobby. '“l‘hh clork 1.: rel e

ey ,5' S
SR e :ﬂ'ﬁ"‘lié e
‘ _'”( 'cm.a Bug_u_ .g{ uc_xn_ ¥Eo mtoi ‘the ,ﬁot
2140 ¥right called that Foster left uetorn and entered Benjunin Freaklize
2:45 Desk called to say that Foster just sent a telegram to Jean. All said

"Hope she was enjoying the trip, good night" signed Pop &and Mam, Desk
also atated that Fester went em cut after he left the telegrum.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
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( {(L“ O &c Nathmm ...

sroesas

_ / Mr. Tolosn.”
S Federal Burcan of Infestigation )i\‘; ;::f:"

OIRECTOR ( .

H. 8. Depnrtment of Justice Mr. Ologg.......co0n.

Mr. Coffey ...........

Blushington, B. €. My, Kdwards ........

'.l- Beaa......occ. ve

March 4, 1936. Me. Posworth . .....

My, Barod iiceenroess

) . AMe, Josaph ..........

‘ Mr. Rolth coveen g

Time - I T

ME{ORANDUX_FOR_THE DIRECTOR hqm: \
4

Special Agent E. J. Wynn telephoned me from lliami
end said that the Alcazar Hotel ie full, and they were unable {
in there; that they have registered at the Ritz Hotel, telephone

Towd is also at the Ritz Hotel registered under the name of
ebiel Agent C, O%Eurt of the Dallas Office 1s In Miaml reglstre at
the Cortez Hotel Wnder the name of C. CZ Hunt.

The remeinder of the Agents are expected there in the

morning.
Respectfully, t e
“
¢ W
. o D\:
g‘,\E"* M. 3 .'
3
\g A
@ h’ -

dECOf.DEI %q: 7{ 7?6_0
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) F EDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON T
. i-; Tmsaszonlcmmrznu' CIMINNATI GIO “+ Z'-:._".-.'f' . e 3“. Loui l'u.l:no. :
: . REPORT MADEAT - . " .| oarEwnenmace | mErioDFOR . REPORTHADI.’Y R IR !'- T I
e bR | | wHicH MaDK : Y to. RS I
,\ﬂ& Ast. n,u:j,i l(issouri slem ‘R/24,27 & 3/54! s . 8-.3’,83}-7;;‘;‘__ JSB:0 .
W m= arvin Harp1s, wits anaau. FUGITIWE, o0, 1Z185 cuanacronor case R '

DR. JQSEPH P MORAN, with aliases, I, O, 1232; | KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
HARRY/CAVPEELL, with aliases, I, O. 1255. et al OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIcE; NATIO

EDRARD GEORCEAE!MR«-VICTIM. = s FIREARMS AT ainn
: /0' 5Y"°P§'s °F F,_A m s Photcgraphs of HMoad furaished to Pollce Doptl. Ly
e )i~ " at St, Louis, Bos, E. St. Louis, Ill,, Spriage " .U Y0
ey V'- cle % .o . field, I1l, end Pooria, Ill., with request that R :
¥ - & _. hvestigation be made through hotsls, race tracks R
A7 " . and other places in am effort to locate Msade i - & . ‘
T o Recards at Statler Hotel, St. Louis, reflect thct g S
L ~ Martin]¥underlich atopped at that hotel during . 1
T " " the night of 5/24/33, at which time he occupled s ~
-t suite with on® or more additional persons, however,
no informetion progured sfth reforence to ldentity
e of tho other occupanta of that sulta. o e
sy - aem—— JO w?‘: Lo -
FERERENCE: | Buresu 1.tm-. aated J’anuary 27, 1930; PR Sr R
‘ ... - Bsport of Spedial Agent W. E. Hoptom, ,datad e SR U B
A o : J’lnuary 20, 1936 at Ianlaa Oity. ll:luonrib % :.d{".. L
crtyo, . DEmISs FEE. - s~ amma T o
TS A . Il accordance with nutruc ns contained 1: the lattar N
SRR U of reference, photographs of Willlam Elmeriifead were delivered to the -
B R 8¢. Louis Police Department by the reporting egent, at which tims the

, . confidence and bunco officers were requested to conduct 1nvestigat1m
RN I at hotels, gambling establistmonts race tracks and other places ip an -

. p effort to locate Meade It was gscertainsd at the St. Louis Police D.- :
- partment that Mead hed never boen arrested in St. Louis, howsver, wanted
7§, % potices had been f1led with that Police Department by the Denver Pouoi -
s .. Department on December 12, 19S1 end by the Post Ofﬁeo Inapector ut e

. ',.- Jacksonville, Florida om July 2, 1934¢ . .- T o .

f it Ay Lo Wt BRI, B0 NOT WRITE I TuEse mraces
CUPIES DL‘)bKUYLD 7 1S 7é T Cf K ;7 A _MAR 11 1836

COPIES OF THIS REPORY 7

11 MAR 23 Wl
cm:::nati T MR 1? 193¢
g st. Paul - . -
1 Chiecago

..l .. 1% 3, Connelley (Cnicago) |- ———— iy —p—— | — —————| |
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: ’ : PhotOgrapha or laaa wore litﬂdso donvorod to tho l. Bt. g
l’.ouia, I]_linoia Police Department, the Peoris, Illinois Police Departe “',,*',
 ment and the Springfield, Illinois Police Department by Special Agents - ¥ :'
©.  De W. Maher, D, S. Hostettsr end V. J, Wolfe respe etively, at vhich tim T
) slmilar requeatl were mdo ot thon Polico Departaentlo ,_5

- It ia observed 1a the report of naferenee that l!artin :
lnnderlich arrived ia St. Louls, Missouri on approximately March 24, .
1933, where he met one' Charles Sn on, I% is further notod that Mre
“Wunderlich steted Charles Layton was registered under thet name at the R
Hotel Statler, In this conneetion, agent exhibited the photogreph of : - ‘-.j-!"." ‘
¥eaad to house officer L. M. Burke of the Statler Hotel and to Detective
Sergeants Albert Beean and Marty Cliffe, who frequent the hotels inm &om-
town St. Louis, however, they statsed that they 4id not remember ever x
having seen anyone resembling Meads With the assistence of Nr., D. We * T
Downs, Auditor at the Statler Hotel, agent exemined the registratioms .:.«* .~
for the month of March 1933 and ascertained thet Martin Wunderlich are : -
“rived at the Statler Hotel at 4:00 P, M, on March 24, 1935, at whiskh - -~
time he ocoupied a suite, consisting of Rooms 1434 and 1436, and departed
from that hotsl at 8:56 A. M, on March 25, 1933, MNr. Downs stated theat
the manner ip which the records are kept smdicates that one or more
addi tional individuels occupied thi¥ siite with Mr, Wunderlich, however, - - -
these individuals were not registered, nor had anyomne registerod at tlu S
statler Hotel under the pame of charles Layton, ;».._; . e

: T '9‘.. e

a Hoercher, e conatabla residin; A
. Louls Office of the Bureen amd .
stated that an individual named H, nn, who bas been residing approx-
imately ten miles east of Mascoutbhy Illinois for a ysar or more, bore a
strong resamblence to Williem Elmer Mbads Mre Hoercher further stated .-~
that although this imdividual had purchased a farm im that vicinity some . -
time g0, he 414 Dot appear to be a farmer in view of the fect that he o
.. 414 very little work on the ferm and usuelly slept until 11:00 Ae Mej " "~

' turther, that hs ‘hed alvays appeared to bo well snppliod with moneye --;ﬂ; .

e Ou March 3, 196, Mre
at l&ascoutah, Illinois, called at the

N ._'-._ :

Tl

E Bpocial Agents J. 1. Harti.n, Y. I. 'olfo, H. L 'momp.on,

Ho Ge Wiltse, V. D. Carvey and reporting egent irmediately proceeded to - -
Hascoutah, Iilinois, accompanied by Mr. Hee rcher, at which time he statal _* '
that ho would precede agents in his automobile to a point near the farm -
_owned by Nurmann and which was formerly known as the *0l4 Sites Farm® und o

: L - point out the house to agents, Mr. Hoercher stated that he 444 not ocare
L to accompany agents t0 the farm for the reason that Murmann had visited

- him on two or three ocoasions and in ths event Murmann was not identical

with Meed, bhe did not want Murmann to lmow that bhe had reported the matter

to this office,

T R M T T M ST ST L BRIV T W TN AL TS




L ) Agents arrived at the Nurmann ta:rn at npproxinataly ": ;
8 00 P, !., at which time the house was surrounded and upon entex:il;
the houss, it was ascertained that Murmann was in bed efflicted with .~
inflnenza and that his wife was the only other person in ths bouse, ;_f
Although Murmann, who 1s 61 yoars of ags, bore a slight resemblance ;
to Mead, §{t was observed that he had considerebly more hair thanm llead e
" and was apparently heavier than Msade Upon exemining his ringerprintn
- Tt was obvious that he was not identical with Mead, It was ascertained -
*  that Murmann wes fommerly in the grocery business in St, Louis, Mos ;,'-
for approximately seventesn yosars and that five years ago, he retired .
and purchased the eighty acre tract of land near Mascoutah, Illinois,
since which tims he has resided in that neighborhood with his wifes, . .~
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
. 8. BDepartment of Justice
Post Office Box 515,

8te Paul, Minnesotas
March 9, 1936,

7=30

Director, :
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:
.. BREXID

. On March 9, 1936, a hearing on removal
of MYRTLE/EATON was had before Judge M. M. Joyce at
Minneapolis, resulting in the signtfig of the order om
both the conspiracy indictment end the indictment
charging the substantive offense of harboring. Bail
was fixed at $10,000 on each indictment, or $20,000
- ~-——0n both, and a stay of three days was granted ir order __
to give her attorney opporturity to prepare for the
£iling of a writ of habeas corpus, should he desire to

do 80¢
Very truly yours,
A
. W Lo
C. W, SIEIN,
Special Agent in Charge,
JEB:SKC
CC~Chicago -
Cincinnati
Jacksonville
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o !-oa An;eles, c-alifox-nln
/ _ : Kareh 6th, 1936,

L2 -
(S A,
DA

Ay,

- \ Byecial Agent in Clerge
: Kunsas City, Kissouri,

S
15"»,
-'. ‘

- e Y ~"k
iz &’v vc}“""”’q‘g:
'\

‘ Retmneo 18 md- to tho roport ot Spocial Agnt !. E. Bopicn, Kansas .
_ city, Lieaoufi dated Pebruary 4, 1936, whersin e 1sad s set out for this efe:>
- fiee stk iay. Galifornia, %o interview Mr. 0. D.\Woodward Tegarding 1938 .
- Oaldf reiq{licanse 2-T-6747, whieh wad moted on an Sutowobile at $he hone of i
" He P \Toornton, Fevade, Moabur!. 'ﬂxoruton boing n pouible oontut of tho m‘
Joctl or this enuo I . : - :

E . In this oonnoction ﬂ wilJ. bo rocallod that a lﬁttor taa addnuod w0
your office under date of Januafy 25, 1936, edvising that $tis liganse plete * o
was issued to C. D, Woodwurd, Lindoa.‘;'. Celifornia, and thed Lin&n:. Oaliroruu.**’ o
¥~ ¥ was mear Fortervillp, cenromu. froz which place {t had bean Asoertuaod that oo

" Mrs apd Kre, Geo Larhpr bad left to visis in Kissouri, 4t the time the % ‘.:-L.‘f:
¢teck was made with the Diyision of Notor Vekicles at Los Angeles, caufornh. i
B0 record was svailable ressrding 1936 Californis lioense 2-T-6747, and in viéw .. . i.-
of the stove fcotm 1t wis ascunad thet the liccuse number referred to wae the
» 1ieense nunter issusd ¢o O, D, Eoodnra.w fnquiry has egein been mede
+ @f the Divisioa of Motor Vel.icles snd 4% en qsceTtuined that 1936 liccnse . .
. 2-T-6747 was 1ssued $o George Larimar. Bouto 1. Bo: 66. Iorhrvmo. cummﬁ?
for a 1935 Ford Tudor bodan. oL A ; Ay e DR

AT _.-', ’
& p. L3

: o & ,w}t’ ~ T
‘B—Qeul M,"l?‘ hml 0. Yindhj !ntarvlmd hr, c. l\loodtara w't €. D,‘,
loodwara) who advised thet he owned s 1987 Chrysler Touring sutoxgbils gu that .
1935 Galifornia 1igense B-T-87 47 had bosn issved for the same; shat this ear 1r" T
"!. wsm presently 1in his pouuston and Bad ot beem out ot the Stato ‘o_t canrorniq"

.ﬁ’n
Y

-~

h queation yers undoubtedly on an cuto*obno owned by George lar;mr e s avie

deatly a rolative of K, ¥. Thornton and who $s on & hmmu Tisig %o Kxnourl, W

rurthar invaousntim wul be conductod ngarding tute nutior 5{ thlt ottxou s
R e V2 . A ; vidi‘f v 4 .,*\'-'

- P . '. -
o¢ Kr, Connslley (Gdolc.) - NMAR oo
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DIRECTOR

PHOLE BREKID. DAI..LAS HAS BEEN UNABLIL TO IDENTIFY EI‘IHER OF THE 'I'WO

WARSAKS IN A&WCIAYTO@ HALL SAYS HE IS‘
&THER CERTAIN TUE PLACE WAS mnsm AND HE CANNOT mmsa ANY o'rm

. i

1

HAS PRODUCED NO ADDI‘I‘IONAL LEADS. MMESTED LIC[TLE RDCK, DAI.LA.S,

'APR 14 |9W M.
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"(ﬁctiuoua pame used by SAC Conneney)
¥r. E, J. Conred,
care of Mr,E.J, ¥ynn,

Ritz Hotel, . ST _:_'. Pie e
¥iemi,Florida, o - PERSONAL AND coNRMDENTI AL .,,,,,_ 3

Dear 8811 . . o RE: BREKID /.. ER
T | s '«.,;;'.r e o
R hevo received information today from the Post office v #

Burnham, I1linois that a letter was picked up for mailing by the .~ =~ ™

mall carrier,at the homs of Otto Heigl, who resides mext door to S

~ Jopn Petton et Burnham, nunou. e T T
| | 'l'hia letter was addrasaed to l!rs. Je Patton nt the
Dallas Park, Mieni,Florida. It is probcble that John Patten end
his wife are livin., at the abou addn'ﬂn luapt. . N

With further rercmuce to a doscription of J’ohn Pntton, AR
he is mmid to bo wearing horn rimed spectaclu. PR . L = o

! . S . __
L &i R R . T
. P LT e e ey
" Yery truly yours, : b .
- S RN S NP o . ,’_'(;*'-:? 3': ‘-
s D, M. um. S T “ Ll
. et o S S T e
< '. . $ .'.' ~ - N
SRR SR L, Bpoom Agent in charco. r
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '@

. Form No. 1 -
= THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio - - FIENO. g 2 FN -~
’ REFORT MADE AT s ,v:j' : DATE WHEN MADE rtn;:“om ’ e “ )
_ N . I ‘ . - 2/29 . ,”"'. b“':“‘" oy ,' e ""-"Q "
< Nashville, Tenn, |- 5/9/36 k 3/3;35. . B CARSON
me ATyINCKARPIS with aliases; FUCITIVE, I.0. 1218;| cHamAcemorcass 4, S
mmﬁcum:% with ‘aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1235;..| KIDNAPING; H‘-RBORING °1’§~> o
7 |DR, JosEPE PUNORAN with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0.i23P; FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF & {.
| |ELAL - EDUARD GRORGE PREAER - Vievim. i - | JUSTIOE; NATIONAL FIRFARVS ACT.

f sYNOPsls OF FACTS: - . . George 7% Caldwell connected with operation and maq‘agm-;

S r'j ment off €lub_Nightengale, Knoxville, .Tenn., until
recently ‘closed, and reported reliable, states subjects

: B this offse never visited this club to his knowledge,. - f',-..- :

o {j/}' el HarryyBeardon now at Sewa.nee Hotel, st. Petersburg, 1&.3‘ : J.:' -

1 at .. . - : ‘* LN .v‘é. L, . "

S T LV ePw
T ey B T L T R S ;f e
n‘ REFERENCE: - Report of Specinl Agent 1n Charge T. N. stapleton, T
{1 -‘ Neghville, Tenn,, dated 1/27/36, i

P I N e

DETAILS: AT KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE:

;.--u. »'.‘.... s v Q-,~ LR e I

-~ % e e e

L ©UTT T Information was' received rrom law enforcement officials and
othera at Knoxville, Aneluding successful and reliable business men and bankers
that George F, "Ike"/]Caldwell is a thoroughly reliable and ‘*honest" professionaJ!_
gambler, and that the latter has always been Tegarded as an upright and ‘ress<,
ponsTble citizen, being wholly in sympathy with law enforcement and cooperat‘lng
- fully with law enforcement officials ‘except as regards Caldwell's gambling
activitiea, which are reported to be "straight" as gambling gamee go. '_-.

- - -

assoclated vith Charles}Rice, Do Ogle, and Charlt irby in the operation

of the Cludb Nightengale'at Knoxville, Tenmn,, in 1935; that this club -

. was operated by above named parties as a mnight clud and ganbling estabush-‘,,
" ment from Xay, 1935, to February, 1936, at whioh time it was closed upon the’
advice of law enforcement officials who advised the proprietors that due to - !
" political preassure being drought to #ear the officers would be Forced to raid. .
tlip place unless it was closed voluntarily. He stated that he operated the _ |
gambling gamas at tbis club togethar with charlie Kirby, and that Rico and Oglo

g ERN L

-, - . et RRSRET

caldwell was inter ieted by agen an; e advised that hn be;ui

APPROVED AND : ' 3 L ASENT - . e B 'n'umm’ s - O L T A
FOFWARDED, z DO NOT WR A

o 7 (Jé - f/‘.q r_.lAR 111956

COPIES OF THS REFORT

- Bureau 2 - Kansas City o
QQPiES Pus G ati 2 = Charlotte . ' MAB_J._ZJ_%.,[
2- cﬁ?&i’g 2 - Jacksonville S W
11 Mg p3gegeul 2 - Nashville
2 - Cleveland "

Fd

1l = All other offices,

€. 5. SOVELNNENT PRIRTIRG OFFICE 18084
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conducted the night ¢lub, entertainment, and refreshments, etc., pert of the
establishment. Caldwell advised that Rice and Ogle are both dishonest; that
both are known by him to be contacts for, and hatborers of, thieves and fugie =~
tives, and fences for stolem property; that Caldwell was secretly pleaped at
the opportunity to sever his connections with the last named two at tis time
of the closing of the Club Nightengale; ' He stated that former rriends and ee-
sociates of Rice from Illinois and Indiaha were wont to visit the latter rre-.
quently at the Club Nightengale; that all of sush visitors were obviously. .
thieves and ordinary thugs, and that suoh visitors at the ¢lud caused Caldwen
constderable concern due to the fact that the latter's gambling establishment: -~
was being patronized by some of the best people in Knoxville, and he was anxious -
lest such visitors might cause some trouble and disturbance end bring the .5 .
gambling activities at the elub into disrepute. Caldwell was shown a number
of photographs of persons wanted by the Bureau, including photographe of . - .
Alvin Karpis, Harry Canpbell, Edward Bentz, Dr. Moran, W. E. Mead, and others, .
and he advised that none of such hasever vieited the cludb Nightengale at any
time to his knowledge, and that he has never seen any of such parties at any .
time or place., Caldwell recognized the photograph of Karpis and remarked that .-
he has viewed this photo a number of times in the past; that such has dbeen ‘
shown to him a number of times by law enforcement officials, He stated that _
he would gladly furnish any information which might come into his possession -
at any time concerning Kerpis or any other fugitive wanted by the Bureauto
T agents of this Bureeu; that in case heowmmaﬂm he will make an
appointment with some agent through the of the U, S. Attorney at
Enoxville or through the Nashville Bureau office and will then relate euch
information pereonally. e e TR

- — . PSR R

"=-——~ ¢ - w~—Fith regard to Rice en Ogle, caldwell edvieed that theee tvo 1n- !-!;4.,
' dividuals are hanging out at the{Unjop Atbletic Club.in Knoxville at present,:
last being a orooked gambling joint and favorite meeting place for thieves and
fugitives local in character; that Ogle has sJme financial connection with the
Union Athletic Club, but that Rice has no sush connsction according to the .
best information of Caldwell, He stated that he has information that Rice end _
Ogle are negotiating for a road house on the highway between Kingsport, 'renn., o
and Johnson City, Tenns, the exact location of which i{s unknown to him, He - -
. stated that both of the last named two persons were formerly and probdbably .uu
" are oconnected with a camp located near Gatlinburg, Temn., which according to
information obtained by Caldwell from his association with Rice and Ogle, is
nothing more nor less than a convenient mesting place for thieves and rugitivee
 and a place whers such individuals can hide for short periods while avoiding -
arrest, He stated that he does not kmow the name or exact location of the camp
near Getlinburg, but that the last will be known to the local law enforcement .

officials,

With regard to infomation contained in report of reference that onme
Harry Beardon, whose father, John Beardon, is house detective at the Park
Hotel, Knoxville, told Deputy Sheriff J. C, Chumlea, Enoxville, Tenn., that
he saw and recognized Karpis at the last named hotel in the fall of 1935;
further information being that a man by name of Coppage is managing this hotel
at present, the latter having been formerly eonnected with the El Commodore
Hotel at Miami, Fla,, agent ascertained by inquiry of John Beardon, Park Hotel,

-z-
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Knoxville, that Harry Beardon is presently located at the Sewanee Hotel, St,.
\ Petersburg, Fla,

UNDEVELOPED LELDS:

be . -J-.W g-,

" fhe .TAGKSQWILIE ormcx. at St. Petersbure. Fla.. 18 reEu'maq %
interviet Harry Beardon at the Sewanee Hotel relative to atatemento made by A
Beardon to Deputy Sheriff Chumlea at Knoxville that Karpis was vieiting at}r st
the Park Hotei in Knoxville during the ran or 1935. AN AL RS
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Copy -c {. L ‘ '7-:5

l'iemi Beach, Flaé¥,
llarch 9, 1936.

Yerorendum for the Director:

Mr. Nathan ... ...
2r. Tolson._(.-_.
Mr. Bavrhm

Chief Cler

Mr. Cofey ........__.

- i Mr. Edwords
t e 2<% ULy SRR -
- : } ! o poamomn .
Y A

In Re: Brekid., fha.sa

NEN (W b Mz Lector

: There hus been no developments to indicate eitherriarpis ‘Mremmn
ogjlampbell has been in here or in this vicinity. Te have continue ;
to contact the various places here and have learned nothing. veri
sources of information in a confidential undercover manner have begfr Tracy

“contacted and no informants have any information or knowledge of
these subjects being here or that they have been in here during th
present season.

merearectcnan cnmmns nnanoe

“-esmeacsadscnnastaaanan

A8 stated in memoxandum of yesterday, Agents Dowd and
Peterson are checking on Joe\Roscoe &t St. Petersburg, Fla. and
should have something as to what he is doing tomorrow.

we will check on Palm Reach and ‘'est Palm Beech tomorrow
as to whether Joe Roscoe hus & plece there. Ve heave checked through
4+ various sources and by deily contact with ganbling pleces, "hot"
spots, etc. at Ft. Lauderdele, llollywood, Hallendale, }iami Reach

and liami end various places in between with the same result as
above noted. )

for Huvana, Cuba to contact this perty John Parry, Trocedaro 715
Huvana, Cuba to see whet information he may Wave and if it is of no

- vglue he will return here by night boat, Tuesdey 7:00 P. }'. arriving
1'iani the following morning.

L
Agent Z. J. Wynn will proceed L2 OO@){?ﬂ tonight by boat

Tomorrow night in the absence of any definite developments
Agent licIntire can leave for return to his headguarters. Agents
Diiillo and Thompaon will leave tomorrow as previously instructed
for speciel work to which assigned.

If nothing worthwhile develops here, I will, depending on
developments at St. Petersburg, be able probably to go into Jacksonville
about lednesday night and line up the necessary work in the district
to be followed up and immediatelx thereafter arrange to proceed north
where we have sone possibilities working. a4s to the balance of the
Agents unless there is something to be accomplished at St. Petersburg
we should be able to get all of them back to their respective places
of duty about Friday, larch 13, 1936.

’
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Post office Box 615, _ | J
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Special Agert in Charge, _ L e o
Chlcago, Illinois. - Ceo LT e

Dear gir:
BR.TID :
*".;’* V”‘- y .

1 sz enclosing ecpies of logc anintained

on the J. R. DAVEKFURY tep for Merch ¢, &, 6, and ¥, )
1936. ' . s '
Yory truly yours,

C. ¥. STRIR, - . . e
L Special Agent in Chargs, -
JEB: X¢ o~ - : e T - R
!HZLOME. . B SN ~_ i : :.: o .. T >
CC-Burea : o : SRS
Cincinnaty ' . RN L

| {,  &Boompm. . % |
i 10 195k
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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Miami Beach, Florida ‘:
March 8, 1936. - Lootar

— MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

RE: BREKID

Notaing has been learned to indicate that either Karpis or R
Cempbell has been in Miami Beach or vici\rty this season,

The gembling placea includingfCarter's, at Miami Beach
on order of the Police, two city officers c calling on each place, Fri-
day March 6, 1936 closed operations this date, and indications are
they will be closed for the balance of the season., We had this in-
. Tormation from an informant earlier Friday that the word had gone out
that every one would be closed up this date,

In checking Hollywood and Fort Lauderdale, Florida, where
gambling still continues, we get the information through informanta
that there has been no rumor or indicatiop 4hat either Karpis or
Campbell has been in this vicinity, which is of course at variance
with the news items which appeared, and as given by informant to
you, Without knowing who such latter Informant may be, I would be
doubtful of his ability to know of them being in here, particularly
as Yo the idea it waa generally known to the underworld in the past; -
the underworld generally has not known of their location. >

KT 1Ll I0d aagiuoaty

7
{-77
e

rasd \Y
€. 99 N1 awild K00 ATATOOHTND

.Toe‘Adema as per an informant is satiasfied he will be con- ~
victed of harboring, and Adams indicates that if Karpis is apprehended °€\3 ~
it will make thinzs much better for him. By reason of Adams® connec- ~W &
tion with the)Biescayne Kennel Club it is doubtful that Karpia would go o™~
anywhere near this place. The Biacayne track is closed at present.

‘/, € -

st?”
’.

We have been unable to find anything as to any place being
"shaken down” here or in the near yicinity, and informents generally
say there has been none other than the regular "pay off". We have a
report, which we are trying to verify and identify individusls con-

cerned, of a =msll semi private place at Hallandale Beach Road which
was "taken" for $2000 about a week ago.

RECORDED & INDEXED : q z 5 { x ,
Some mob from Chicago or New York tr d to cle in
in the early spring on a "racket" of forming a union of employees of
night ¢lubs and gamdling places, without success, ? f"“?“ dx;ﬁticular-
1y that the local permission to operate would caus ide

¢

g W




to be pushed around immediately, if they were to try this, which was
the case, and they did not go far with the idea.

- Agent D. DiLillo is here waiting for a reservation Tuesday
on the Clipper ship and in the meantime he 1s checking various places
the same as the other Agents,

Ve have cheked various gambling houses, night elubs, dog
trecks and race tracks (Hialeah closes Monday with a charity race),
etc., without learning anything. Various informants have been seen
without definite leads being shown,

Agents Dpwd and Peterson are proceeding to St.Petersburg,Fle,
and will locate Joef Roscoe of Toledo, and his place, and later two
other Agents will ¢ g0 there in order to place him under discreet sur-
veillance for a time. This party is, when in the north, a resl contact
of Karpis and Campbell. (See letter Cleveland office March 2, 1936 as
to which on March 3, 1936 I wired Jeaksomwtile to teke no action until
advised further by me).

I will try to get a short memo on the afternocon air mail
eaad -day as to progress being made, —

Respectfully submitted,

d: %mﬁﬁz@{

Special Agent in Cherge.
P
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Pumuant to telotypo ot thls &nh trom 'zpaohl Laant
1:1 Charge E, Jo Coanelley, Chicapp, there is sncloscd hem!h
by alr mai) dopy of report of Special Agent W, C.Ryan dated -
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o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION “’b/*‘
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Indianapolis, Indi 736 i | E-1,18 to 19,{ 7= ~‘
anapo s,_ m_sa.'g-ss - 80.21 2536 | J’. !. Ionu
rruALvmmePIs, with aliases, NGITIVI 1.0, 1218} chamacrenor cask i -
y HARRY&GAMPELL with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1236} K]J]NAPING, HARBORING or !'UGI- o
. - |DR. JOSEPHE P.OMORAN with aliases, I.o. 1232; rr AL{ TIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIGE; : ':
_ EDNARDGEO@EEEER Victht f‘ R o KA!I‘IONAL!‘MARBM N

; sYNQPs|s op FACTS: quiry at I.afayotto, Ind., usolona that a llary
S T orth resides at 322 S. 6th Bt., is age 55 and of
RE R roapectablo femily, with 1ittle poesibility of her :
L ;... being connected with Subject Campbell. At Ga.ry,
\' . Ind., determined that GeorgelSchultz, 909 Adams St., is - {,’ é T
7 .. unreliable informant and cannot be contacted eonridenti- u,-';-', Zaes e
© . ally; that George Forria was formerly eonnected 'ﬁh C e T
- Peoples Tavern but now resides probadly at 752 V AP
~®.7 8t. Ocoupants of Peoples Tavern indicate Morri i:.‘-,,
- oonnection at that place at present. Imquiry f led\ ';( b
develop detailed information relative to Tahon\Brothoi'g
at Rainbow Inn, and no eonfidential ;;romant"'toourptl toé E’
X frequent placo, 1t being thougi¥ aff¥isable no oS “‘\§
VoAl fers at present with efforts of Informan _
o Ind., Police not informed of instant inqu ut it lieevt\ & ]
a’ . is thought that informants might be ﬁovolopod by t$his q; .
f==—-.’- - ~ -means if thought pemissable. Further inquiry to de mads. T
- ¥William E. Mead known to Gary, Ind., Police, having e®-....." = ;7. .
caped apprehension there on Nov, 1, 1932 while at Roose- DR
velt Hotel in company with three men, all of whom were e
- _ frequent visitors at this hotel. Inquiry there reveals ~ _. - ' - ..
~ ] . ¥hat hotel housekesper recalls Mead and formerly notified ' [~. ' ..* .
S - police of his presence; will cooperate with Bureau amd - - *:

- thinks Mead was at that place during week of Jan. 28, TR

- : S0 1938, but this information not eonfimmed. At E 10&50, e
L Ind., ascertained that Nr. and Mrs. William orry of i 7L
(o “excellent reputation and not the type to harbor rugitiu; :

" that during last few weeks paYents of Mrs, Perq have ré- -

'(; 77 afded at that place. Information regarding Ruth Potts,. 1
s aister ot lnlian L. Porry Qecurod aml aet out ‘mroho
. - : ";-‘. ;' — ” y "L,-.x'- ST S A f',‘-' e
e APPROVED AND SPECIAL Asmny DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
RPEEE |__ror RED: ‘ B Cranex —— i
COPIES DESTROYED 7 1576 - Cj {§J weitws | |
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A At Michigan cny, Ind., lnquiry at all clinico fails to
‘-7 qonfirm report that Alvin Karpis has been at those ylu- t -
17+ eSe Police departments of appropriate cities contacted -
_ R an Mr:;nishod with photograph and othor data on ullim
R L ead, =

. : P .-“
Lt 1
. 2 “

.-P-' o

Reference: Report of Special Agent R. C. Sumn, chlcago, Illinois, 12-27-35. S

Letter Chicago Office to Cincinnati Office, 1-27-383

Report or Speoial Agent R, L. llurphy, Indianapolia, Ind., 1-4-36 g

o ... AT LAPAYETTE, mnmu; L".-'.'.'.;*‘?.:t._'_’--.’1.

R. M. Iaherwood Postmaster, upon oontact by the writer,
advised that he has never heard of gny Mary Forth. On inquiry of .
the General Delivery clerk, the Postmaster ascertained that the only

ployed in the "Re-Settlement Bureau® located on the seocond floor eof
the Postoffice Building, who possessses a good roputation. Mr, Ish-_
erwood examined his Postal Directory for Lafayette and stated that
518 North Fifth Street is shown to have beamn last occupied by cne
Floyd Fry, who moved at an unknown date and left no forwarding ad-
dress. Agent was further informed that Carrier Ernest Sites covers

-

B | oontaétod ¥r. Tex Raussh, manager of the used car 4depariment, ‘.lnu- :
much as that company is reportod $o have s0ld a 1932 Chevrolet Coach-

during about May 1935. Nr. Rausch advised that he 4id mot know Mrs, -

od as the ﬁrlt purchaser of instant car, who has deen a mail urri- .
or in Lafayette for many years. Mr. Rausch suggested that Agent
eontact a Mr. Black of that eompany who sold inastant car to Mrs,
Yorth, and Mrs. Ruth Weindorf of that eompany to whom payments om
said car were mads.

Mrs. Ruth Weindorf, upon interview, stated that she remem-
bers the above treansaction and has known Mrs. Mary Forth for four or
five years; that Mrs. Forth is about fifty-five years of age and very
fesble; that Mrs. Forth is unable to drive a car dbut gets somsons
olae to dc so for her; that she is a landlady at the above-mentioned
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~ ! Letter Chicago Office to Indianapolis Office, 1-9-365 <  : -

Forth known at that place is Mrs. Milbourne Forth, Box 322, who is em-. . .- -

Route #7, which includes the above address. Mr. Sites was off Qusy: .~
at that ¢ime, dut arrangsments were mdo %o lntervie' hi.n on tho rol-

Lt tho Horner llotor compeny, 620 columbu Stmt, Agont :

‘%o one Mrs, Mary Forth, 518 North Fifth Street, lafayette, Indiana, . .. _
Mary Forth, but that he was well acquainted with Orbie Branham, liat- .

el
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lddreu and, though living in & poor neighborhood Ty thought 0 b
. respectable and of good reputation; furthermore, that she 1s pot
. the type of woman who ‘would be assooiated with the oriminal ole~iii
nent. ¥rs., Weindorf could turniah no additional mrormat fon rela<
T tive to thu mattu-, ' o s '

:r....
i
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On the rollowing da Agent contacted lﬁail Curior Ernest .
: s'itoa, 'ho advised that Fre rth and Mary Forth, probably husband i
' A_j and wife, moved fram 518 Noxth Fifth Street about three years ago - :
%o 322 South Sixth Street; that he knows nothing of Mrs. Mary Forth '
but is personally acquainted with Fred Forth, who is about sixty -:
- years of age and has been connected with Pnrdue University in La-. i
fayotte for several years; that the forth tamily, though of noder—
. ate muns, beara q good reputauon, RE f_ o p .,,' i i
L "P At tho Borner Motor Uanpany, Mr. R. !. Black aalemn, 7._
ltated that he s0ld instant Chevrolet to Mrs. Mary l'orth and thas :
Ke has known Mr. and Mrs. ¥orth for about four years; that they are -
poor dut respectable people, having been in no trouble at any time,
in Mr. Black's opinion.

S A dcsoription of nra Ilary l'orW as nourod br mquiry T
- 15 as rollo'r A o LA
- “* T Nm:" A ‘ llra. Mary rortn
S et . Ages. .}-’--j; ! - About 55 I s ,_-y
D Tl Hetghtr LT & .8 gmop B LT
) Weight: '~ 150 T
Build: . ° . Heavy S
v ... . Batps. .7 s i Dark, srayinx ROy
Lo T Byess iU Twihic .- o Dark P Ll N
R T *Poonliaritin- 7 Blind m ono op. _talkatlvo. agin;. oo
2*7 0 - Reputations ~--".. Good ' LR
T Prnont o,ddroq-:,..., 511 Nu !‘ork St., Iatayatto, m.‘-
;',5"" L E .>' - s R N
‘.;T, ’nx S _\t ‘;.» \1,_; . " \’

?' Mauao of dhe mrormtm recoiu& regarding Mrs, Mary i
" “'Forth, as set out above, this matter was not ohecked into further, .7
' as 1% 1s considered unlﬁcoly that -ho would have any eonnection wiy

= " " MJQOQ Mb.uo '-', I ERa3 : ’ : '.~:- 'u@.,*‘} AN - ‘ :
. - AT GARY, INDIAEA '

Captain William A. Fordbis, Detective Bureau, Gary Police
Department, advised upon contact that he was not aware that mxy well
known oconfidence men had deen in that vieinity; that the only ean-
fidence gemes operated in Gary, Indisna, for many years were operated
by a gang of Servians, and that these particular Servians had op-
erated the "Priest™ racket.
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" Captain Forbis was questioned relative to the reputation - -
. of George Schultz, as reference report of Special Agent Suran sug-. SR
- gesats Schultz be contacted with a view %o developing him as an in-

. formant. Captain Forbis stated that he knew Schultz, who is on the -~ .~ .i-. .

that Schultz was formerly the secretary of the Moose Lodge and pre- - - i
sently resides at 909 Adams Street, which address is thet of the . - Lo
Market Tavern Inn. Agent was advised egainst contacting Schultz be- .. ~ = -
cause of his doubtful reputation and his associates; that if such a c
contact is made, it should be through a confidential informant, It -

might also be mentioned at this point that Bill Reichardt, Superin-

tendent of the Identificatfon Bureau of the Gary Police Department, S
later advised that he is personally acquainted with Schultz and knows .
him to be an ex-prize fighter and a former hi-jacker. Mr, Reichardt . -
stated that Schultz has a very bad group of associates and also ade ' .
vised egainst any direct contact regerding sy confidential matter of - ° -
éonsequence. Captain Forbis also advised that the County Tavern Or- : .
ganizer is one Nei Nordstrand, but that neither eould this individ-

ual be contacted canfidentially, {nasmuch as he is known to be a

former box-car thief end to bs a man who cannot be trusted with in-
formation, Because of the above advice, ¥hese men were not contacted

by Agent at this time, it being considered advisable to learn more

of their connections before such contact is made. R

.

J/ ~+<—— Captain Forbis further atated that he does not kmow Chris — yooe

e ou, Rainbow Inn, 1400 Adams Street, dbut that his records show that

"'this place is operated dy the Tahou brothers, and that the place {z .-
frequented by Mexicans. It is noted that mchioago Bureau = -
Office informant, has spent conaiderable is place and = - -
is apparently familiar with some of the people who frequent the ' . . Tt
same, £s to the Rahutis Gardens located east of Gary, Indiana, a$ Sl
the junction of Highways #12 and #20, Captain Forbis advised shat . 7. .-
this is a respectadle place and is frequented d good eolass of o
people, but that the same was operated by a Mr 4Rahutis, a Greek, e
and that he, Captain Forbis, 4id not know of individual there - . . . -~
-who could be contacted confidentiatly. Captain Forbis d4id mot know .

‘of a George Morris who, sccording to reference report of Speciel RS

. Agent Suran, operatea the People's Tavern at 1432 Jefferson Street.. ' ' - -
However, it was determined that $his tavern is now ¢called 8he -~ '~ -~ -

i L People's Inn Restaurant, and that a George Morris is listed ia the
- oity direotory as residing at 752 Van Buren Street. It might de

) stated that the writer personally knows that the above-mentioned
taverns, with the exception of the Rahutis Gardens, are located in
& very low class section of Gary, frequented shiefly by foreigners.
Efforts to learn of an informant to frequent these places were
without result at this time. Captain Forbis was mot informed that
instant inquiries were related $o an attempt to ultimately locate
Alvin Karpis, or that that individual has been reported as having

- -

¢ity tavern committee and who is a sort of eity organizer of taverns; T



: ;. and Detective George Harmes to the matter, inasmuch as he felt posd;
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been in Gary, Indiena. However, the captain informed that, should
, information on & partioular §ndividual be sough$ and that u ‘the =
‘ neme, photograph and description of such an individual could be = ‘:»-
. furnished him, ke would gladly assign Detective Herbert MeConnaghw <.

- itive that they had informants who oould frequent the places men- -
"' tioned herein and secure the desired mrmtion. Agent is person

ally acquainted with these (letectives and knows them to be highly: »"
reliable, but at $his time the facts as to Subjeot Karpil were not
disclosed, it being thought best tc firat detennine -hether or 208
tuch disclosurea were advisable. S Tt ;

It 1a noted that reference report o

on page four and five, states that Informan advised that
"~ one Art,ZQuchner had seen Subject Karpis im o y with Jimmie -
Miller at the Rahutis Gardens outside Cary, Indiana, on about

" December 3, 1935, and that this Jimmie}Miller is now going under tia
‘name of George Morris, above-mentione Undoubtedly this infarma- "
31on predicated the telephonic advice given by the Chicago Bureau :
Office to the Indianapolis Bureau Office on December 3, 1935 that :
Karpis was seen at & roadhouse with a name similar to "Co-Hut" locat=
od on Highway #12 detween Gary, and Mchigan City, Indiana, in com-
pany with a procurer named Miller, tho o be of Gary, Indiana,
and resulting in the report of Spec{ul ent H. W. Costello, Ind-:_{
fanapolis, Indiana, dated December 11, 1935 to the effect that this .
informat{on e¢ould not dbe sonfirmed. However, inasmuch as the Goorgo :
Morris mentioned herein is the person alleged to have been seen - ~ )
.owi and inasmuch as Morris is kmowmn —. . .
%o the past when the latter was 4,1’-. T
being , no attempt 1s being made presently to contact Morris ° ‘
indirectly at the People’s Inn Restaurent, 1432 Jefferson Street,* “,‘ ’

Gary, Indiana, which place is allelei io !a owned by Morris, for -

woT

" fear of interfering with Informant efforts in that regard.’
It might also be stated here that ter ascertained from a -

-~ present and that his address 1s unknown at that plaoo: that & re;- .
* * istered letter addressed to him there was returned to the Po-t Of- L
tioo tor non-delivory about one and ono-halt months ago. T

T e §a nurr, Foreaan, Post ornoo, advised that H. K. ks
L Hargron, colored mail earrier, covers the route on which 1452 Jef~-':.

ferson and 1400 Adams Streets are located and fhat Hargrove, who " " _.xF
works out of the 17th Avenus Station, resides at 2648 Adams Btraet¢‘3
Mr. W. H, Henrich, Superintendent of the Post Office, stated that :
he 4id not know of George Morris or of the Tahou brothers. ' )

At £648 Adams Street Agent contacted H. H. Hargrove, who
atated that he has handled mail on the above-mentioned route for
the past two years. As regards the People’s Inn Restaurant, Har-
grove said he d4id mot shink a George Morris has operated that place

T T
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-fto; tvo years because then ho has had lattera addressod to Horril
: at that place he has always been advised that Morris is mot conne¢s" ‘g,:
ted.there any more but that mail jeft there will be given to him, %%}
Hargrove stated that he does not know Morris personally} that about ‘
one and one-half months ago a registered letter (place of mailing"
‘unknown) was addressed to Morris there and could not be dolivorod <,~
- on two separate attempts. ‘the apparent proprietor, name unknown, . ’.
_ stating that he did not know where Morris was located at that ti.mx
" thet a notice of this letter was left at that place but also had to' '
be returned to the Post Office. Hargrove also stated that his de- -
liveries there are during the early morning when very Tew peoplo hs &
are around, and that eonsequently he oould not atato what tne ot
people visit that phco. e AR 4,5... X ,;’S

O N L .
-‘10 -‘&:.

L A8 to tho Rainbow Inn, 1400 dems Street Hargrovo atatod J¥
- 'that his deliveries there ars also during the oarly morning end that AL
""" the place is always locked at that time; that he drops the mail
tbrough a chute in the door; that therefore he eould offer no in-
formation as to the occupants of that plags or as to the viaitors
at that place. He alao stated that the ¥econd floor of that buflde *- - - "
ing consists of rooms for rent dut that the mail to the occupants ;;,L, -
thereof is delivered at the Inn downstairs, When shown a photo-.".
‘graph of Alvin Karpis, Hargrove advised that he has never seen that‘ .
-1ndivﬁual. Effort was made o sacure more specifie {nformation -
_from Hargrovo, but he adviled that ho ns not in wssesaion or tho 5? o
same, - - - . T To s e s e c AT e

e ",-' 'l_s'?-;f

N At the Post Office Lgent again oontactod w. H. Honrieh To~
“lative to the above-mentioned registered lstter. Mr. Henrieh m(
that the same could not be shecked at that place without the mum-
ber., However, it was ascertained from the 17th Avenus Branch I'ost 4
Office that two registered letters postmarked Chicago, Illinois, -,
. dated January 17 end January 28, 1936, and bearing the retwrn ad. . ::
. dress of "Executive Offices, 110 8. Dearbom Street, Suite 1418-1423
_ Chieago, Illinojie™ addressed to OeorgejTessen, 1432 Jefferson St.. .
were returned undelivered, It is possible that !lorru 1: uing n_ P
auu of Goorgo Toaun on oeouiono., T T A :
IS ,. > : .n..‘-*r;_*\;rf%:‘.”- Y . e

— ) ":" Agent again contacted Captain rorbis of the Gary Police DO-
oL . partmont for the purpose of enlisting his co-operation in an effort :
’ to locate William E, Mead, as requested in letter of the Chiocago .
Bureau Office to the Cincinnati Bureau Office dated Jsmuary 27, 1936, :
copies of which were forwarded to the Indianapolis Buresu Office.
Captain Forbis advised that he would be glad to give this matter im-
mediate attention and was furnished with two photographs of Mead,
together with his aliases end desoription, Neither the captain nor
other parties listed below were advised of the connection of Nead

with instant ease.
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#1277 " 'man,” and upon deing asked the reason for his remark, Mr, Rejchardt '

5 ¢  &raph of Mead for the purpose of meking additional copies for tié

et lr. Bill Reigbardt, Superintendent, Bureau of Idontiﬁcn—,‘
tion, Gery Police Depertment, upon being furnished with & photo-

‘use of Agent, immediately mentioned Mead as being & confidence - -

%" related the following: That in 1932 Williem X, Head was nown to
. have been in Gery, Indiana, and that he, Mr, Reiohardt had ocea- .

_sion to investigate the case as Mead was wanted at that time, AL -
“this point Mr, Reichardt exhibited to Agent his £ile on Meaq, whieh
was somewhat meagsr but reflected that during the above period it
was ascertained that Mead, in company with Charlesf{lLong, George

Ysterns, and John/ tterson, was frequenting northerm Indiana and
occasionally would stay at the Olympic Hotel 4in Gary, now the

“ one day, Mr. Reichardt stated he learned of this fact because the
o - desk clerk at the Olympic Hotel became suspicious of these men and
-~ - notified the police department, after which she identified the ihoto-
Lol ', )graph of Mesd as one of the visitors, Mr, Refchardt advised that he
L kas forgotten the name of this desk elerk, a woman, and does not

were last known to have been & the Olympic Eotel on November 1,

. - -— 1932, when the police department was agaip notified but missed them

by only a few minutes; that after ﬂtey’ﬁd checked out on this last :
occasion, he examined a room occupied by them and recovered several -
torn bits of paper from the toilet bowl, on which paper was addi-

AT " tion of figures running into several hundred thousands of dollars, _
“‘=a=- ' -Me.~Reichardt also stated that on the same date he chesked the '~
- .~ .- hotel registration sheet and found that one G. %Stoner, altas .7 .. .o

’ taking two room o -

George Sterns, and John Patterson had registered
for the four men making up their party, the other two individuals

L eontaining the signatures of G, O. Stoner and John Pattierson, one '
.- " of whieh is being retained in the Indianapolis Bureau Office file ‘.

rfh

R TR 3 .o .- f.“-.‘ " . .
. ' Soa .-.a :w E

At the Roosevelt Hotel Agtnt eontacted l’ra. ‘Anna Reyburn,

to as formerly having been a desk clerk at the Olympic Hotol. Hrs, -

his vigits would average about two weeks apart; that he would invar-
{ably come there in company with three or four other men end would
rent a roam or two for a period of from one half hour to one night,
dbut seldom over two houra; that while theres these men would hold
oonferences and do a lot of figuring; that she formmerly managed to
securs soms of the figures, running into hundreds of thousands of
dollars, and turned these records over to the police department.

-7 =
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b knou where she is located at present; that the above-mentioned mem ~ -

being Charles long and Williem X, Mead., Mr, Reichardt furnished *»;i
Agent with two photographs of that portion of the registration sheot

~ and one is being tornrdod to tho offico of origin ror whatever . -, ..
valuo 1t may have, - . R IO O f‘:{;

"hotel housejeeper, who advised that she is the party above rererrd =

Roosevelt Hotel, for very short periods ranging from one hour to .. wors

'
.

%" Rayburn advised $hat {n 1932 Williem E. Mead was a guest et that ./ = ¥l .
hotel on several occasions over & period of about six months; that -

7o SR TP
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Mrs, Rayburn steted that at the time of their last visit she no-

T tified the police department, but that due %o the latter's slow-
e nesa in arriving, these men checked out and disappeared, Agent
exhibited a photograph of Mead to Mrs, Rayburn, and she readily
1dent1ﬁod 1t u boins a li.keneu of one or these visitora.

:'r, i

5!—--

I

At thia point llra. Rayburn atated that -he has a faeulty .L,,

ror remembering faces and feels reasonably certain that about two ..
weeks ago(which would de during the week of January 26 to- robruary é .
1, 1936) she passed this man, William E, Mead, in the hallway of . X,
that hotel on the third floor; that this man was tall and had his
het pulled well down over his head, and that she, Mrs, Rayburm,: -
at that time thought his features lookod familiar dbut that she ‘i;'-i;' .
" paid little ettention to him, Mrs. Rayburn described this indiv- ... 7.
idual seen in the hallway as being tall, having a twisted mouth, - .
¢lean shaven, no glasses, and wearing a brown suit, dbrown felt ' - .
hat and no overcoat. Shq was unable to gin 8 more detan‘ed des- .7 0

-w

oription., - U o B CT S TN ,;.'_' 0
. 3 . st w2 . }, . '1.—'.'_' ;, 0 : % i .
Agent mrn:lshod Mrs. Rayburn with e photograph of Mead em! 5 Af.’__‘f

uth the address and telephones number of the Indianepolis Bureau -:."
fHrfice and requested that if she at any time sees this individual - CL
again or a person clossly resemdling him, to immediately commumi- "= - -+ I .
cate ‘'with the Indianapolis Bureau Offiec, which she advised she :
would do.

After securing the above information, the writer checked
the Roosevelt Hotel registration cards dating from January 24 $0 . .. . -
February 15, 1936 for all known aliases of Williem E, Mead, as ap- R
pearing in the Personal and Confidential letter of the Bureau dated ~ , . -
Decemtor 19, 1935, but found none of $hese aliases listed, or smy ~ , .-
similar name except that of Robert R.fReid, address givcn as New .~
York City, who checked into Room 411 on Febru 8, 1936, secur-
ing a rate of $35 per month as & tegident. Other parties of some-
what similar names eould be eliminated becauss they residéd mder-,
inttely at that place, The photograph of Mead was also exhibited .
to the hotel manager and the present desk ¢lerk, but bothwre un- - . .
able to recognize it as that of a guest, and atatod that they felt .
sure that they vould manb-r luch en 1nd1vidua1 11' thoy were to '
, Boe him onco. C k&

L N i RS .
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O Hr. ¥, H. Heurich, Superintendent of Mails, Post office, .
advised that 752 Ven Burea Street, listed in the eity directory - .7+ ', ..
as deing the address of a Ceorge Morris, was oovered by Mail c;:u S
rier C, W. Hesford, who resides at 621 Adams Street,
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- C. W. Hesford, upon contact, stated that he has been earry- .
ing the route sovering 752 Van Buren Street for about one year; ..~ .,,;,,.M oo
~ that he recalls that in 1918 he, Mr. Hesford, resided at thatd&rou,’“"“' g
" which is & _one and one-half story frame building containing two i 'r f’:‘v
"7 apartments, both of which are occupled, Mr, Hesford stated that Rbiies
' :"¥his partieular neighborhood is in & very good section of Cary.
+~ " . He also informed that ever since he has been carry:lng that routo '
‘" he has occasionally noted mall addressed to George Morrie thero
(the second apertment in that building having & different atrut :
mmber) though he has never seen any man at that place; that the T
only person he has ever seen at that place is an ¢0ld woman aboud . 3 R
 sixty-five years of age and very feeble, whose name he 414 no% _~;‘{ Sl
~ know, Mr. Hesford was unable to give any {nformation concerning . -~ -~
this woman but stated that on the following day he would deteminc f:g S
her name and ascertain whether or not George Morris is definitely = - . . -
staying at that place, Mr, Hesford advised that he bas never heard ' T
the name, George Tessen, to whom it is recalled, ¥wo regiaterqd PN
letters were addressed at the People's Inn Restaurant 1452 Jot- e 2‘ L
ferson Street, Gary, Indiana, during J'anuary 1936. o s g

-

=3

.“, "," )

S ' On the fonowing day Carrler Hestord advisod that rm e F e
neiglborhood inquiry he had ascertained that 752 Van Buremn Stroot u
occupied by George Morris and wife and their fourteen year o0ld son
and the wife's mother, Elmire Rawling; She® Morris was mupposed o . . .. .
have been a bartender at 1432 Jefferaon Street during the sumer of . -7 .
1935. Carrier Hesford eould orfer no additional information ro!.l-
tive to thia mttor. RN A Ty e ,

.. .0 Rt
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TR AT EAST CHIGAGO, INDLANA

Otto B. stumpf, Chiot of Police, Rast Chicago Polico Deptrt- B o
ment, was contacted by Agent end furnished with the photogreph, . .. = . -
aliases, and &scription of William E, Mead. Fe advised that he. - Y

~ would have copies of this photograph made and give them to the u.p- el
~ propriate officers of that department for their aid 1n 1oca1 u- Tl
quiry. onpeoially ut tho hotcla ot that city. I ;. RERRT AN Ta -~-,¢~;ﬂ_’ R

». ," 'x, ,'. P L .
Ve »' R P

RS At the Fast Chicago Post Gtr:lce, Agen'c contaotod lr. L. H. v _
‘Cook, - Assistant Postmaster, who has heretofore proved to be very :’- ‘_,j,_-:‘f

" oooperative and relisble, Mr. Cook stated that he does not know ot .
*7. . Mrs, and ¥rs, William A, Perry, alleged to be residing at S515 Granl
Avenus, but that Carrier William Cornwell is very ebservant and might -
. know something of these people; also Miss Bessie McAnley, who iz em-
T ployed at the Postal Savings window of that Post Office, and accord-

ingly Miss McAnley was called into the office of Mr, Cook for im-

terview relative to her knowledge of the Williem A. Perrys.

PR
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. they live alone with no children end d0 not have visitors at that
. plece who remain for any length of time, It was $he opinion of -
- Miss McAnley that the Pcrrys vould not associato with anyono or

L e e e e Al S STk e b R A i i e s L PR,
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Mias Bessie McAnley, upon interview, stated that she has
lived about one block from the Perry home on Grand Street for ap-
proximately twenty years and is very well ecquainted with Mr, and
Mrs, William A, Perry., Miss McAnley stated that Mr, and Mrs, Perry
are of a very good reputation and are responsible citizens, Mr,
Porry being employed as Assistant Superintendent of the Ilectr:lcal
Department of the Inland Stesl Company; that, though the Perrys .
have friends in the neighborhood who visit them occasionally, yet . 3

doubtful reputation. - N T e

L Agent was also 1nrormed that Ruth Perry&t'ta, al ’u't.' fofty} e T

years of age and a sister of Mr. Perry, married one Alvip/Potts -
about twenty years ago; that Alvin Potts has another brother, name -
and address unknown; that Alvin Potts' father is dead and that his

mother, Mrs, O, P. Potts was last in East Chicago, Indiena, during .

the summer of 1935, her present address being unknown, Miss Mcin-
ley further stated that Ruth Potis 1s a scmewhat doudbtful chareg-
ter and not at ell of the type her brother is; that she immediate-
ly took to the Potts family and associated with the friends of the
FPotts family, all of wham were of doubtful character. The mother, -
Mrs, 0. P. Potts, formerly owned race horses and gambled on the
same, and ¥lvin Potts operated some sort of gembling concession in
Chicago, Illinois, several years ago. BRuth Potts is said to bave
taken to these activities and partigipaged therein. Miss McAnley
informed that up until about two years ago Ruth Potis worked for
Dr. Millstone in Chicago, Illinois, dut could add no further 1nror-f

mation regarding that matter, not knowing where Ruth Potts is at - :

present. It is noted that the Chicago Bureau Office is eonducting
‘appropriate 1nvestigation with rogard to oontaet:l.ng Dr. llillutono
in Chicego. '

.
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Assistant Postmuter Cook infomod lgent that for a

ber of years Ruth Potts has been a very good friend of Maud Sheetl,

former wife of "Sonny”"f/Sheets, who opereted a gemdling establish--

be connected with a gambling house in Indiena Harbor known as}®Johne -

meat in Indiana Harbor, Indiana, and who is presently mpposgi 0.
gam- -

son and Johnson®; that "Scnny® Sheets also formerly operated
pling esﬁ‘b’[iahment at the Mohawk Hotel in East Chicago, Indisna
(on the Indiana Harbor side); thag AljCepone, JohnZDillinger, and
others of like caliber were known to have frequentpd the places
with which "Sonny"™ Sheets was connected, Sheets having more er-

less occupied the position of "fixer" though he never got into may b

serious trouble himself, Mr. Cook oould not state the connection of .
Ruth Potts with these places and individuals, other than that she
was a close friend of Mras. Shests, who bas been divorced from her
husband for about two years and whose present address is unkmown
although at the time of her divorce she waa supposed to have gone
to Chicago, Illinois.

-10 -
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; Williem Cornwell, mail esarrier, who operates on the route

covering the residence of Mr, and Mrs, William A, Perry, advised
) ;o .. ... ‘that these people reside at 3519 Grand Avenue and that he has cer- _~~ .
«: 2.0 ried that route for about one year, Mr, Cornwell states that ghg?fge_ Henlln .
- 7"+ Perrys have an excellent reputation in that community and that he. .~
., has never noticed anything at the Perry hame to arouse his suspi-.
T cion; that until very recently only Mr, and Mra, Perry resided at%
.7 .7 their home, but that within the past month or six weeks he, Mr, ' =%:
" Cornsell, has observed mail going to the Perry residence addressed :
to a Mr, and Mra, Ireland and to a Mrs, Ireland; that it is his op-
tnion that the Irelands' are the parents of Mrs, Perry, Mrs, Ire-"
. land being adbout sixty years of age. Mr, Corawell sould not rememe
ber from what parts of the country mail for thess individuals had.. "
been sent, though he is of the opinion that mail has been sent to '~ -
thet address from Sarasota, Floridas, though he could not state who -°7 . .
might have sent the same., Mr, Cornwell stated that he could mot ~.- -~ . -
recell the name of Ruth Potts. Agent was further informed by Mr,” = ", -
Oornwell that during the summer of 1935 Mrs, Perry asked him to take % . .7
cars of her mail, as she snd her husbend were going to take a two <. .. °
weeks' vacation in Florida. Mr, Cornwell i{s of the opinion tha% .-
Mrs, Perry said that she and her husband would visit a sister of . °.~ ™% .; .. -
Mr. Perry's in Florida, 4gent was informed that the Perrys stayed :. .= "
away on their vacation for approximetely two weeks and then return-
" ed alone, Mr. Cornwell also stated that he has never observed thet
any woman about forty years of age yas p.#isitor at the Perry home;
that he eannot recall having delivered any registered letters or . 1
other mail of apparent importance to that address; that he feels . . "~ . .
positive that the Perrys are psople of good quality and would mot @ - . i .
be mized up in enything bordering on unlawful activities,. K
- ) . L A . K - S .

i " & . SN

s ! - . - T et

© 7° " AP HAMMOND, INDIANA

ST T, J. Martinson, Chief of Police, Eamond Police Department,.” . -
was contacted by Agent and furnished with a photograph, aliases, . .- =~
- ~ and the deseription of William Elmer Mead. The Chief stated that . .".
I he would have his men frequent the hotels of that vicinity and econ- .. -
.77 ptantly be on the alert for any information regarding this individ- . - .. .
«. " . ual. Ghief Martinson further stated that two or thres years sgo Cap~ = .
" tain Sam Singer of that department secursd consideradls information G
L " on a gang of confidence men who worked in various parts of the count- _ -
P~ 77 ry end espesially in Sen Antonio, Texas, and that {t was possidle v -
. .i °  that Captain Singer could furnish some information on Nead., Howsver, " : ..
. ‘Agent later eontacted Captain Singer, who advised thet, though he - ~ie/--
) " had worked on many eonfidence oases, yet he 4did not recognize the
photograph of Mead and doces not recall having previously bheard that
name, However, Captain Singer also stated that he would oontact
various hotels and attampt to gain informetion on Mead.
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- AT MICHIGAN CITY, INDIANA

. - Inasmuch &s reference lettor of the Chieago Bureau office”
dated January 9, 1936 states that a eonversation of two people had.

. been overheard and that during this sonversation one of those fm- . ' =", .

-, dividuals mentioned that Alvin Xarpis at that time was in & clinig - -/ ~ 5

' 4w Michigan City or South Bend, Indians, the following 1nvestigaticm - n T

7 was conducted at Michigan clty, that at South Bend will de ccmplet- .

T ed 1n the near futuro.w'_-:;z_ RO AT RN S R T 3 SE

',' . . .t(
s o— . S = e

e By looal inquiry and by examination of the lliehigan Gity
. telephone and city directories, it was determined that only throo
" elinics exist at that place, namely: the Clinie, Incorporated, lo-
cated at Fifth Avenue and Pine Streetj the EKerrigan Clinic, located -
at 916 Washington Street; and the Warren Clinie, located in the -
Warren Building., At the first of the above-mentioned clinics, lgent
contacted Dr. H. L, Brooks, in charge of the same, who advised that
he sees practically every patient treated there and that that elin- = - -
ic is the only ine in Michigan City possessihg hospital facilities, . - E
<Bowever, upon viewing the photograph of Alvin Karpis, Dr, Brooks. _ . .
was unable to recognize the seme, The doctor also had bis office "I ...
clerk view this photograph, but shé likewise 4id not recognize the
seme as that of any patient, Similar inquiry was made at the two
~other clinics in Michigan 01ty menq_‘gag&lbove, but only negativo e
informtion was aecurod. . : N T
PR B ’ LSRN S-S S
, . AT mnnmpous, nmum o FE,
S on robmary 21, 1936 Special Agent s, B. Landrum of the Ina~ -
fanapolis Bureau Office contacted Captain Pletcher of the Indianapo-
1is Police Department and furnished him with a large photograph of
William Elmer Mead, Captain Fletcher stated that Mead was not knowm .. .
to that department, but that he, Captain Fletcher, would place this ': " *
photograph in the hands of his Pickpocket Squad for appropriate a$- . -
~tention, and that if eny information of value was secured by that
" department the Indianapolio Buroau orﬂco 'ould be imediataly u- e
tiﬁoa. ORI SR SRR ‘v e oo "‘A.'

‘,.’ . N
[y ~ r

el

attondant- at the leading hotels in Indianapolis in an effort $o =
learn if Nead was known at any of those places: William Hudson of -
she Hotel Lockerbie; R, L. Kemper ef the Hotel Lincoln; C, B. Eaaton
of the Claypool Hotel; M, L, Myers of the Hotel Washington; W. J,
Bromsan of the Spink Arms Hotel; and C. C. Franz of the .Antlers
Hotel. No information of value was secured from these individuals,
but each promised to place an Identification Order on Mead in a place
where it ocould be examined by each elerk at $the desk, and that in the
event Mead registered, the local police or Indisnapolis Bureau Office
would be notified.

< Speoial Agent I-andrum also eontaoted tho following—namod , -

-12-
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THE IN'DIANAPOLIS BUREAU omcl. e ‘

FEEA R - -t & g o

I- n mchigan City, Indiana: .&t the Indiana State Prison, _
.1111 conduct that investigation requested in report of Spseial Lgent
E. J. Wynn CIQveland, Ohio, datod rebruary 15 1956. 3 IR Ay

C et ) . - .
cet K

~

LN
.’.-.

At South Bend, “Indiana: As requested 1n the C’hicago Bureau o

"office letter to the Cincinnati Bureau Office dated January 27, .

1936, will contact the confidence and bunco squad of the police de-

) partment and enlist the aid of that aquad and poliee department fa - . .
o locating !1lliam Ehner Hbad. . _ . FS S e

A . . - 2 B -
-2 4 M .
.

n 7

A £ w1 determine 1f Karpia was 1n &,
clinic at that placo during about Jhnuary 1936, = . , R TA

LS

LA Xnox, Tndiena: Wit conduct that 1nvestigat1cn requeat- S E
ed in report of Special Agent R. C. Suran, Chicago, Illinois, dated
Decamber 27, 1955. e

. e
3 e T
. . . : . . T - - B T . :
. . . REEET . . Y _; RS ¥ e T .
THE CHICAGO BUREAU OFFIC!: ' CRL e e T T
JN . g v x{:_ . 7..-_ Doy RN 5' ;,_.. S Rt
‘ . ‘.'.v‘

T A Chicggg, ‘Illinofs: Will determine what businoas or org—
anization occupies Suite 1418-1423, 110 South Dearborn Street, and
if possible determine the identity of George Tessen, inaamuch as -
two registered letters with that return address were addressed to . -
George Teassen at 1432 Jefferson Street, Gary, Indiana, on January . . =
17 end 22, 1936, It will be noted that there is a possibility that - i: U
these letters were intended for George Morris and were undaliverod.-,;__;.
Inasmuch as it was alleged that Morris was seen with Subject Karpis -

. in December 1935 at the Rahutis Cardens, Gary, Indiana, all infor- .= @
:.;_i mation possible concerning these lettora should be aecurod. “"x.w-&gé"ﬂ

>

: 1' - S ‘r .
) I111 also advise the Indfinapolis Bureau 0 ce of that in- P
formation secured by Confidential Inrormant#elatiu $0 .. WL T
the alleged activities of Subject Karpis in around Gary, Indiana,,33\ .
_and any other information secured regarding the Rainbow Inn, the . .- .- .

R People's Inn Restaurant (People's Tavern), or George Morris, all
Lo located in Gary, Indiana,

It will be noted that the Indianapolis Bureau Office has not
made known to the Gary, Indiana, police officials the possibility
that Karpis might have been in that vicinity in the past or had con-
nections there, and that consequently same difficulty was had in se-
curing informants to check this matter. However, if such proeedure
is permissable, it is thought as indicated herein, that the above-
mentioned allegations might be more thoroughly ehecked into.

-PENDIN G -
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QQ.I_:.X Mr. Eganil, . .oceoo. | -

o Miemi Beach, Fla.,  } . marbo
Merch 8, 193%. '

. » .‘._ e
_ ;ﬁg;;“; ﬂothing has ‘been- learne& bo"indicate either Karp
vel Campbell ,has been in Miaml Beach or vicinity: th;ls aeason. . The'
=i R PR -~ 'gambling places including Carter's, Miami Beach; on orders of .
q - %. e police, two city officers calling oh each place, Friday, March
S . 1936, closed operations this eame date and indications are they. -
will be closed for .balance of the season, We had this. infomation
" from an informant earlier Friday, that. the word had gone out that
every one would be closed this date, ';;. ; WS

e Lo N .'i
“"‘*{ e e,
wl "

{“ ‘J
. ”
. Y . ]

"

Teatal " Tn’ ehscicing floTlywood and Fort Leuderdale, Fld! ‘whers

.

" gaabling still continues we get the information through informenfs %y '
_ that there hzs been no rumors or indicationa that either Karpis or "j;’*‘.‘:l;.; o
~ Campbell has been in this vicinity which is of course at.variance with t.he

. Dews items that appeared and as given by informant to you.' Without*
" knowing who -such latter informant may be I would be doubtful of his -+ @t
ability to know of them being in here particularly as to the idea it

was generally known to the underworld. In the past the unaerworld
generally has not mov.'n of thelr J,QEQM . _,,,,.,,..‘_. ',,,_._, PR

-

S e Joe Ada.ms, a5 _per an informant, is satisfied he will be ‘¢on-"
victed of harbdring and Adams iudicates that if Karpis is apprehended .
,y,_ will make things much better for him, By reason of Adams! connectiong
wita the Biscayne Kennel Club it is. doubtful Karpis would 8o anywhere _}f; SE
near. this place. fhe Biscayne track is cIOSed at present. SRR saidT,

. , Fve have been unable to find anythlng as to any place being
o "sha.ken domn® here dr in near vicinity and informants generally say. there
- has been none other than the regular "pay off".” We have a report, which
5. we are trying to verify an entify the individuals concerned, of ‘a: -

. emall semi-private place a allandale Beach which was taken for 52,000 00

o about a week ago. 2 N A T Seia T '-'-+.; W
L ‘1"~‘v S0 . ' ..
¢ "% Some mob from Chicago-or New Iork tr té'" "huscle" 1n here =
Lhe early spring on a "racket® of forming nion %%WEB of *
ight clubs and gambling places without succe for Teasoh par cularly Wil
that the Tocal permission to operate f#ould cause an out.si,?e crew to be -
—— e ‘pushed around immediately if they were to try t.his, which m ‘the case"
Lo and they di} not go _i;g_x_' with the idea.
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- Agent DiLlillo is here waiting for a reservation Tuesday on
e the Clipper ship and in the meantime he is checking various places
~— the same as the other Agents. We have checked various gambling houses, .
“night clubs, Dog tracks, Racé fracks (HialeaRi-closés Monday with.a'/ &% 7.7
charity race)_etc. without learning anything.
been seen without definita "leaas bei.ng shotrn

0 Agen Dowﬂ "and Pe%erson are proc:)eed L

- will locate JoejRoscoe of. Toledo end his place’ and 1ater two other Agenta
. will go *there “order to. place ‘him’ under discreet surveﬂlance for- i.'*
“time. This party’ is, when in the North, a real contact of farpis and-’
~ Campbell (see letter of Clevel_and Office March 2, 1936 as to which March
"3, 1936 I wired Jacksonville to take no_action until advised further lv‘

SR I will try to get a short memora.ndum on t.he aftemoon a.irmai.lvj
each day as t,o: the progress 'bemg made.v"' * - iz “b

/ s/ E. J Gonnelley
‘Spgcial Agent in Charge.
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1—57'61 : 3 :
8recla) Agent in Guarge,
o St. l’wl, iﬁnauou.

: , : : :
T T ln u.vxsoums vit.h aliuu, AL
AV B P Yuﬂlﬁﬂ, % 0. ‘121‘. ot ll' :) ,V"
Loe LTy " Edward George Brour, uou-, -
S j—;‘ ndan.ping. 0.5; /. L Lo
D..u" B],rl ‘ . ‘ A - - ':-,. o Ly - ‘»':'.'"'; ¥ ﬁ
A ﬁefereneo u udo to t.he htm from t.ho St. Plul S
Ori‘icc to r, E, J., Coanelley, Chicago, Illinols, dated .= . "
Yebrusry 29, 1936, a copy of which was indiested for the =~ -
Buresu, och pertains to the tap maintained on the t.-lop!.ono =
of Joha Bif Dave:port, Minneapolie, iinunesots, for ?obruuy o et
_ 25, and 26, 1936, The Buresu copy of this comamunicstiom . . -~ . &
" contained obocene statesente which wers not properly trange - W
mitted %o the Bureau in accorduﬁce with existent rules and ?@

reg. lu tions,. R
I, t.hcntoro, dulu 0 call thh utm t.a :our S
attention ia order to provont ' turt.her occurnnco of mo.

foac s
Vi 3".' el
';\
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" JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( O

‘ DIRECTOR ( . ~ .::»:
Jederal Bureau of Inbestigation AN
H S Beparimentof Justiee @ =00 | MrBdwards .

. ] Y. Bgwn.........__.
AR:TD ﬂaslzmghm, @- d. *r. Foxworth ...
7-57¢8 March 4, 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR @ ‘i lohier...

Re: Tom Philbin

o S
, During the recent trial of Harry Sawyer, Villiam Veaver and __

Cassius McDonald at St. Paul, Minnesota in connection with the kidnap—
ing of Edward GeorgebBremer, it would appear that Harry Sawyer in
testifying endeavored to explain why, if he were not guilty of an
offense, he proceeded to run away from April 1934 to May 1935 and in

his examination it was brought out by his attorney that the reason he
did not surrender was because of the elleged treatment certain indi- :
¢viduals were supposed to have received at the hands of Government Agents
hendling the investigation of the Bremer kidnaping case at St. Paul.
This statement was amplified to the effect that he, Sawyer, understood
TomfPhilbin had been held a considersable iod of time in this case and
questioned in the Federal Building im aul and, in fact, had been
required to stand in a corner after having been stripped of his clothing,

This alleged situation was dwelt upon by Sawyer's-counsel in his argument
to the jury.
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Resultant to this alleged incident, letters were directed to Mr.
Terner Hannij Mr. W. A. Rorer, under date of February 10, 1936, request-
ing that they advise the Buresu as to their recollection of any and all

matters relative to the questioning of Tom Philbin in St. Peul during the
early pert of the investigation into this case.

- It should further be noted that in a personal and-confidential
letter addressed to the Director under date of January 27, 1936 by Mr.
E. J. Connelley, Chicego, Illinois, this information concerning Tom
Philbin was brought to the attention of the Bureau. ¥For the purpose of
conpleting the record and to furtfer incorporate in one memorandum all
informetion pertaining to the incident hereinbefore referred to as it
concerns Tom Philbin and elleged actione on the part of Special Agents
of this Bureau, this summarization is being submittes;

£ ("

= s XY SN L i

- ': . n compllance ureau struc r UN
T of Februsry 15, 1936 dated at Salt Lake City, el tiagiad

recollection of his contact with Tom Philbin, whqﬂygs }pprehsndedsdtihis |
place of business at St. Paul, Minnesota on March 31, 1934/by S cial ‘

Agent in Cherge Verner Hanni, former Agent O. G.Lﬁg%prmn v
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Memo. for Director -8 - 5-4-58

- -

According to Mr. Rorer's recollection, the apprehension of Philbin was
in connection with the escape of John Dillinger and did not concern

the Bremer kidnaping case. The investlgation at that time showed that
Philbin was instrumental in securing Hudson and Terraplane automobiles
for the Dillinger associates. Mr. Rarer states that Philbin "was brought
to the office of Mr. Hanni and I questioned him for several hours. He
was kept at the St. Paul Office, I believe, for exactly one week, having
been apprehended on a Saturday and released the following Saturdey. At
no time were any third degree methods used; he was never struck nor was
he verbally sbused, sccording to my knowledge, and I am quite sure that
if he were sbused, even verbally, I would have known of it. He appeered
extremely friendly at all times and indiceted he was perfectly satisfied
to remain in the custody of the Bureau. He was never required to stand
or s8it in any one position for any length of time and upon his release he
appeared to be very friendly to the Bureau and appreciated the kind
attention which he received. I am confident that the only persons who
questioned Philbin were Agents Hanni, Hall and myself.®

Relative to the Bureau's request ged in compliance therewith, Mr,
Hanni, in a letter dated at Aberdeen, South Dakota, February 17, 1936,
submitted his recollection of this incident. The following excerpts from
this letter are incorporated herein as follows: "please be advised that
I recall very distinctly the detention of Tom Philbin at the St. Paul
Bufeal Office. During this detention, at no time was Tom Philbin mistreated,
nor did any of the Agents or myself ever lay hands on him, nor was he at
any time required to teke off his clothing while being held for questioning
at the St. Paul Office. None of the Agents at the St. Paul Office at that
time ever would have had an opportunity to do so, as I happened to be around
the office practically at all hours of the day and night during the period
that he was held therein. Philbin, after the second day of being held thers,
expressed to the Agents a distinct dislike for the writer, due to the fact
that he was not afforded the comforts of home, but as the days went on, he
changed his attitude and when I finally released him I hed a hard time to get
rid of him. He wanted to stay", Mr. Hanni further states that there is no
foundation to the alleged statements of Sawyer and that it is his opinidém
Philbin, if he were interviewed, would be unsble to make any assertions of
mistreatment or "roughing®™ by any of the personnel of the St. Paul Office
or any of the persons who came in contact with him,

Under date of February 7, 1936 Mr. H. H. Clegg submitted a memorandum
with reference to this incident and it is his recollection that upon his
arrival at St. Paul on the night of April 5, 1934, three or four hours after
Eddie Green had been shot in self-defense by Special Agents, Mr. Clegg
proceeded to the Federal Building and was there informed that Tom Philbin
was in the custody of Bureau Agents, inasmuch as it was ascertained that




¥emo, for Director -5 - 5-4-38

Philbin had sold the cars that had been used by Dillinger, Ven Mefer end
Eddie Green, According to Mr, Clegg he inquired of Tom Philbin "as to
whetber he would prefer charges to be brought against him or whether he
would prefer to remasin st the office for questioning until it could be
determined if charges were to be filed or whether the facts did not support
such charges"., It is Mr. Clegg's recollection that Philbin requested he
be permitted to stsy at the office in preference to being detained at the
County Jeil. It was further recalled -that Philbin denied the allegation
mede about conspiring with the Dillinger gang to furnish them automobiles.

Mr. Tom McMeekin, & criminel lawyer at St. Paul, subsequently
contacted Mr. Clegg and informed him that he represented friends of
Philbin, as well as Philbin himself and he desired to know at what time
Philbin could be released. According to Mr. Clegg "Mr. McMeekin's attitude
was a very friendly one and he endeavored to convey the impression that he
wanted to cooperate with the Bureau, which was very surprising in view of
¥hat I had previously heard sbout Mr. McMeekin., I explained to Mr. MclMeekin
that if he preferred, formal charges could be filed against Philbin or
Philbin might be permitted to remein in the office until our investigetion
had been completed within a reasonsble timg so that it could be determined
if it would be necessary to file chefges(™ Mr. Mcleekin stated that some
pressure was being brought to bear upon him by friends of Philbin in order
to procure his release but he wanted to be reesoneble and he agreed to wait
until Satwrdey morning before petitioning the Court for a writ of habeas
corpus asking for the release of Philbin, Mr. McMeekin confidentially
informed me at the same time that this would permit Philbin to remain avail-
able for questioning until Xonday es it would be impossible for the Judge to
set the hearing on the petition before Mondey. He stated thet, of course,
he did not want this information to become kmown,

Mr. McMeekin subsequently returned on Friday and stated he would
not be sble to wait until Saturdegy as friends of Philbin were bringing
tremendous pressure on him as they didn't know what he might have said end
they wanted him released and that, therefore, he would be forced to act but
a8 a matter of courtesy he wented {0 acquaint me with this situastion before
taking further action., He stated he would not file his writ until Fridsy
afternoon.

Strictly confidentislly - as I agreed with Judge Joyce that this
would not be disclosed - I conferred briefly with U. S. District Judge
Joyce, explaining to him that it would be very convenient for the Bureau
Agents to continue questioning Philbin over the week end and as a result of
our conversations Judge Joyce made arrangements so that he would not be
in the Federal Building when the petition for the writ was fileé with the
clerk and, therefore, the petition was not formally acted upon by Judge
Joyce until Saturdey end the hearing was set for Monday.

T T TR T LSRN
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On Sunday night, shortly efter midnight, Tom Philbin was informed
thet he was free to leave as the U. S. Attorney did not desire to file
cherges against him at that time but that he should be available in the
event he was wanted for further questioning. It was with considersble
difficulty that we were sble to persuade Philbin to leave the building as
he stated he felt safer there than he did outside; that some of his enemies
-might be 'laying for him' and that he felt the protection of the Burean
Agents was very helpful to him. He sat eround for at least two more hours
before he could be persuaded to go his way. During this time he chatted in
a most friendly manner with the Agents who had been talking to him from time
to time and the reluctance of Philbin to leave the Bureau office Sunday
night when he was informed he might go was a source of considereble amuse-
ment to those Agents who were present, because he more or less insisted upon
remeining in the office. We were anxious for him to be absent, however,
in view of the scheduled action on the petition for writ of hsbeas corpus
which was set for the following day. The reply to the petition, which was
to be prepared, was thet Philbin wes not in the custody of Bureeu repre-
sentatives.

At no time during the time Philbin was held was he sbused or mal-
treated; at no time were any of his clothes taken away from him; at no time
was he forced to stand in a corner eithar4ith or without clothes and he
remained in one of the offices used by the Buresu in the Federal Building
in St. Paul and was shown every reesonsble consideration., His meals were
served to him in his room and upon his departure he seemed to have a
friendly feeling toward the Bureau representatives and, as stated, preferred
their company to that of the outside world.

With reference to my private conversation with Judge Joyce, this is
a matier which, of course, the Judge asked be treated in strictest confidence.®

Respectfully,

7 foaen

A.Rosen

-
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- Bachington, B. €.
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March 9, 1936. GD B
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\‘- - MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM X
i
‘ With reference to Mr. McMahon's memorandum of March
L 3, 1936, and the memorandum of General Agent McClure addressed
\ . to Mr. Fisher of the Criminal Division undep date of February
l‘ 26, 1936, concerning expenses inc in gonnection with obtain-
! : ing the attendance of the neces b tnesses at St. Paul
at the trial of Cassius/McDonald, et al,'there is incorporated
F herein the information contained in our files relative thereto.
Q& . It appears from a review of Mr. McClure's memorandum to

mind concerna the expenditures made by the Jacksonville Office

of this Bureau relative to the Miami witnesses for whom certain
clothing concerns in Miami, Florida ewtended credit in the amount
of $,26.24, covering purchases made by these witnesses.

e Mr. Figher that the only question arising in the Department's

()“3 In this connection reference is made to the letter from
- Y o the Jacksonville, Florida Office to the Director under date of —

January 8, 1936, coples of which were forwarded to St. Paul, to
the effect that arrangements instituted in compliance with the
request of the United States Attorney at St. Paul resulted in a

- total expenditure of $426.24. The Jacksonville Office advised
that the clothing was actually furnished to the witnesses who
attended the trial at St. Paul. It is also noted that the
Jacksonville Office suggested in this letter that arrangements
might be made through the Department for payment of the creditors
through the United States Marshal at Miami, Florida.

Upon receipt of this tommunication a memorandum was ad-
dressed to the then Assistant Attorney General, Joseph B. Keenan,
for the attention of Mr. Fisher under date of Janmuary 23, 1936,
who was informed of the total expenditure of $426.24 which was
incurred, and the amounts payable were itemized in this memorandum.
Mr, Figher was also advised that an itemized statement for all these
expenditures is in possession of the Jacksonville, Florida Office
of this Bureau; further, that inasmch as the above magementa

. RECORDED
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Memorandum for Mr. Tamm - 2 - March 9, 1936.

were in compliance with the request of the United States Attorney
at St. Paul from Departmental instructions, it was assumed that
the Division of Accounts of the Department will require an itemized
T - gtatement of the expenditures which were incurred. Resultant to
this statement, a letter under date of January 30, 1936, was ad-
dressed to the Jacksonville Office informing it that the Bureau
is of the opinion that the expense for the purchase of this clothing
should not be borne by the Bureau, but should be borne by the
Department, and that, therefore, appropriate arrangements will be
made for the payment of these bills through the United States
Attorney or United States Marshal at Miami.

, Inasmuch as Mr. McMahon's memorandum of March 3, 1936,

. with enclosure, raises the question as to the payment of the creditors
in Miemi, a review of the file was made to find a letter of request
or authorization from the United States Attorney at St. Paul for
the aforementioned expenditures. '.l'hg only reference in the file
pertaining to this matter is inocorporated in a copy of a teletype
from Special Agent in Charge R. A. Alt to the St. Paul Office, which
refers to a teletype from the St. Paul Office to the Jacksonville
Office of the same date to the effect that

"Notwithstanding, reference letters mentioned there-
in appear to refer only to Cuban witnesses; Resident
Agent B. F. Fitzsimmons, Miami, Florida, has been
instructed and is making arrangements suitable cloth-
ing for all Miaml witnesses who are demanding same.®

In view of this situation, I am directing a letter to the
St. Paul Office under today's date requesting that the Burean be
furnished with all information relative to this matter to the end
that if this account is properly chargeable to the Department and
can be substantiated by some Written authority, a memorandum can, _
therefore, be directed to Mr. McMahon in explanation of his memorandum
of March 3, 1936,

X )j - Beapec%

A. Rosen.
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Bibision of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

- March 10, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir: . RE: BREKID

In reviewing the file in instant case it was noted that
Harry Campbell is afflicted with gonorrheal rheumatism, end it has
been reported that on occasions he suffers attacks of this ailment
which almost eripple him., In the past he has frequented mineral
mells and health resorts in an effort to obtain relief,

Previous reports indicate that Campbell has viszited the
baths at Hot Springs, Arkansas and Mineral Wells, Texas, and has been
identified as visiting the latter health.#®sort at Minersl Wells in
the early part of 1935.

In view of the above it is suggested that efforts be mede
tq _properly cover such health resorts in order that the Bureau maybe_
advised in case Campbell appears for treatment. For this purpose each
field office should conduct appropriate investigetion at health re-
sorts commonly known as mineral wells, sulpbhur springs, etc., located
in i{ts respective field office district. A thorugh canvass should
be made at such health resorts in every instance where practicable
and possible., In any event each bath house should be provided with an
identification order on Campbell for identification purposes in case
he appears for treatment.

A copy of this letter is being furnished to each Tield

offices ~ RECORDED -
Very truly y s.! ’7-6‘75"6]?(90
l%il- & ] R '*"e"—pr ;?:‘_"':'Tiaml N

D. M. LAD.

'a;._%_ (AR 12 1936 - .

IPS:JMS Special Agent in Charge

1 t ch field office A
copy vo es ) MAR 23 1935 gb"
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= Pifisiont of Ibrehgation—— )
AL S. Deparhment of Justice

1331 First National Bank Building,
El Paso, Texas,

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL,

Maroh 10, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

~ RE: A.LVINUKARPIS with aliases - FUGITIVE, i cemren e e e
I. 0. #1218, et al; EDWARD GEORGE ‘
¢; BREMER = Vietim; Kidnaping.

—

9
Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowl d of your letter 7=576 dated March 7, 1936, ine
structing me concerning the/surveillance of Clarence G. (Jack)l/Campbell at
Midland, Texas, and in whi¥h you state that it is your desire that I immediately
comply with the suggestions in Agent Connelley's letter of February 10, 1936,
1nasmuch as I now have Agent Falkner avajilable, i

I would like to point out to the Bureau that Agent Falkner is the only
Agent I have in this district who is now working. Agent Street is on sick leave
for an indefinite period, I would further point out to the Bureau that we have
something like one hundred pending cases scattered over a territory of approximate-
ly 180,000 square miles; and that if I assign the only Agent I have to do the work
outlined by SAC Connelley on the Bremer ca-,.,.a#’” will leave ms without any Agent
at all to perform the regular work of this office,

I would like to be advised whether the Bureau desires me to drop all
—current wprk, other than that which I can do myself here in Fl Paso, for the pur-
pose indicated in Mr,Connelley's letter. . Perhaps the Bureau does not realize the
time which will be required to cover the Jack Campbell matter at Midland effective-

ly.

I am ready and willing to obej any instructions the Bureau gives me,
but I want the Bureau to realize that if I assign the only Agent I have to that
particular job all New Mexico work will have to be suspended until I am furnished

additional Agents. It seems to me thay, @@r of covering the activities,
contacts, and movements of Jack Campbell wo rrant the special .assignment ‘lgo

that job alone of one Agent for a month o - '
IBDEX 7 -9 7 (j.... { !

y this of-
]

I will admit that the 1nvestigation of that/ matterconducted of
fice has been, of necessity, of a routine nature, It was my judgment that the REED!
Bureau would not want all other work in this distriot dropped %o gover the jead in

that one case,. MRBB 1% .

I 4o not know the condition of the work or personnsl 1n other Bureau Ofe-
ot FILE .

<A ¢
\u , \:‘“’B‘;Cf’ ) ‘b‘}. N ) \
@pw\ . oW ey
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fices, but it seems to me that there must be an office somewhere which eould

spare at least one man for a month or two for this special asaignment, —The
territory covered by this office, as stated, comprises approximately 180,000
square miles, with a total population of about 600,000, The territory covered by
the Phoenix, Ariz,, office comprises 113,000 square miles, with a total population
of 435,573, The E1 Paso Office at present has the Agent in Charge and one Agent;
whereas the Phoenix Office, I am informed, has seven Agents, I judge, from past
experience in both this and the Arizona district, that their work cannot be three
or four times as heavy as it is in this district as indicated by the personnel as-

signed,

I do not want to appear to be contentious, but I think the Bureau should take
the facts into consideration when directing me to handle the Midland matter as has

been done,

Very truly yours,

R.H.,Colvin,
Special Agent in Charge.
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. In vig' o mbNurh mdicating t)\nt ¥ilton Leﬂ i 4

" and porsibly Alvin|Xarple end Herry)JCacpbell hove Boim freeuent- : O
ing Akron end Youngstown, Ohlo, your ettontion s dirceted to the rme
report of fpsclal Agent D. K. Eall, Detroit, ¥ichigsan dated Aprn o

+ 9y 1935, which incicates thut Farpis apd Cempbell had previously -

bBeen reported $0 have freguented the Blookhawk Rondhcuse ard the e
Test loore County Club, gavbling hcunes opurat:d by James)Sincettd
and Loulfing at Cunton,Chio,

P Mﬁq l’h-wt [ ) e wemes

In ponducting turthor 1nw=tlgat fen §b the v-icinity ot
CGnton Chio 1% would be well to kcep the ebove places in mimd, as -
1t 1s roted thas ¥r., Ira Mondelbeugh, Chief of Pollce at Canton, _.‘xg; ~
 Rae_pr.viously aidod ln the 1nveat1§anan in thh oase condnctea t _ir\
at "anton,Ohio. s R \ Y e .
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. - . K Mr. Tolnon. #7 .

o Bibision of Inbestigation it
_ 3 B. Bepurtment of Justice Mr.Clegy............
) MNr.Coffey ... .
- POST OFFICE RBOX Bl12 Mr. Bewards ..
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS Mo Egan.... ... ;
- Kr. Poxworth _ . .
- <Ir, !Iu-bo }
Mr. Jaseph.......... i
Vir Eelth ... ¢

March 3, 1936

Director, N _ -, e
Federal Bureau of Investigation, PERSONAL AND CO IAL AT e
Washington, D.C,. 7\ diss Gaady. ..

i Mr. Leeter ../

Bt iy S

Dear Sir: " RE: BRFKID R

With reference to my telephone conversation with you [\
today es to certain inquiry to be mede at Miami Beach, Florida
and vicinity as to the possibility that Alvin“Karpis may now be
located there, in confcrmity with your request Special Agent E, J.
¥ynn and Special Agent E. J. Dowd will report from Cleveland to
Chicego tonight, in order to confer with me as to necessary instruc-
tions in carrying out the work at Miemi Beach.

They will thereafter W&ﬁfy proceed by the earliest
poesible means of transportation to Miemi Beach, where they will be
located at the Alcazar Hotel, Miami, Florida,

- -—— The other Agents who will report to Miami, Florida for the

- @9 NIEAGETIW AdOD AaIOIMAND

work at Miami Beach and vicinity will contact Agent E. J. Wynn by -~ e o
telephone, end he will thereafter arrenge to meet them on the outside - 0. 6. o
somewhere, in order to give them the advantage of the necessary in- ! L

structions and the plan of operation to be carried out there in conn-‘w‘”w ~
ection with this inquiry. These Agents have all been instructed to S Q\C‘Q )
avoid recognition of any other Acente whom they may see working in \\k
that vicinity, in order that they may carry on their particular in- o LR

quiry in as careful an undercover manner as can be accomplished,

I comunicated with S.A.C, Vetterli at Philadelphia and .
advised him to have Agent Birch of“that office proceed to Miami,Flor- . , -
jda for undercover confidentiasl investigation without reporting to
the district there, and to contact Special Agent E, J, Wynn at the
Alcezar Fotel ,Miami, Fla, on Thursday morning March 5, 1936; that he
was to call Agent Wynn by telephone and arrenge to meet him scmewhere
on the outside of the hotel, in order that he might be instructed as

| 7-$724-F 57
FEDLRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MAFE 12 .336 A M
U.S. DEPARTIITST OF JueTICE \

RECORBED

e 19 e




to the pnature of the investigeat ion, and the manner in which it is to
‘be carried out; that he was not to recognize any other Agents he
might see in that vicinity unless he was instructed to do so.

S.A.C., Stapleton, Nashville, Tennessee was given the same
instructions ag to Special Agent R. E. Peterson reporting at Miemi
on Thursday morning March §; 1936. S.A.C. Peterson et Milwaukee,Wis~-
consin wes given the same instructions as to Special Agent A. P, '
Barber reporting at Miemi Thursdey morning Mareh 5th, and S.A.C.
Blake at Dallas, Texas wes given identical instructions as to having
Special Agent C., 0. Furt report at Miami on the morning of March 5,
1936,

-

- ag——

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

EJC:JMS
CC Cincinnati

7-82
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Form No. 1

- THiscascoricinaTeED AT Cincinneti, Ohio Ste Louis riLeno. T=4dS
i REPORT MADE AT - : DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY "7
' . A B v WHICH MADE . - 1 9""‘.
St. Loula, !O. 'A ’ . S=10e38 : 3'6"36 :o 3930&

TmE AT VIN m:s 5“" aliasoa - FUCITIVE I.0 #1213- “RITRAPING; mmaonmc or rue-
b . DR. WORAN with aliases I.0.#1232; |  ITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF msmcn;.
© HARR CAIIPBE with aliases, 1.0 f1235' et el NLTIONAL FIRK&RNS LG‘I'.
EDWARD GEOR m:m:n = VICTIM R

1 synopsis S.Qk;c;rsg | 'I‘elophone number Grand 7600 liatod 1n nano - f:-,;- R,
%« - ... of Sty Louis University, School of Medicine,
- ) St. Louis, Mo, end telephone number Prospect

8818 listed in name of Phi Rho Sigma Fraternity
3305 Russell Blvd,, St. Louis, Mo, Special .- . ' .
_ Agent Southwestern Besll Telephone Company ' "y -7 .
. L ‘ states calls made to these numbers were probably i~ ...
N person to person calls end that names of poreonn 4"'? SRR
mo called as well as the person placiug the calls .-
A PR ' © may be procured through the tslephome company :
o at Cleveland, Ohio, Tracing on letter addressed ..
' o to Mra, Ad Jhllon 210 Hemilton St,, Peoria, m..
forwarded Yo of fice of origine Lo L
REFERENCE: Roport of Speelal Agent l. .T. Iynn, clevoland, Oh.ti’
~ dated 2-13e38; \

"—3-=—- H - *’f.‘“'* Report of Special Aéent D. P. Sunlvan, Chicago, Ill. .
° e 5 L.” *-:.*.'-;‘ . datﬁd 2-25.36‘ B .'.;":' ~ R ’ e Ty :: _ i )
glg_r LS Spocial Agent H, 0, Noun, ot the SOuth'estem Boll Telephono . i:-' ;
“Company, St. Louls, Missouri was interviewed and it was ascerteimed that. -
.“'1; .. telephone number Grand 7600, St. Louis, Missouri 1s listed in the name L
-~ of Sty Louis University, School of ledlcino. It {8 observed in the .- = -
rirst repart of reference that a telephone 6all was made to this nmubor R
on September 26, 1935 from Michigan 6735 which ias the telaphono mmbor . B
;. of the Harvurd 01ub, 5113 Harvard lve., cleveland, Okhio. 1 Ry %
& N I S vas also ascortuned tron . Nouu that telephono mmbor S
1 . - i - . . ‘ =-__f : Y
b [arrroven T s ;' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES. - =" . "' |
=< =L . |___FORwWARD! LAl A.‘A' —— N CRARSE ; . ? — J-— ..' —

IR COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 Durems _MAR 14 19%
2 Cincinnati - enc, Ludadig

£ St, Paul COPIES DESTLOYED v nt

1 Cleveland

1 Chis ago 11 MAR 23 1465 < 3

1 '. J. %m.my’ Chicqo ‘\('. |
z st. mi. U.5. SOYERNNINT PRINTING "ﬁl ;—‘m “ E .

DAREN B LS I S samzies MIAes VN ST g ’“c' T q") a6 '?‘-"_,"I;."f.‘;‘f‘xr'_."_"}...‘
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Prospect 8818 is listed in the name of the Phi Rho Sigma Fraternity
3305 Russell Blvd,, St. Louis, Missourie It is elso observed in
- the first report of reference that several telephone calls were made .- ..
to this number in 8t, Louie trom the aforementioned nunber in CJ.eu- 22,
land, Ohio. e E % ' g

; ’ 3»:—.'

- !r. Nouss' advised agent that in view or the ‘cherscter of ‘
’ lhe places to which the aforementioned St. Louis telephone nusbers aro "
assigned, the telephone calls made from Clevelend, Obio were, in all-
probability, person to person calls in which event the name of the
person plecing the call and the name of the person called eould, im."
all probability, bde procured from the telephone company at Oleveland
Ohio. In this connection, he stated that with reference to long - U
distance, person to person telephone cells, the telephone office .°°
where the call originated, is the only office which hes a record of - R
the person placing the eall or the peraon calledc el ‘*i% ﬁ.‘f‘; T

; P g- L ’0' P ~': e

o1 1a observed m the .econd report of reference that a mail . ps L
cover was placed on sll first cless meil 4 inrered to Mallon's residsnce

5164 North Adems St,, Psoria, Illinoi ,ﬁ he saloon located at 210 Forth

-

&nton Styy Peoria, Illinois, In thin connection, & mail tracing on the -
etter. addressed to Mrs, Ada Mallon, 210 Hamilton St., Peoria, J1linmois,
which was postmarked Cedar Repids, Iowa dut dore mo return address, is
being trensmitted with copies of the w port to tho otﬁce ot

L T A

origine

-~ - -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
:‘?-lrl:ncri(;zlommmmxr Cincinnati, Ohio, FILENO-  2.45 [aat
) REFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;E"RIICO:':g;l REPFORT MADK BY
Philadelphia, Pa, | 5/11/35 2/29 & 3/2/56 | _ Re H, Hicks s
L f'_"“ ALvmrémns, with o lases = FUGITIVE, I, 0, | CARATIROrcasc’ s AL

' #1218; DR. JOSEPH P RAN, with aliases e
" FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232; HARRY AMPEELL, '1th 5
~ aliepes « FUGITIVE, I. O, #1 365 et ale :

KIDNAFING; H.ARBORDIG-OI“ V
!‘IGITIVKS, OBSTRUCTION OF .

ms'rxcn, NATIONAL nlmmas Abr;

- EDWARD GEORGE BREMER Victim. IR =
- rsvnor*sns oF FACTS: 0 : R _’" }'
EERY, PR ‘f ~  George R nton, 4615 Grieoom Street, l'rank- :
Y 4 RN o . ford, Philadelphia; Harry Campbell, 2839 Pratt ... s
T s Street, Frankford; and Harry Campbell, 139 ,"' -~ >
L ) North Keswick 4venue, Glenside, Pa,, not iden~ NS
s tical with Subject Campbell, No record at Philees .- ..°: -
y (] T . delphia Police Department of yobbery of bank mee- f""'f'ig;_ ;
A s senger, as deséribed by Brung Austin (report of . ¥ k.
,(‘ S - Special 4gent D, P. Sulliva Ghicago, rebruary B
¥ A B g 25, 1936). DT = L et q ~*,
. . LY . \ ” P._- i : £ -"/”}_,..._4'._‘ M
: ‘ w_;a-f‘“ L L
REFERENCE : Report of Special Agent De P, Sullivan, Chicago,
L I11,, dated February 25, 1%56; report of Speciel ..
Agent J. W, Ransom, Philadelphia, Pa., dated Feb- ‘*
rie—s - --?’_; : ruary 26, 19360 S ¥ : A ;ab_ e
: - .- N ey = = k. ’:"
"] pETAms: <. ar PHILADEIHIA, m. LTI 7',,?:‘{{ e i

o : An eramination ot the Philadelphia City Directory tc- 3
. flected that George R, Benton, 4615 Griscom Street, Frankford, is en- A
‘ ployed by Brandes Brothere, 12th and Wood Streets, Philadelphla. ,:_‘;‘. ‘

‘H;R:WVE:DA:DD - m“ . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES -
' WEU Z‘-S?//‘KLMTW
- '5 - Bureau Mn'.s T)“Lm OXrLU o ke MAR 20 '93

" 2~ Chicago 11 MAR 23 195 | Man12 —

2 ~ Cincinnati ,

2 »~ St. Paul B

2 « Philadelphia Q‘“ L -

\C

. 5. SOVEARNEINT PAINTIRG OFFICE

e o e
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Benton was 1nterv1ewed at Branies Brothers, and.- L 7

atated that he has been employed by that concern, shich 1,
_ an upholstery manufacturing company, for three years, and :

has lived at 4615 Griscom Street, Frankford, for 22 yearsj
o - that he has three sons - George B, Benton, age 30, married,
- employed as & loom fixer by the Verum Textile Company, Tore . .-
" resdale &venue, Philadelphia, amd who lives on Mulberry Street
below Harrison in Frankford; another son, William B, Benton;
age 28, married, is employed by same concern &8s his brothar,
and lives at 5860 Penn Street; & third son, Cherles B,, who ’
is 8 twin brother of Willier E,, and lives in Iong Island .
City, Ne Y., and has charge of an upholstery plant in that .. ro7 L
- eitys George Ry Benton is a man over sixty years of age and g
is employed by Brandes Brothers as a loom fixer 1n their R
plmt‘ “.u:f‘ . .4’_. . .-/,‘__. - i L e L

v e &

Harry Lippincott, of the Bridesburg Post Orﬂ.ee, ' f v
who delivare il to Harry Campbell, 2839 Pratt Street, stated-
.that Campbell has lived at that address for over five years,
during which time Lippincott hes delivered mail at that ade
dress, A neighborhood investigation the vieinity of 2839 . ... . .
Pratt Street revealed that Ha bell is 57 years old, is
employed by the U, G I. (Gas Worka}, at 9th Street and Montgome _
ery Avemxe, Philadelphia, and has two sons, Donald and Iouil. ) “

.
z

C—-— Eaward B, l‘rioker, Postunster, Glenaide, Pa., uw R
- formed that Harry Gampbell, residing at 139 North Keswick - LT T
Averue, Glenside, is a man about 48 years of age, a highly
respected citizen of Glenside, apd a former Naval Officer, . -
having been commander of & dutroyer in the U, 3. Kavy during B
the WOrld Wnr. SO R W N f’

: . 3 ' PeR R
. R o

P U0 At the Philadelphia Police Department, tho 'ritor ,,:~_~‘
" was allowed to personally inspect the record of all hold-ups - =
ocourring during the months October, September, November, and \_
December, 1934, anl it was tound that no hold-up ococurred dur-

T

 ing that period which conformed to the hold-up desoribed by . .. - -=
C Bruno Austin in the reterenca mport of Agent Suluvano '_g..-;.'-.'.,j Lo e
s .-‘. o ( hw\ N
eeia . The tonclins are the on]s ho].d-ups vhich night pos= -7 "

libly have been done by the Subjects in this case:

o e
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On September 7, 1934, at 10:20 4, M., at 151
_ South Front Street, -adel » $4500 were taken from
three employees of t% 1] liva;g Company, who were . -'
‘bringing the pay~roll/from ‘First Camlen Natfonal Bank ° SR
to the office of the oampany at 151 South Front Streete a-'—j 'f R
o These employees were Benjeamin Ostroff, 437 West School . ™.° '+ '
“.. 7 Lane, Philadelphia; Harry Wenig, 1112 Kings Highway, Heds o
don Heights, N, Je¢; Thornton DeHooper, Overbrook, Phila=-" =" -' .
delphia, Pae 4s Ostroff gft out of the car with the money, -
: three armed white men in ajFord Sedan, bearing Pennsylvania
‘= - 1icense plates 20355 or 20 35, pointed the gupht him, sew-
: eured the bag of money, end removed the ignition key from
the auto in which the employees were riding, They then
Jumped into the Ford Sedan and drove awey, The auto license
was checked by the police department nd found to be 0, K,
During the hold-up one Colt Automati stol, blue steel, ..
Serial #474372, was stolen from Harry| Wenige The men par-
ticipating :I.n this hold-up were descrlbed as followss .

B #1 ¥en ~- 25 to 30 years of sge; 5 6"' weight 150,
R S : wore tan colored suit; shite shirt; tor-
T C ' toise-shell glasses with thick lenses, -

#2 Man = 25 to 30; height 5* 6"; weight 150; wore
: blue shirt; na;;nud‘lght complexion, green
aung,laaaea.

e #3 lhn == No description givan.

= '&‘;‘* ’ '. L . - .ﬁ.": e - s . —
Fra rro wmas arreated on September 11, 1934, charged with
suspidion of having participeted in this hold-up; however,

he was discharged on September 18, 1934, by mgietrato Schokar.

F\v
'.

, 4;55 P. H., five unknown wh:lte ‘ L
men drove up to the office chmidt*s Brewery, 127 Edward -~ -
" Street, Fhiladelphia, in a uth Sedanm, dark color, with
license (Pennsylvenia) plates 7EKB40. Four of these men entered .
the office and two of them leaped over a half-~door leading to '.M ‘
-an insids office, pointed guns at the employees, &£nd while - - .. ",‘ L
£3 and #4 men ltayed at the office door cmring theae employou

On October 8, 1934, :

- - - : . ‘.,. - . .;..3_, L -v‘}..,»
e e N el Y P .. . - Yo, \-~.—m"’~‘_. } ’ .

e

. .t
3



- e ae " ap - P m_.ymz:— 4hne ,_‘-‘Q ag'u- n'\» h"\)* r = .y,’d f"‘@# x"‘g:r

}1 and ifz men lent thmugh tho ceeh drawera and ‘removed’ tho S
' moneye After removing this money they returned to/m in* S N
" which #5 man was sitting and made their escapes These man’
are described in the ﬁlea of the Philadelphi& Police De- _

2 partneut as follou: )
N #1 Man w age 253 5% 8% 136-140; wore 1ight ‘blus
- o suit} dark gray felt hat; wore white
. ‘. . . handkerchief for mask; earried nicklo-
' ' plated revolver. R e
| #a Man = age 28-30; 5' 6% 155; déi-kiebmpléiiéﬁg
- .7 .  wore dark brown suit; brown or black
! . S . felt hat; dark glassos; wore handker- ”
' L R .‘-'i chief over raco. ,‘ wr_ . _h' ey 3
] #3 nan —m 8ge $3-35; B! 6%; 155; dark complexion, ."::*

<. L. dark clothes; soft brown hat; white - . o o il

" handkerchief ovar face, carriéd blue steel -
revolver,

Ceesdl et

#4 Man «~ No DescripﬁommM: P —~ * £y _' N LT

T f5 Man (Driver of car, who mmained at the 'heol); ,

‘ ) age 32-35; §' 8"; 200 pounds; dark complexéon;
owa— ., wore light cap; dark short cort, ca.rricd r —a R
T sutamatic pistol. : CoE L e

.3

R . L. . .- - i ). O weoot - L

3 L RPN R N :‘ . _'< .. I OO R R S e e NEERE R § b PO I
- L - A- 2 JO -; B ‘,l,_; n, * ot L K b4 R __;

. R . e

ST Tha monnt of noney -tolan in ﬁzis hold-up vas ap-
'proximtely (1300. R P

S

L] . B
w..,,“f
N - S ey . . ” “ .
ie - o -—N"--: :.', . - = PR S -

At &iladelgia, Pa.,' will eompleu the lead.s set out Fa
in the reference report of igent Ransam, dated February 26,
1936, at Philedelphia,

Will develop the leads set forth in the report of Spe-
cial Agent J, L, Fallon, Pniladelphia, dated February 10, 19368,
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e Fiederal Burean of Infrestigution ?}
e 6 . H. 8. Beportment of Justice !
607 Ue Se Court House
Foley Square
RW:PS New York, N. Y.
7=120 March 10, 1936.
Director, y
Federal Bureau of Investigation, -

Washington, De Ce

"Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

\

/ I am enclosing herewith, for the Bureau's informetion,
| '\ copies of memorandug dated March 9, 1936, prepared by Special
v Agent F. M. Hicke th reference to information received fram

Inspector MichaelplicDermott of the New York City Police.

/’ It will be noted, gccording to informatjon furnished
by the Inspector, that Fr Frost, alias Franki Fostef',
partially ﬁ'dentified as havihg been involved in cértainj,

beries in/New York City approximately a year ago, and
New YorkYPolice Department are anxious to locate Foster for question-
*ling concérhing these robberiese I do not kmow whether the New
York Police have sufficient identifications to enable them to
- cause the arrest and extradition of Foster to New York for pros- \~ \
AN

ecutione -k o

h It will be noted that the Inspector has not been given 4 N
N any information with reference to the possible present where- \ \
o eabouts of Foster, and the Bureau is requested to advise whether ’*
===~ Me should be so informed.

R v
o

N Ny
{\‘ Copies of the above mentioned memorandum are also being }
i attached to coples of this letter designated for other offices. Q

’Q Re WHITLEY
£ ALY » Special Agent in Charge

v‘_&f‘o ;
%\\\WQM' 5017 (J‘}(\dj (’D e s

> A

2.
el oy
— 693,,@_. alo co: Salt lake City (with enc. REOORDE
. ocs Ste Paul (with enc.) &
e oc: Chicago (with encs) INDEXED |

G cer Cincinnati (with enc.)

MAR101938 | ey
S 9@” o W

> Fiit




Spechl Lgont 1& Ob&rge,
lew !ark, Rou !ork. T

; L4 ;‘-‘:,-: m n.m xms vith nliuea *
R AR 2t T O F128y ot -1; mmn Gm:z mm‘
T Vicu.-; KIL‘&LP s
M!' Birl Jé :3 ;b " ‘;:;‘n

e lefemco is ude to your letm of larch 10, 1936, Qnelocin‘

a wpiu of a menorancua d:ted Xareh 9, 1936, prepared by Shecial Agent .

« . Fo d, Eickey, pertaining to the mfomuon sulmitted by Intpeew

- ¥lichaol MoDermott of tha Bew York City Polics Departdent, reletive to |
-*  ¥rank Foster, with alfases, It 48 poted that Inspoctor NcDersott hag Ty
requestsd thet a wanted notice de placed {n the files of the Identifie L:
ottion Division of $he Buresu, with & notatiop thet the Mow York City . i< .:.
Police Departzent be nuuﬂ.od in the event he 13 arrceted, inssmuch as
his apprehension is desired in econneotion with jewelry t.hem in few

!ol‘k Ci
. ". o el I g &,,M AR SRR R z‘“‘ tr\s‘.“ ‘

- tho roquut of !mpecwr NcDermott hes beea eonplied tub,
Ve &ﬁ:wnmndwﬁscmmtnmteduuummmahtho
e &man'l iles rehtinto!rank!oltar "\;.;‘,-,l--;( R v

T« 777 or tue inforsstion of the Bals Lake Oity 0ffice, n lypeu'l ‘"
that Fostor ss allegod by Inspector McDermots L{e involved :n S
of jowel wobderiee, and theraefore lt is auaeatad thut ;pproprhh
. investigation be eonduct-ed at Reno %0 detornmine whether h
» % salntains a safely doponuboxtnthatvi nity. KEvidence nightho - L
: .. obtained fyom your investigetion at Rend whieh would contain mfﬂoimt A
« - facts to establish a violation of the Bational Stolen Mot om -
"~ 7 nie part, Bowever, the results of gr fnvestigotion should h‘ma-ittd ,
“ . "te Ury Bu 3, Commeilay at Cilcago, Iilinois, for his atbention, prior % 4 - =
v ;MmutimeMMWmMMMM-hcuohuu‘2_«.,
. “h £ ‘ bl ,’.._ -.\',, ) SR TORD S R S ‘_ f_":l'._ .

P com.u TS S
. c,:lb
’;:;‘— - S B MA l L‘Eo R ' -
A B
. ¥ [
oc - Salt hko “‘7 e
st, Paml ‘;IJ (
Chiocage )
Cincinnety
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FEDER L BUREAU OF INVLES11GA 11U

Form No. 1 (\
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FILENG. Tad$
RT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE &ER'O:;?R REPORT MADE BY
l/' ' ( 2/4'% 19/36 ‘
/\'* |_CINCINNATI, OHIO S~11-36 3/11/36 H. D, HARRIS 8B
CHARACTER OF CASE .

IS with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. #1218;

DRg JOSEPH P with aliasea, I.0. fl238, KIDNAPING: HARBORING OF
BARRYCCAMP, with aliases, I.O. fuasa, et al; FUCITIVES: OBSTRUCTION OF
| EDWARD GEOR - Victm JUSTICE: NATIONAL FIREARMS AOT

R -n\v—

) Ponce Departmenta at cmclnnati, AR St R S
- Columbus, Dayton, Hamilton and:: 3 ok
Springrield, Chio, furnishe vith :
: photographs of William ElmerjMead,
-, in addition to.I,d_entif_ifa_tio

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: | ©

Rm RENCE:= " “ ..+ . Y Letter n-om cmcago Ofﬁcﬁs 1-37‘350;' ‘

DETAILS: - Ghief of Detectives Emett Kirgen, of the Gincinnatl i
~ .- . Police Department, 4ssistant Chief of Detectives James Creedon; .- -

Columbus, Ohio, Inspector of Detectives Si Yendes, Dayton, Ohio -~
Police Department, Captain Ferguson, Hamilton, Ohio Pclice Department
and Lieutenant Walter Sweet of the Springfield Police Department,”"
N have all been personally contacted and furnished with photographs of PR S
- -, ¥illiem Elmer Mead, and in addition, have been rurniehed extra copiec
o the Identification Orders issued on l[ead. LREL e

- -

~ Eone of thoee contacted had any 1nformation or knowladge e
of Mead, but the individuals contacted in the various Police Departments )
are the ones most likely to secure inforgetion concerning confidence :
men, and will cooperate with the B'ﬁrei?:?it inrormation concerning Mead ]
contect at Cincinnati was made by Special Isgent '8 ,b. R
" Harris, at Columbus, Ohio by Special igent J. B. Thornton, and at . .~

comes to their ettention.
Dayton, Hamilton end Springfield, Ohio by Special Agent R, H. Kleti, . :

,'- -"—a_'

These are the only citiea in excess of 50,000 population located in .,-‘ iR

“ - the territory or the c:l.ncinnati Ofnce. LT e " :
APPROVED AND I i DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS . -

FORWARDED: SN o
R N /W e 5 '7 b+ ??é r.AP121938
S Buré‘ ”““f"f" I ‘s T"* . \.._,,_.,.. ‘<;‘,r‘. T3 93“
2 St, Paul.  r. .. il TR SRR T X
2 Chicago - v .. T c T . B PR
8 Cleveland - i RS S R TN YR S :. _.;f
2 Cincinnatg e g e
ICOPIES DESTROYED PR

{
8. 5. SOVERNEINT PRINTING OFFICE T 4

11 MAR 23 1965
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£ r‘
l,
)
T e v, 610 2lonzo “erd Hotel Building e
PR K Abordm. South Dtko‘bn.
Tl 3«"‘; “f 2 EEIEEANES

gpocialt-gent .'m C)nrgo Vo chas e T
cmoinmti. Ohio. : e, B o A
Daar Sin R oo Reﬁ ALYIH%RPIS, dth lll“OC. ot

S 0l FUGTTIVE, 1o Qs 1218, et ale 7T
" BDUARD GBORC FBREVER, Viotim
Fidnapinge ¢ - ‘
T . _Aberdeen File 47-8

. N S opeo‘ll .tgmt R, B, Voshell. of the a‘berdoeu Orrioo. '
L mbmitc the foncmin\, ne.:orandun trmn ’.’wux ans, s. Dak.' DR

(‘- -\

~-:%.  nephew, Clarence "mith, who works for h!.m. ofTered w e

.the followin- rmation eoncerning e men mm,thg wspoct

of teing conocerned in the Lramer kidnaping tagsy’ Po By Smith

oporates a farn L} miles north ow sot;,‘,;ﬂo Q e
said that e man who called hinds oeJlior: t: SRR
from October 193} until June 1935. This mam, S
close company with Smith's daughter, lecil, lﬂ! Yy Whﬂ e S
© '~ married her. Fowover, Just priog to tho intended mtria ol
- =~ ~Horan was arrested with one BillgJenson and & man oall . R
" 4n connection with a still which thyy were oporating om T
Emith's farme Smith sald that thay wore arrested by rodenl .
L officers end that Jenson was now In the pmitentiary, he 43d "_‘;- Ca
'~ mot know vhere, 81 1s supposed 0 Vo working im the ﬂomtj ;’; =

of Carroll, Iowa, and Moran is on bond, Smith said thet 3% -
- was his opinionthnttho-msim daotnmuﬁ%xmu o
e R I L I R
R %m'l tmo pans s Joso re.  Smith di.d hot s f”";;_;:
; : knot his fatharts first name but sald t he lived at Gliddem, .
oo 200 Towa, and sadd that Yorsn was marrisd and that hig wife end . T
7. soversl ohildren livel near his father in Jom end wepe - '

supported by his fathere Xoren still corresponds with Sntth'g
. - -7 % - @auchter and Ms daughter will give Smith no informetion cone
e cornin; him. Smith said howover that his dsughter hed passed

S remerks on soeveral ocossions whioch led him to bdelievs tlmt

e o ——

ATy ety 1 -

Ve n.
A : A




&

e Clarence Smith, that the name was Joseph Moran. Smith sald

B R N
B kS L T ey :

<ot vptrm w S

ﬂ'{/;? ,.‘ :,; ‘A : ‘A ‘

*’s

Yoren was ooncomod in tha Bremr kidmpiny and ‘alzo u.id
thet about sixz weeks ago that he had heard a radio broadouk ;
T paming persons still sought in thet oase and thet ono of the - &=
names mentioned was Joseph Horene Ho was asked whother this -~ *

neme could have been Doctor Moran and insisted, supported by ;-

" that from letters recently received by his daughter that l- RO

hed 1 eernad, through a younger daughter, that Noran was - T'. R

prescotly at Clay Center, Kensas, and that he belleved tlnt ho ;

was running liquor bd:won c‘hy c«zter. Nebruh and cw

Centor, Kansa.l. e :ﬁ L e L R
v 's:xith aaid ';bat his reccer for «':om:!.nb tomrﬂ RS S

vith this information was thet Korsn believec thet he, Snith. ..cji o

hed "tipped off" his still and that Noran had made threxts ea . T

his 1ife. Norsn was detained for a time at the ocounty Jail - v . .

at Vorthington, }inne “hile he was 20 dcteinod Smith went o

to tho sheriff, a kKr, Rowg and attemptod to get wu pistod

purmit because of Lorcn's threatse Opith said that the

sheriff imnedietely told Koran™ had beon there and ap=-

plied for the permite NHo sald t!ut ho did not trust the

sheriff end believed that the sheriff was afreid of loren emd

tho gang he olaLied to be a mamdber ofs Smith elso seid thst '

"“thosherirfatmn.lm.wsanoousinoflorm. f — S

'Snith sadd that Noran had na.do nuv bouts oone
cerning his psst orimes and had ssid that "Bherever Earpis wms
he was"s Bo eald that Norsn elaimad to have killedtwo Fodoral -
officers a fow years azo and olained to have killed a De

Sheriff at Belle Fourche, 8, Dak., in 193k, Snith satd that = . . .
¥orsn was a great bragcart and that he did not suppose there -; .'-: S
nluvtmthhm-torthothinglhoagldhltnidthth Lo
454 Jmow that Koran was armed & groat deal of the time and -
thnthebonnodmoughorgathomdtobemuaofu-._ o
Amony Yoran's other boasts he olaimed to de a menmber of the oy oL
eriminal rinz which extended from Hed Leke, Minnesota, to hnsu
City, and also spoks oonsiderably of the nmumber 700, spperent

noaning 700 persons in the gangs howsver, Smith was not ent
clear on this point, . :

- ).1? :

*Smith furnishod the followins desoription of MNoran
and has a photocraph of him which he exhibited to Agemt. This




- -

yictum 1: mu in ﬁnlt‘t'o pouessicn; it 1: a mpohot

T e ; -

"Beoanu of the fact that Smith'c daughtar, i.oei.l.
ege 21. intimeted that Xoran wes ooncerned in the Lremer ocse
and eparently 1s yuch oloser to Horsn than ig Snith hlmselt S
it 4s sugrosted that the 5t, Faul Office obtain MHorem's - -7 ;: o
.criminal record at Worthinston, Minnesota, and mskewhstever . Cben
. further investi-ation thut record would indioate desirablee '
‘mith requested that his nams be kopt out of any investigatiom
which mey Le made and pertioularly osted that the sherifrf

U ._:}‘ e
£

st Vorthington be mot informed v s comnection, Smith sesd ==~
thit ho would render every sasistanos to axy Lgont of this L
Buroau iho night call on hin." e T & s
P TN e v € i

e 1 gt be well for the o Peul Gffice o mke the ™ <%
prop0led inquiry at 'Fcorth.ingtm. lli.nn., rohtivo bo thit utm. LSRN g

- e el e ~ .

m' N L ) J _t‘.‘. o ‘ L i
SRR $t. Paul (2)
.f .

Kansas City
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V nos mllian x:une &.ead, 'ith alluu .
AR L I. O. f1354; antod for Queutionlng.
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RS ' “upwlmentina memorandum dated J’amry 14, :
= 1935, ‘the following additionsl data ere furnished for e
ueo 1n preparing the pooket Identiﬂcation Order: oAb

. S ﬁ

A, v
R 4

e e -rm r.p.c. 1oy M 82 v aam
: _, H&'mh

B

B neproduca loft index tingor from Pﬂnt '5669°

- [ TP S
crrwaw, gl 7

Use photograph reverse alde of print FC669.,
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BAL BUREALOF INVE QTIGAT!WH
lisislohs of Suestiy

}i. . Depurtment of Justice M

*

Post Office Box 1276
Oklehoma City, Oklahoma
- March 12, 19%6

-DB:VC
7-56

Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

In a telephonic conversation several deys
ago with Mr. Temm of the Bureau, he instructed thet I
notify him about a week prior to the expiration of the
time for which we have the house rented at 820 South Rock-
ford Avenue in Tulsa, where a surveillance is being main- S
tained by Bureau Agents on the home of Campbell's parents.
The month for which this house is rented will expire on
March 18, 1936. I have, however, instructed the Agents
not to give up the house, but to retain it.

It is requested t ;ﬂhpradvised the Bureau's
wishes with respect to this matter prlor to the 18th of
Msrch, 1936,

cc Chicago
Cleveland
Cincinnatl

f{;’?‘/ RECORDED 'J - g:’\\o—___clg(o q

v 1A4R 17 1536
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FTDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIL .Ow

Bitistoni of Jnibestigafion-2 \
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

q Post Otflce Box 1276

L Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

{ Merch 11, 1936

DB:VC
Director, ! e -
(—~ Federal Bureau of Investigation, mm;xmn ke ! IEVESTIGA i

Washington, D, C. 30 ..

Ao RE: BREKID oz

i Dear Sir: : o A ‘ ,

8 MAR 17 1936 R

) Ip Reference is made to my previous lettera relative to the tele—

i:'Y phone tap being maintained on the telephone of Mrs, Johnnle{Sherman, 25
West 12th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma,

W There were some conversations on March lst between JohnABrock g
and Johnnie to the effect that it appeared that the wife of George "Burrhead® £
Keady, within the next few days, would probably meke & trip to cleveland, =
Ohio, to see her husband. : E

< A review of the log of conversations over the telephone of g
Johnnie Shermen on March 1lst and 2nd, failed to reveal anything pertinent <
to thls case. E

t=
(=]
=z
C~
\\
~

fel

Tay1iat
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/ GOPIES DESTLOYLL |
T /ue/s 7 2311 MAR 23145 W
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ephone,

A review of the log of over 2-89%%
for March 4th, revea




A review of the log of telephone conversetions over phone
2-693%, for March 5th, 1936, revesls no conversations pertinent to this case
or to-the subjects involved herein,

: A review of the log of converset.
March 6th, 1936, revecls

. A review of the logrmaihtained on the tep of telephone 2-6933
for Merch 7th, failed to revesl any informetion pertinent to this case.

onversetions were held on March 8th betneeF
) but nothing pertinent to this




cc Connelley, Chicago
St. Paul
Cincinnati
——  Clevermd T
St. Louis
Kansas City
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Federal Bureaw of Inbrestigation }

. 8. Deportment of Justice
607 U, S. Court House

JBD:EL Foley Square
- 62-5690 New York, N. Y. larch 12, 1936.
Director, -

Federal Burcau of Investigation,
Washington, D. Ce

O
Re: WILLIAL! ELLER LEAD with aliases, I.0.1354.
Endeavor to Locate. (Formerly part of
- BREKID file, N.Y, file 7=120).

L
[ L

Dear Sir:

It was requested by letter dated January 27, 1936,
from lre E. J. Connelley, Special Agent in Charge, Chicago, Ill.,
to the Special Agent in Charge, Cincinnati, Ohio, that all offices
contact the confidence and bunco squads of the police departments
in all cities in their respective territories of 50,0000r more
4. residents, furnishing photographs of lead to these departments
end requesting that investization be made by these depariments
leading to the possible apprehension of lead.

P, 84
DIN b -5 58/

At the time that'i_-m:gﬁ:tures were delivered to
the New York City Police Departmment, the attention of that de=-
partmnent was called to the fact that llead had mutilated the prints
on all fingers of his hands. The New York Police Deparitment re=

. guested to be furnished with g copy of ifeadts fingerprints taken
after they had been changed. Upon this request, the New York Of=
fice furnished the New York Police Department with a photographic
copy of the fingerprints of Lead taken at Northampton, Mass., in
July, 1935, which prints were taken subsequent to the mutilation
of liead's fingerprints. These prints bear F.B.I. #271926.

Yo N

D CotY FILt

2

pol
-®RECORDI:

SN
]

After the New York Police Department had been

fu.rnished with the photographic copy of liead!s prints, FeBel.

4271926, they advised the New York Office that they had prints

of Liead under their 4ET789, listed under the name of John Henry

Croster, alias W. Elmer lead and_Christ Kide These are the same L

prints that were forwarded to the Bureau about April 12, 1930 by Y -j
the New York Police Department. The Identification Bureau of the, b \’
New York Police Department advised that they had been unable to &
make an identification of the prints bearing F.B.I1.271926 with i
the prints of the New York Police Department ;fE7789, and asked to /
be advised as to how the Bureau made 4he identifi.cation of Mead's-—-——-!f

\' T o
Ly\ J_ MAR 8T8 oorwm - e - 977 i
7 ral m‘ Coees M;Lu & ‘
”"p' 4 -”"LV ™ D EAY ] . '
?5' /_5.7 L—' 1&}? MAGT23 13b5/ TR L hinip 4o -qJQ,;&-

/ ﬁb ! C‘-‘._‘ N \‘; - : ‘L*“.\

4



Dirsctor
62-5890
. S=12=36

former fingerprints with those of Mead after they had been mutilated.

The XNew York Office requests to be advised as to
what fingerprint characteristics were used in making the above iden~
tification, so that it may advise the New York Polioce Department in
this matter. There is being forwarded herewith a photographic copy

— of leadts original fingerprints as contained in the files of the
Identification Bursau of the New York Police Departmente

Very truly yours,

/g ITLEY, , # .

Special Agent ‘in Charge.
encle

cc:Chicago .
incinnati ,
Cinc -~

- gy ———
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i - - -
1 —/‘ ’ (- i\l‘
.'.->‘ :—".\ : EAT'T‘. ;“/ E .-;,s,' M ,-.’_. ' _‘w_v’_«.-." e LB g e L".T'
onr 7-576 9 / l’-m a 1936.

AN Uy R :

ST M !hu !hltlcy '
720 Felerel Bureau of Inveotlgatlon,
7.7 7 De 8s Deprrtaeat of Justlce, . . .7
607 Us 8¢ Court Bouse, Polu Squro, S
‘ '_ let !ork, ler !orto R

ey o Ler s T Your atteation 1s fnvited to the Letter .u.nating no-
o7, IR : your office under dste of Narch 12, 1936, evidently elzned Yty Ir.

7, v L4 . Bickey in your absence, pertalniag to the mutilated fingcrprtntl of .
S Willian Elmer Mead, in whioh the Buresu is informed of a request
We st 4 of the New York Police Departacnt for a photograjhie oopy of the.
T "gutilated prints of Nead. It is noted thst the request of the lu e
York City Police Departaent Identification Bureau i» prompted Y%y
| — thelir insbility to mcke an idemtiflcation of Mead's mutilated prints
ek with the unmutilated prints theretgfors. fa the Wew York City ?ouco i s
: Departaent files, sad further that the New York City Police Departe .
ment has reguested to bs inforaed as to how the Bureau made the -
LTS identificstion of Mead's prints with the mutilated prints. It - "‘f'-?"",,_
T e . - is_desired that you explain to the proper officer of the Idontitiog-_
L tion Bureau of the Rew York Police Depertaent and that the Bureau - ‘ _'

maiantains vhat 13 known as & B®zutilated fingerprint file® in whieh

- are filed unmutilated prints of all persons eoncerning shom the =~ -
A _ Buresu has information {ndicating th:t they have made an attempt .. - -
WUy 0+ 0 to alter their fingerprintss Such information h=d theretofore .- i .
reomeisna-s—=  bgen reteived upon Willism Klmor Nesd, snd consejuently, whea tho S
Mr. Nothan...-— | gutilated prints were received in the Buresu, they were gearched = .

x' :::‘::m m!.nat the mutileted ﬂ.lc sud the ldontlﬁuuon nrfoetod. Ko “ -
Zf’;‘""" In your diacnuiou of this sitaation vuh a proper otnm "‘2‘5-‘.‘ "

i c::.: """" 1 ef th- Sew York Pollce Departsens, you should point eut to hiw the 1
1ot Bownran | undesirsbility of say publicity appearing miohtgiaxt ln cate thlt T

Yr. Eenn " ; the sutilation of Nead's fingerprints wa sidcelyful ;‘ G
o | 4dentifieation, since suoh publicity wo d:g‘lbz‘%y A
P ﬂu self-destruction of fiagertips Y. c e} , 1.."‘ - -
D S P, 8,30% (x e
S S eyt y o\,

Lo ‘ e R IR ".

COMMUNICATIONE '8 emN

AILED 2
M J

MAR 2 £ 1225
.
OF INVESTIGAT ON,

- j_,,xszw,lug nmv




.

ta.hin“ton ﬁelc Offica, m. 5%_ [ Aj/

i

S ,~,._ "u*“' r‘;~1 F‘j’f

el .'i.z

Epecicl &g;nt !.n Chﬁréi, e
~ Pitteburgh,Pennsylvania,

. - Refereuco ia na.de t.o tho httor of the Cleveland Offico,__ i
- Gated March 5, 1926 reflecting an intervies with ons Roy)Arnold ulwuh
information ${& furnished to the effect that Karpis may nox be locsted
in Bultimore,¥arylend end has contscts at Lelle Vernon, Pernsylvania, .’

d In vier of the fact that the information with regard to
tus cxact address there Karpis muybe staying im Bunltimore,daryland is
&£0st Incefinite, it is raapectfully ﬂh&ﬂ that before the Fashinston -
ri-ld Office concucts sny investization at Baltimore,Marylund, the ,)rop-

or investigation go forrvard at Belle Vernup,Pennsylvenis. It maybe .
posaihle thot sore definite information as to Kerpis! exact location - W LT
- An Bultiore caz be letrned through investization si Belle fernon. In__ ; e TS
view o. the above, the investijation et Bultluure will be held in tbeyahec
unttl the mvestigation at Bellc Vernon haa boen cmaleted. AT

i

' Cincinnstd
R Clevelend
' E.J.Connelley.

AR 1 fcs:s‘ o
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED n:tlv:n'u NUMBER

OOMERTIC FORTIGN |
reveanam puLLRATE caBLE] I ' o PR S, j
AY LETTER —— © ¥ THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM . ..
NIGHT MESSART royer ot ; . o o o ) L
NI HT LETTER m:ﬂ“.u . ‘ - . . > : . a‘ s 3 PhaE FiLee
e aaboonaml JrADIOGRAN Commercial = ) an Ametica © . % ////' ¢
Puirme thertd chesk clows of surviw deaired, sharwin : . * Cables K. ;
messags oH! b lrasvmitied 8 ¢ feti-tole compunication . B I : STANDARD THEC

Send the following message, subject to the termes on back hereof,
OKLAMOMA CITY OKLA 4:15 PM d

¥

; C C SPEARS

| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
| US DEPT OF JUSTICE

411 U S COURT HOUSE

| L\'l\n:vc | MARCH 10, 1988 3
o i - i

PORTLARD OREGON y
, £
BREXID ADVISE NAME ADDRESS PARTY MAKE OF CAR AND MOTOR NUMBER ARD RELATED INFORMATION "

T0 WHOM ISSUED WASHINGTON{LICENSE J SIXTEEN NAUGHT TRO BLACK FIGURES ON WHITE BACKGROUND '
'UNABLE TO LEARN DEFINITELY WHETHER NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE OR KINETEEN TIRTY SIX i

ee“éea\f,/ Chicago BRANTLEY 3
Cineinnati, Cleveland ~ =

’ . . REC(LRDED Zj?{.-r 0, Y’] =)

INpExEp | FENTR/LD R E VESTIGATION
Mart 1o 1936 A 11§

MAR 17 1936 G4 I lai T OF JreTIcE |

N

- . B i ol e e ———_ ey

g» ; _ g{z f ,Q"/r,.g-w

which are hereby agreed to Form 2

at
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Post O0ffice Box 8l1g
Chieego, Illinois
Merch 11, 1936, e

ur. Walter Johncon, o :

U. S. Fost Office Inspactor ln Charge, - o
Roon 642, New Post Office Euilding, .-
Chicsge, Illinois, T
' - RE: BREKID v
Teer £irs . K

<

It e racpeeted that tracings bo udo ..
of a1l first cless mail mdiressed to 3750 Yast Cermek
Roed, CLicegn, Illinoie, upper flet, und thet the
trecin‘,s be forwerded to this _office for use in en
officiel inveeugatton. -

Your cooperation in thia matter will bo‘
greatly cppreclatea. . ‘

Yory 'truly yours,

D. M. LADD,

YEC/ohe ' Special Agent in Charge.
7-82 / ) . | o
CC: Bureau ' ' ' ‘ _
- / .
Pe DL!{*.L Sl IR NN 1 .
i

‘}\9(1>\1 ;b;.-i__.i
-
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CLASS OF SBERVICE DESIRED
DOMESBTIC FOREIGN

}
y
'
yi
CLEGAAM
lruLL nate cante] y T '
oAy Lerren - /A -
EFERAEO CABLY] / '
MIGHTY MESBAGE YT '
NIGHY LETTER ETTER TIME FILED
SHIP RADIOGRAM ADIOGRAM

Pstrons showdd chosk clavs of swrvice detired, olmewice

westags wiil W leasemitiod 20 3 fuil-rale conmunicalion BTANDARD TIME

Send tl{/ollowmy message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to Fort
" («? DECODED COPY DALLAS TEXAS MARCH 10 1936 /
: J” C C SPEARS | '
nl &\ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ [
v °\ U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :
© M 411 U S COURT HOUSE BLDG , c;) \

’-. -— -

\ TORTLAND ORTGON ) / é 0 ‘;

. \ 1

e i
; ) T\ BREVER KIDNAPING ASCERTAIN QUIQK NAME OYNER NINETE®™ THIRTY mr%q‘!moxm COUPE
‘ \ BASHINGTON LICENSE J SIXTEEN NAUGET T0 DRIVEN BY NAM AGE FORTY HIGHT FIVE ELEVEN 7

! Q‘\DARK BROWN HAIR WRIGHT TVO HUNDREDD THICK SHOULDERS MADE INQUIRY YTZSTTRDAY AT

\\t HOLLIDAY TEXAS FOR DIRECTION TO HOME OF G d\nmRECORDED 5:?” Z "7—4

\) INDEXLD v’ [L;\,‘ [ m AKE. m: ‘ SRS Nt f
N . " '
S Officlel Bus. .‘ MAh 16 '{333 Mar 1o 1935 |
Gov. Rate ‘ . “ - .. ‘ _‘mr’-m‘ S
\. BHO: FBI 420 P.0. Bldg. . Lo Bl e 2
) JOT:IMT 3:85 PM “ . L

. ‘] bils

52 : / \e \ :

e [Jeere met < B R T \;




P. O, Box 3?“
Buffelo, K,Y,
e 27 Mereh 11, 1938 LR DR

smcial Apent m Charg- : o | "“ SE
Ginelnnatl, Ohlo T oL ‘u’, Yo i .

" Ras Breldd -

H

Déa;r Blr;

Tith reforence $o the ebove sntitled mattsr, pleass
find ettached hersto trucing of a letter receiwod from the Poztmester
of Felooner, Kew York, as a result of the cover pleced om all pasrsons'
nai) reesiding at 121 Elmwood Avenue, Feleoner, N,Y, §3id4 tracing
disclosed that this lettor was dirxected to Nrs, A, L.i:alla.han of - - :
121 Elnwood Ayenue, Felooner, N.Y, and was meiled in Grove City, Pn. i
. Nerch &, 1936, &nd boars the returm address of 611 Superior stroet, -

< Qrove City, Pa. . R

!

Very' t ruly youri,

L PR o

e -~ +
~ e
° E - o .
k - .
S N

~v ) B. B. BACKETT - o -
. * ) i B . 8pecia1 Q‘nt m Olmr“ . ’:, ;‘;_»_;—c"."'v_‘
Pt R -
- S _ | S,
ge: Furesu - S A B ] ey
Sto Paul ) . o v Lo
Chicego

.f ‘e . ;
) . .

5 .

. .

: - s .
- R . pe

RECORDED - -
&
INDEXED

_—
-
r.

MAR 16 193¢ i



Foat 0ffice Eox 612
- Chicago, Illinois

~. . P -

. PR ks

- X P
-— - .

. . . v -

. ‘s ..
§ * i - . -

. «

Epeciel Agent in chargo
Detrott, idonigan .
: Doar sir:.'n e "j, Re; nmmn .

L l-'hro optea have been preparoc or t.h.e plcture ot.-- L e
o Eayr bell wlitch was enclossd with your S
lettor of lereh Bth, 1038, ard both the original
photograph and the corlee aro etteched hereto.

vk | Dy ¥, LATD -

enc, / BI;ecial Agont m Chargo

o¢ ~ Bureau , |

7-88 =

Rmoom)mlj ‘Z é’ Z_é Cl _Zj (‘2‘

H_‘ r ,"f gt sy \”\

Mnn 3938 ;,:l.' :,"4. o 1

-

MAR lb 1nq,.

v
S
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- Poat Office Box 812
Chicego, Illinois _
AIR MAIL ~ EPACIAL DELIVERY -~ R S
K, E. J. Fyon, B S

Ritz Hotel, | : . , SR S

¥iari, Floride. )

For your possidble assistence fn the investigantion et
¥iemi, ¥Yloxrida, there is quoted herewith & Copy of a letter = .
received by this office addresesd to the Jecksonvilla, Florids, .
Office, requosting invesztigetion at Miami, ¥Florida:

Desr cirs

*hepert of fpeciel Agent S. K. YVcKee, €t, Peul,
Minnesote, Mcreh 5, 1936, reflects thet en efr mmil
letter gdlressed to JrCKRPZIFTR with e roturn sddress
of "Roy¥sierd, 1121 N,u. ¥rd £t,, Miemi, Floride”
posticaried Maml, Foebruery 25, 1936, was recently od- - .
sorved by £paciel Agent McXes in posea.,alon of a dellv— L
‘ery meil cerrier, ) _ : , T

= ——

It is believed that the ldentitj of éiard ubould‘ ] S
gzgrp‘ﬁ)}y ascertaine anuch 88 Poifer hasg been &
gon }d’I end FEER boye end their ess0-

siates in £t. Paul in the Phst,”

reveals conversations eoncerning one EddieACuran, 432 K.¥r, 12th
Streot, Mieami, ¥loride, This aldress els mlzht be of eesistance
‘o you.’ - . . : | . . L -~ ERCE - L

-

| 'Tho telephone log in eonnegtion gth Jo avenbbrt S

Vory truly yours R

;EQORDED & INDEXED } Z—- 5 / é’ “q —

D, . I.ADD. [eem
RCS/ehe Speciel Agent {n Chf.r ,
v-82 SO

CcC: Burem,/ MAR 17 '936




Form No; 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCN\ATI Kcru.: NO. 7-57- s ,' 4
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY C 1’ . .
- WHICH MADE . i
KJiS4S CITY. 2.11-1926 | 8-27; 3-2-9-1 b:ls i W, E. HOPI‘ON oo
1 . _ . . R LI o &’ . NY - ;e

{m

CHARACTER OF CASE - S
. KIDFAFING3 - - -
HARBO:ING QF FUGITIVn.S

’lI-vq_,.-’.I IS, with aliaces, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1218

HARRYOCA: st_r_, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. 123

o

APPROVED AN

DR, JOE.E ¥ 003K, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O] "1232; OBSTAUCTION OF JU’TICE
..T Jl_ss}'_“, . _.—1- _
EDnRD GE L OBRIER -~ VICTIW P ‘ -
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: e ' ‘
- e ’ T >'
e ST T
Lol e T

Confidence squéds of the police dep_.rtn;ent‘s of Kh'nsas’C:lty 7 i
end St. Joserh, iiissouri, 2nd Iansas City and ichitsa, Kanses,
contected relative to \Jilliam Zlmer wead. EF.
R lCE: ‘

Letter from Sreciel Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley to each
Q"‘led Office dated at (mlcego 1—2'7 36. :

P

] N
4 Ve

DETALILS:

Records of the Identification Bureau, Kensas City, lissouri, Police Departzent .
reflect thet they have a wWanted Wotice in their files for Willism E.€ead on &
charge of ".ail Freud" at Jacksonville, Florida. The writer met Detective William
van Cleave and Detective Jerry Certer, who ere detailed as the "Confidence Team" .
of the Kansas City, lLissouri, Police Denartment and furrished thea with a photo~
greph and descriptive date of iked. They steted they heve worked on confidence
investizations for a number of years &nd feel that in the event lMead would at .
an7 tire put in his eppearznce in the vicinity of Kenesas City they would be so in-
fo.ued. They advised also thet they may possibly get a 1lins on hin through their
1nforu£.nts, ir wulch event they will mnedlately notify the Kanseas City Office, .

- '__gv_,

« -

FORWARDED!!

DO NOT WRITE IN AESE SPACES,¢
{
S

54k I 7Y KMAR 18 193
MAR 17 Coc

i

T I

S=UTNEE UL corIES OF THIS REFORT
2=Cniczgo
o

£=-Cincinne
p—ct :E:U.l

°c &P).hb DESTROYED
l-Clevelcndéyl MAR 23 1965

2=Kursts oi

{
i
|
i
i
!



: S Y s AT T T
Speciel fcent R 3. Brandt intfrviewed Offlcar BT, Andrews, ‘who 1s in i
cherce of the Identificetion Purcau of the St Joserh, liissouri, Police
Derert.ent; ilr. Andrews advising thet the Identification Order for v illiam
Elmer9iesd had been received by his department, and that sems has been
posted on the Folice Bulletin Roard, where it w1ll be brought to the at- .

tetion of &ll pollce officers in that city. T o e

The St. Joseph Police Depart .ent has no detall snecn‘ically assigned- -+

to the investi stion of confidence gaues and swindles, but the matter

vas brought to the attention of Captain of Detectives Duncan, and he ctet-

ed thet all men in his depertment had been advised thet this Subject is
wented by the Burvau; and thet his department will be on the elert and " ey
w111 endecvor to app.kehend biz if he should apneer in St .To=enh. Co :
The records of the St. Joseph, ulssourl, Eolice Departuent o not dis- c
close eny arrests on Mead and he is un‘mown to the police ofi’lcxals of L
thct c1ty. ) . : - . - - PR

The records of the Identificetion Bureau, \Vichita, Eensas, Police De-~
partuent reflect that & yznted hotice.on Williem E. ikkead under the name
of John Henryar’oster, alias "The Christ C(hild," has been received by
that police depertment; the wiHEEE‘EEEIEE‘BETﬁz for bond forfeiture in
Jacksonville, zlorlda. ' “n N S
- iy .

i - . - A -
The wichita, Kansas, Folice Derartient hes no record of .ead ever having
operated in the vicinity of  ichita. Mr. Neal Anderson in charge of the
Confidence Deteil, VJichite, Kensas, Police Department, advised that in
~ the event he should receive any information concerning .eed, he would
imediztely coumunicate seme to the Kensas City Ofﬁce. -

The Kanses Cilty, Kensas, Police Department has been contacted in the past
relutive to William Elmor idead, @s reflected in report of Special Agent
. E. I:opton Kansas City, dated February 4, 1936. ’

Y
‘.

-

, Uiz Tz.LOI—_.D L.:.D ' . " .
T ¥REAS CITY OFFICE at St:rlngfield Missouri and Tope\'a Kenses, will
contect the Confidence Details of eech of those police departdents re- L
lative to 77illiea Tlmer liezd, R

FoDING
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DECODED COPY -~ . -

FBI 10S ANGELES  3-10-36  11-20 AM AB
DIRCTOR AND SAC CONNELLEY AT CHICASD . SR P ,"R

PEONE BREKID. RE &JRVIILIANCE HERE % FI’IZGERALD STILL IN HOSPITAL

EERE HAS PAID CHARGES FOR WEEL'S SI‘AY AND HAS INDICATED TO NURSES

RN

THAT HE PLANS TO STAY THERE THAT LEN}TH OF TIME. NO OTHER

/\

DEVELOPMENTS HERE. HANSON. - | f/ LoE
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#ASIINGTON OK FBI WASHINGTON GL8 ~ -
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COPLES DES’I‘I‘%{G' )

~- "\ ( , —
; ) ' Y
V‘
" FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON ;
" porm No. 1 A : z ‘ SR ‘ : K ’ ;*/:
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 01ncinnat1, 01110 L _"' S ., FiLENO. 7-3‘“ ﬂ'
RE’ORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR : REPORT MADEBY ~ - L O p
v . WHICH MADE q ’ ’ .¢ A
Nashville,JgTenneseee. ‘ -11—36. 3-7 9-—36. B TRUEI‘T E. RO‘NE ”

ST

T ALVIN KARPIS, with aliasea, FUGITIVE, I. 0.

#1018;

CHARACTER OF CASE

| O | - | KINAPING; E2RBORING and
DR, J0SEPH P.AORAN, wes., FUGITIVE:L, 0. #1232;

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
L} FIREA.RMS LCT. T

EDWARD GEORGE
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

LR - Victim

Py

PEILL ‘@.,,FUGITIVE, 1. 0. _flzss, ET

No information gelative to albject R e T
Karpis and .Tacki)‘;ilhoyt and tvo wn- v C
known gomen hav¥ng occupied rooms at . ' .
John Sevier Hotel, Johnson City, Ten— R R
nessee, during J’uly, 1935. T

Report of Specisl Agent W, L.‘Collier,

REFERENCE 3 o
’ Jr., dated at Charlotte, North Carolina. o
o February 25, 1936. ‘ « > T
, , -
u. " v . N g = e '/.'!.
BETAILS: AT JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE:

registered under the name of FBilliev,

was unproductive of any results.

Agent assisted Mr. K. D, Hurley, 4ssistant
_ _ Mamgger, John Sevier Hotel, in checking the ,
S T records of the hotel with a view of ascertain-

- ing if subject Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt and two
u.nknown women, registered at the hotel during July, 1835, .
was made of the records of thie hotel sgainst all known aliases used
by Karpis, a check sas made to determine if any person registerdd un-
der the name Wilhoyt and a chEck was made to determine if eny woman .

A check '

This search o the records -
Agent then exhibited the following

o<

APPROVED AND
ou.ln
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photographs to Mr. Hurley, who advi sed after close scrutiny, that he could
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not recall heving seen either personx J L ) A

Alvin Ka.rpis, ivith aliases. I. 0. #1218 s
Dr. Josgph Ps Moran, with aljases, I, O, #1232
Barry Canpbd 1, W th aliases, I, O. #1236

Thomas H.{Robinson, Jr., with alisses, I, O. #1233
Edward Wilhelm [Bentz, with eliases, I. 0. #1242
Willigmflishen, 'with aliases, I. 0. #1252 and #1252—1

Edgarfildridge, with elias, I. O. #1325 . . et

Reesef Bed ley, with alieses, I. 0, #1328 g

Neil icConlogue, Re; Buresau Bulletin #176 ’
i The ‘above photographs were then exhibited to the rollow- :
ing named employees of the John Sevisr Hotel, with negative resultss

C. J. Broyles, Day Clerk

George Rouse, Day Clerk

Hugh Millard, Night Clerk -~~~ - - =~ _ .~

Mi sa Eleanor Jones, Telephone Operator " AR
Preston Smith, Porter and Bellboy ..~~~ = ©-. - 1

L w Robert Murphy, Porter end Bellby - =

Joe Connelly, " _ R - '*'-f_.;. P
Gearge Nichols, ‘.' ,! : '.'" R ’

All employees of the .Tohn Sevier Hotel who Iere inter- ..
viewsd were unable to furnish eny information relative to Karpis and a -

friend by the neme of Jack Wilhoyt, and two women, one described aas a large s

blonde, having occupied adjoining rooms on the fifth ﬂoor of the hotel. o
It wes noted on Page 2, paragraph 3, of rererence report‘

that R. L. Nichols steted that he saw Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt, and two womenm,

one of ¥ham was Jack Wilhoyt's waman "Billie" come out of a cafe across AR

1 AP TS
v

o

the street fram the John Sevier Hotel at Johmson City, Tennessee. The owpger _ -

" of this cafe which is located at 140 East Market Street, Johnson City, is

J. E. Rumbley. Rumbley was contacted and the photographs hereinbefore men- - -

tioned were exhibited to him and the alleged facts that Karpis, Jack Wilhoyt - .
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and tm unknown women, one described as a large blonde, were seen caning
out of his cafe during the last week of July, 1935, were explained. Rumbley
scrutinized the photogrephs closely but was unable to furnish any infomd!.on

sons having been in his cate._
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or meke any identification and stated that he could not recall ‘eny such par—_ ,j
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Cucted by hiaz end Specdeal Agent E. K. Thomyson 2t Mizmi Beuch,

Florida curin; the period of Ha:‘c}{ 4y, 1956 through Merch 9, 1936, 7~
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MEAOTANDI - - cemt TN

- \ ' REs B\EKIQ .

: Information having been obtainad by the Buroau to tho et—
feot that Mvin®Karpis could nossibly be locuted in the vieinity of
¥iami Be:rch, Florida, Special Agents K. R.McIntire and E. K. Thompson
»ero auth:rized to proceed to Miani Beach and to make sroper investigations
&t the race trecks, the various ganbling resorts and other pluces of en-
tertainment in an effort to locets and apprehiend Alvin Karjis and Ha*ry
opampbell if the latter Bhould be with Karpis. ’ : -

: Special Agents McIntire and Thompson srrived at liami BOuch
on !edneaday morning, #erch 4, 1726. Agent Thompson took lodging at the
Roney Plaza Hotel while Agent McIntire took locgin. at the Wofford,both
Hotels belin; located on the Eeach,

Agent Thomp>son on Tednosdaj Karch 4, 1926 concucted an ine
vestxbation &t alli the bars and taverns located &t Miami Beuch while Agent
McIntire proceeded to the Hialesh Face Track. After it had been ascer-
tained-thet there 1s practically no sctivity in Hiaml Beach during the dey-
1izht hours and ¥at all activitles are centered at the above nentloned Treck,
where several thousand persons were present, Ayeut McIntire stationed him- -
self at the various betting and paylr; wincdows of the pari-mutual m:chines,
He algo concucted yroper surveillance at the gates at the timc vhen the
la:gest nuober of persons vere entering and leuving said Track. Agent .
chntiro ulso oirculated through the crowds located in tho grandstands at
the Track but the zbove wmentioned investigation falled to dlscloso tho
aresence of Karpls or Campbell, -

' Agents Thompson and McIntir ascertainec thst the lewéing 1omb- .
linb resort st Miaxl Beach ies known‘au?pARTEPS vhich has a highly patronizod
éinin; room in addition to the grambling cesino, Agente Thompson and :
McIntire covered the gembling activities at this slace and also covered -
the dining room on Fednesday night,larch 4, 19363 however, thsro a8 nothing
to indicate that Karpis or Campbell were present. - .

On darch 5, 1926 Agent McIntire was joined by Agent Thomaaon
anc the said two Agents covered the Hialeah LFace Track once again and that
everiny conducted prop .r surveillunce at the Carters casino. Investigati ns
vere mue at the Miami Beach Dog Trucks anc Billy Minsky's Burlesque.
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. on Frlday norning,larch 6 1936, Kr. £ J.Connollcy arrtvod
st Miami Beuch,Florids und was acoonpanied by Agents Berber,Rurt, ~ & e
¥ynn, Fuber'Pnterson,E J.Doxd and Birch. After Mr,Connelley's arrival,_ VAN
a conference was held at the William Penn Hotel where Mr.Conzelley T’A‘
¥as staying and it was decided thet Agents McIntire and Thompson should '
oontinue covering the places of amusements, geambling resorts and the - . q3
'Hialeah Race Track in an effort to locate Kerpis and Campbell, After the ’ '
conference, in view of the lateness cf the hour, it was impossible to u'~'- |
aroceed to the above Race Track but the said Agents oonducted further in< -
vestigatian at the Carters gaamblingz casino, Investigation et that polnt . . :
disclosed it wag undoubtedly the principal place of amuseszent at Hiaml."hﬁ o
‘Beach. This place was patronized by very large crowds of persons which - ..
.would meke it more possible for Karpis and Cempbell to oirculate i{n such
crovds tlan at other pointe at Niaml Beach. In c asequence of this fect, . . -
coneicerable amount of Agents! time whas spent at Carthrs but there was . -~
pothlng to incicate that Karala or Campbell were there during Agenta' R
Viait‘. ) . o - oo - C r 1: »\.;'. ‘
On Friday ni;ht at ubout 6:00 P.H.,(March 6,1936) &ll gam‘oling
in ¥iami anc Mismi Eeuch,Floricdu was closed dovn by orcer of the Police
Pejariments in cald olties, thereufter there was no more ganbling at the -
Cartera,gambling cesino and the only attraction at that point wes the food
that wes served in their dining room, Thelir dining room has the reputation
of belnz one of the best euting places in Miaml Besch. Investlgationpgiacg
closed th-t it 1is aatronizod by erovdu of personss . ,~ ‘v ,ﬁ ‘g
Agents thereforo cantinuod thcir investihationa at this dining _
room in view of the faot thut it is patronized by pumervus Incdividuals, '
40 are uncoubtedly gangsters from New Jork and other pleces in the Easty
however, no 1nfornation was obtainod 'ith re;crd to tho location of Karpil
and Cazpbell, - L e B A s
- On Saturday,uarch 7, 19’6 Speoial Agent D.DiLillio arrivod nt
Mianl Besch enroule to San Juan, P.Re In view of the fact that he was un~ -

. Face Treck on sald date which was the occasicn for the Florice Derby, the .=
. largest rzoln; event during the entire year at this Track. On the ocession
of the Florida Derby all of the Agants mentioned in this memorandum werse .
present at the said Track conducting surveillances at varisus likely noints

in an effort to locate K-rpis anc Campbell,

——eral e

- eble to Lumediately embark on a )lane, he agcom.snied Agents to the H*aleah_‘>f :
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© L w ' There were approximately 25,000 persons present during =
this Lerby but the aurveillancca fQLIOd to discloao the presence - .

C

- e

Thompson visited th
in Miami Beuch and f#cu all a)3®a ances L8 uncoubtedly frecuented
by numerous meabers of the h.odlum element of the East, The visit, ..
houever, failed to disclose the presence of Klroiu or Campbell¢ B

On Saturiij evenin ,March 7,197 6,Agents HcIntlro and

e

con.icted a gurveillarce nlonb the EBeach anc also male discreet <5

obtainring a.y informetion wli th resa“d to the location of Karpis or g'
Ca!npbell. - S

On Monday,March 9, 1926, sncther large esvent took place

£t the Hi:lrah Yuce Trick, known as .Chaerity l'ays These races, like
t:ose of the Florida Lerdy were concicered somevhat of an event at
salc Race Trick in cornseguence of which every effort was mace by
Jgents Mclntire ané Thompson to conduct proper eurvelllsnce of all
pojinis of intereat at the Track where the two fu-itives mi, h" be located
Asents 210 stztioned themzelves at the f{ncoaln  and out oln: ;ates so

" as to obgerve all persons entering and le .ving but no one was observed
fitting the descriptions of either Karpls or Campbell,

. ¥ K.RMCINTIRE, &: =
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On Sun.ay,March 8, 1926, Agents Thompaon and ¥oIntire bR

surveillsnces at the various bars and at the Cariprs dining room,vithoutl

of Karpis or Campbell, ;-,’ B VR ',.’3;1”_,;¢f;'”

villa Venice. This 1s & fashionable ni_ht clud Aﬂ?-'"

e "L .. . . Special Agent. ' e e T



. e e a m m e o e e e e e e e h A ke

." ( :‘ . {)

~’

- Federal Pureau of Infrestigation
. 8, Department of JPustice

Post Office Box 515
B Saint Paul, Minnesota
Merch 12, 1936

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY

,
) /(( Director

| Federal Bureau of Investigation
~ Washington, D. C.

it

/' Dear Sir: BREKID

Reference is made to your letter of March
9, 1936, Bureau file 7-3%76, wherein you request this office to
furnish the Burean withzevidence of authorization from United
States Attorney George F. Sullivan for th purchase of clothing
for the\witnesses from Miami,

Reference is made to the teletype from this
office orn January 4, 1936 to the Jacksonville Office which quotes
., & telegram from one L. K. Thomson of the McAlister Hotel, Miami,
i wherein he stated to United States Attorney George Sullivan that
"According to your letter of December 17th you stated that arrangs-
—— <ments were being made to take care of heavy c¢lothing for witnesass.
Office here doesn't know enything ebout this and they only allow
fare and expenses to St. Peul, Please aldvise at once via Western
Union as witnesses are leaving Monday"”,

A\

\ Mr, S8ulliven stated that as a result of the
sbove wire he requested either Special Agent K. R, MoIntire or
myself to requeat the Jacksonville Office to provide suitable
clothing for the witnesses from Miami, Inasmich as I feel sertain
that Mr, Sullivan did not discuss that aspect with me, it must
have been with Special Agent McIntire, who prepared the above 203/
mentioned teletype to the Jacksonville Office. Enclosed, herewith,..: . ~7-
is an original letter written by United States Attorney George F. ~ /’
Sulliven on March 12, 1936 to me regarding this matter and which ”a_,“

1 is quoted as f°n°1¥33LORDED & INDEXED 7 Vm,-.(‘ QX "'

. ®*Referring to a wire réceived ‘y this
on Jenuary 4, 1936, from a witness L. K. Thompson, _~ liltor
Hotel, Miami, norida, wherein inquiry is made wi erenco

oo e
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/\‘-'“" / h DU/’ %
CULs Ll s

- Y 4

LI 234805 e T | | \.k‘“‘




to heavy c¢lothing for the witnesses subpoenaed from the
State and District of Florida, I beg to edvise you that
- in conference with yourself or with Mr. Kenneth McIntyre,
Speciel Agent, Department of Justice, such Agent was
instructed by this office that proper arrangements bde
made for the securing of proper and suitable clothing
for all Florida witnesses subpoenaed for the trial of
the above-entitled case in St. Peul set down for trial
on January 6, 1936, bhaving in mind that these witnesses
from Florida were accustomed to warm weather and that the
weather in St. Paul during the month of January sach year
is particularly severe and ¢o0ld; and I assume that the
Bureasu of Investigation, United States Department eof
Justice, observed and carried out such direction from
this office."

It is believed that this letter will be
sufficient authorization to cover the expenditures incurred,

Very truly yours,
Q. W. Q..
C. ¥, STEIN
CWs: IM Special Agent in Charge
Enol,
CC Chicago -

Cincinnati
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IN REPLY REFER TO DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

il GFS-TS _

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

ST. PAUL, March 12, 1936.

¥r. Clinton W. Stein,

Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Irvestigation,
Department of Justice,

St. Paul, Minn.

Dear Mr. Stein: Re: United States v. Sawyer, et al.
Bremer Kidnaping Case.

Referring to a wire received by this office on Jamuary 4,
1636, from a witness L. K. Thompson, McAllister Hotel, Miami, Florida,
wherein inquiry is made with reference to hegvy clothing for the
witnesses subpoenaed from the State and District of Florida, I beg
to advise you that in conference with yourself or with Mr. Kenneth
McIntyre, Special Agent, Department of Justice, such Agent was
w_tgg_gﬁg_e_jhat proe r arrarngements be made for the
securing of proper and suiiable clothing for all Florida witnesses
~——.  Tsuspoenaed Tor the trial of the above-entitled case in St. Paul set __
“_dowvn for trial on Jamiary 6, 1936, having in mind that thece witnesses

from Florida were accusioped to warm weather and that the weather in

St. Paul during the month of Jamuary each year is particularly severe
and cold; and I assume that the Bureau of Investigation, United States
Department of Justice, observed and carried out such direction from
this office.

Yours very truly,

) Depddormr— -

United States Attorney.
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Reference 1s nade to your menorandun of larch 3 1936
to the memorandum of General Agent McClure addressed to Mr, Flaher RN
of the Criminal Livision under dute of February 26, 1936, attached . -
thereto, which concerns the expenses incurred in connection with E
obtaining the attendance of the necessury witnesses at St. Paul, L
xinnesota. at the trial of Cuasius IcDonuld, st 11. SR e

Relative to the expenditures which were incurred by tho -
Juckaonville off{ce of this Bureau pertzining to the Miami witncsses
for whom certain clothing establishments in Miemi, Florida, extended
credit in the amount of §426,24, covering purchases msde by thess
witnesses, your attention is directed to & copy of a communication
received by Mr, Clinton W, Stein, Epecial Agent in Charge of the -
St. Psul, M¥innesotu, office of this Bureaw, under date of Nurch 12,
1936, from United Stutes ALtorney George F. Sullivan, which 1'
attached hereto,. _ _ . , oo

InASEuch ag &n Agent of the St. Paul office of this Burecu

(¥ was instructed by Mr. Sulliven "that proper arrangements be made for
o — the securing of proper and sulteble clothing for all Florida witnes&on

subpocanaed for the trial of the above-entitled case in St, Puul®, and

as, in accordance with these instructions, the Jacksonville offico

wus requested to coxply therewith, it sould appear thet this account
~~+-4% properly chargeable to the Department and that approprizte arrsnge-~
”Llfﬂzf'““’ ts should be mude for the im=modiate payment of the eatsblishments
Mr. Foleon . 'tJiCh extended credit for the purchasa of the necessary clothing for
Miaul witnesses, . . ,

).

|-Mr. Clegg ............. . ; Very truly yours,

Mr.Egan. ... :......

Mr. Foxworth . ... . . . L ..
Mr. Harbs ... : ] A John Edger Hoovor, S s

T " Director,

RS oA i -
-, . o Maihes
. s

'"Z"Exclosura #1091162

L ) ol
Mise Gandy........ C/ . R




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

.’ DIRECTOR
PEF: CDW g’,’cheral 'zﬁurcau of glnﬁesiigaﬁnn
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Rushington, B. .

March 10, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Ch
Re: ~ Bremer Case.

Mr. Connelley telephoned Mr. Foxworth with reference to the U\
investigetion in this matjzr being conducted in Floyida and said that
at 4:30 this morning, thﬁtgzllyvood Country Club atIHollywood Florida
was h2ld up by armed and¥hasked bendits and $18,000100 taken. There
is nothing at all to indicate who, }hese bandits were, but there were

five bandits participsting in tn robber{ There is nothing to indicate
thet these robbers are su%ject. whom the Bureau is interested.

Mr. Connelley said that the forwarded an air mail memorsndum
to the Bureau last evening indicating that if things don't develop
today, they will be about ready to get out of there tomorrow.

With reference to the investigation at St. Petersburg to find
"Roscoe", Mr. Connelley said that most of the gambling places up there
have closed up, and that investigation is about "washed up".

Another air mail memorendum of developments during the day will
— - be fBrwarded tonlzht, and the Bureau will, of course, be contacted befure
Mr. Connelley and the other Agents abandon this investigstion in Florida.

"‘s Respectfully,
~: é? -~ W

E. A. TAMM.
RECORDED T_Z 5’ ~,Zf?‘ ";\"-i
& T LA
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rr, 3, Ji Conne’ley,: . . R FERCEIE S e
Specizl Agent in Charge, ° L R e
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T. Se Departaant of Justice, [ A R R
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At the timo Zpesial Arent J. K. Ionea wag in Jleveland, Ohio, -
on ¥erch 2,/1926, rcrelimlunry survey »es twde of the telepnhone c-bles
serving trel.{lver 7rill, which is located on tle southwert cormer of A
£5th Stroect \and Detrcit Avanue, Cleveland, Ohic. <% this itixe Arent -

Jones guaviosted thnt the tan on tre Silver Crill be placed iz the
Beekwith Apsrtrments, 1583 Test 2Ath Ctreot, and also at thot time it

s peared th=t en a:;nrtsent in the above nﬁﬂzd vuillding would be vacant
on ifaych 7, 1¢C S, Upen eontsetins ¥r. A, Simon, egerintonient of the
Beckuith Spartucnts on lzreh 7, 1936, it wna le~ruod that the femily
ocau; yias the o artwent to ke ve beon veceted on Jereh 7, 1236, was
reuatiaineg unt il possibly Lerch 15, 1936, A subsequent contast witk -
¥ire Slimon indicatlos now that the femily nill re=tin {n the a;artme"t
until ~5rid 1, 1936, _ . RN S

» : . . N ’ -t_’, e

S ¢ In viex of tbe above cituation a further girvey was mnie —
of the telsphone c=bles in the vicinity of the Silver urill, with the "
view of loesting enother epartnent or residence suit=ble for a tap.
A sonrch made by Specinl Agente lee ¥, Yrlone snd 7, B. O%ahoney
fndicetes th:t the teleplone ceble serving the Silver Crill is
unierground cable Ko, B and comes up out of the ground on 28th Strest
et the roar of the Filver Crill. "he terminal bBox et the telephons
pole winra the cezble lerves the ground contnins peirs 859 to 903 and
the prirs used by the Silver Grill are 858 and B6D, An corial ceble
runs in & aoutherly direction fror this telephone pole to e point et = -
the rear of t*e Beckvith Apurtmezte, The distance from the Tilver - 3
Grill to the Beckwiih ipertroatls is ajproximately three blocks. The .
rmurvey further inlicrtes th:t tlers are sevoral tervinal doxes withia
& redfue of four or five blocks of the Silver Grill end that three of
there terminel bores were found to oomnect with undaergrouni eadle Ko, 5. :
Fozever, mone of these tnmin=l boxes ecrtrin flentficnl paire with
those lonsr~ted in the box r~t tte rear of the Silver Grill, which con-

tains aire 859 and BGLO, RECORDMJ }/ = / b e
= -7 44 ﬁ{
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_ Further efforts are beins rnde to locate terminsl bozes
_conngeted with underground e2ble Ko, ¥, which containm paire identi-
.~ cal with those sontained in terminesl dox at the resr of the Silver *
Grille - LT eh it T el

. K r"( -.-- 4 " - : 'f~" - : . C, ',': ;5? .,.
) T . : L B \.- | ‘ < ,‘\. . Yery truly your‘. _ ‘ ~p
%30/%TB / AT
G0 « Burean . L
iy ~ Cincinnati Jo Pp HaoF RLAND =
~ Chicago - Special Agent in Charge
- 5t, Paul
- ' : ? ' B . S
:‘-., ’ ey . 1
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Post Cffice Box £1S

Scint Peul, Minnesota
. ) Yarch 5, 1936
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Kr. John J. Farrell - A
United States Mershel
Seint Paul, kinnesota Lo
v ’ . . . ‘} )
Dear zir: . e BREKID
This office will bear the expanoe _
1nc€1£rei in'coﬁnection with the rept-ﬂi' of .‘
bridgevork for BryanOBolto_n.

Very truly yours, -

, C. ¥. STIIN
CaS: IM Special Agent in Cherge
CC Bure -
- v )
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oAy LCTTER DEFEARCD CABLY
oranT MEssaGE
1GKT CASLE thlt o
GWT LETTER £YTER
nip AADIOGRAM| [RACIDARAM .
Pilree vhould check clers of survion daeind, oDervise N p B - Feth 1 rh TANDARD TIME
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Iy U S Department of Justice

Vd

O 610 Alonzo ward lotel -9 (’4
ABERDEEN Bouth Dakota tf |- 5

VY

\" \ BREKID T#0 SUSPICIOUS PFRSONS REPURTED THIS DISTRICT IN POSSESSTONJBUICK SEDAN

NINETEEN THIRTY FIVEL SOUTH Dm(O'I‘A LICINGE FOUR ONE DASH FIVE FIVE SIX FOUR ADVISE

*TYPE CAR AND IDENTITY CHARACTER RL‘J’UTATION AND AS\:OCIATLS PERSON TO ¥1IOM ISSUED

&.STERMAN
N oo 75574 1676 —

§ Chicage INDEx M) , ﬂ ”
Wiro e . alow .
SN GAR17 B .

Mth‘ﬁ[bmm‘m,mlycc!tofhemm back hereof, MW’I‘N@U‘M“ d
O ‘
] f‘)’ San Francisco California
o March 9 1926
\ WRR: WF 4:00 PN
Werner Hanni :
T Federal Bureau of Inveatigation



(; :'é - ::)’ e

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. Transmit the following Teletype message to:

FBI ABERDEEN 3-9-36 10-20 PM WSG

SAC SAN FRANCISCO

PHONE. BREKID. NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE SOUTE DAKOT. LICENSE FOUR ONE

, ? DASH FIVE FIVE SIX FOUR ISSUED TO PETER/MC DONALD, DEAIWOOD 14 3
i SOUTH DAKOTA FOR {BUICK SEDAN MOTOR NIMBER FOUR TWO NINE NINE LJ) C 14 %
LA 2 ‘
AR ;  EIGHT THO NINE FIVE FURCHASED NEW FROM DAGLEY MOTOR COMPANY
£e o 3

DEAINOOD SOUTH DAXOTA SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIRST LAST. TRADED IN
NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR MODEL PLYMOUTH AND PAID BALANCE SIX HUNDRED
DOILARS IN CASH. WHEN PURCHASING FIRST INTENDED PAYMENT PLAN BUT
DECLINED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS AND SAID HE WOULD RATHER PAY CASH. MC

DONALD UNKNOWN AT DEAIRTOOD REPRESENTED HIMSELF AS TRAVELING MAN FROM

al.

LOS ANGELES. APPEARS TO BE OF ITALIAN DESCENT, IS ABOUT THIRTY FIVE

® __T0 FORTY_YEARS OF AGE, HEAVY BUILD, ABOUT SIX FEET TALL AND HAD A

WOMAN AND ABOUT FIVE YEAR OLD CHILD WITH HIM. BAGLEY MOTOR COMPANY

el

HEARD FROM HIM THREE TIMES TO-WIT-  FROM LOVELAND COLORADO SEPTEMBER
TWENTY FOUR, FROM FT COLLINS COLORADO SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE AND

FROM TRINIDAD COLORADO SEPTEMBER TWENTY NINE.

: HANNI ____ )
END RECORDED -z —:6’;“7*: '”‘;1"“? 7 ‘ FEDERAL RIREAU OF DIVESTIRAY .
AT v
ACK INDEXED | S 8
== MAR L6030 | 7 e oo e g R
P R v ilve = T " !
20w et e
’ i e T T
W \ A\$ ‘____________' —_— -
Approved: ——— " " Sent M Per

, Special Agent in Charge



612 Marine Trust Bldge.
Buff‘alo, N. Y.

March 8, 1936

Special Ageat in Charge
Tashington, D. C.
Re: STOLLNAP

Daar Sir:

This office recently determined thru thefComnercial
Credit Corporation's office in this distrioct that‘ he Grganization
has 167 offices lcoated throughout the entire United States, Canada
and Xe:ico, and employs, of course, a nunber of trained investigators,
worving out of each office, It also appears that a bulletin is
sent to all of these offices from tims to time, and the main office
of the Comsercial Credit Corporation is located in the First National

Bank Building, Baltinore, Maryland.

It is, therefore, suzrested that appropriate contaot
be made wit: the Comnerclal Credit Corporation in Baltimore for the
purpose of causing the photograph and description of subject Robinson
to be inserted in the bulletin sent to all of the branch offices.

In the event this is possible, 1t 18 sugrested that conslderation be

given to having the photozraphs and desoriptions of other badly wanted -

fugiTives, 1ike Karpis, Dainard, etc. also inserted in said bulletin.

It 43 resvectfully requested that this offlce de
advised of the results of this eontact,

Very truly yours,

)

B. E. DAC.(ETT
Special Agent in Charge

ocj Bureau \rprre
Louisville FEDERAL BUSFAU OF iRVLSTIGAT

BES 1 M5 R'm}&-.“ 7876 ~ gm‘X‘

o A e { APR 1536 7. 1.
Af I ‘.-J\)v ,
.- ' U,S.Q YRR INT (0 JUSTIGE

=

* ORIGINAL FILED IN 7 - / 9% 7
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THI§ CASE ORIGINATED AT Cinci nnat 1 s OhiO 01eve1and FILE NO. 7.1 .4 .\7

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR

WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE AT REPORT MADE BY

#1218; DR. JOSECH P
#1232;

#12%6; et Ele

HARRY[JCAMPBELL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.
EDWARD GEORG

JVORAN, with alieses, mcrrms

BEREZER = VICTIM. FIREARMS ACT.

Clevelsnd,, Ohio 3/10/36 1/30, 2/10,12 W. B, O'MAHONEY  WBO/EJB
ey, 200 By ™ bl
TME  ALVIN IS, with eliases, FUGITIVE, I. Os | CHARACTEROFcase

KINAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVEP;
+OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

< ——

M. A,'Beegle now resides RFD #3, Axron, Oe; employed

by Kitges Coal Cos, 1621 E. Market St. No offfcial ' .. :
records of Maryliorth residing with Beegle near Mantua, °
0.

Mary Forth, Investigetion of Beegle by Klages Coal - .
Coe revealed thet he paid his bills promptly and was -
well thought of by his neighbors. His superintendent - -
considers him trustworthy, hard-working, and honest, -
Investigation conducted regarding identity of party

Informetion bssed on memory of rural mail cerrier. - . : o '
Carrier R, C, Marsh cleims Beegle irvestigated by De- ... -
partment of Justice three years ago with reference to -

nemed Hauss, who contacted WIIIIMergus by telephono, CF

indicates tkat Samuel’ﬁauaa is referred to by opera-
tors /r the Harverd Clyb as *The Littla Fellow.™

*Lu" Poole, formerly immate of Edit g
Toledo, 0. again interviewed, furnishes additional -

informetion regarding activities at Edith Berry's - .'.\‘:‘. ~-.‘ ‘;:

house with perticuler reference to visits of Karpis ~
end Campbell to that placo in Januery, 193S.
informetion that "Doc"

by Ted,wﬁngus.

ren introduced to Edith Barry
Also furnishes information regard ng

presence of Charles J.(Fitzgerald and Williem J Harrison ,:_-;7

at Edith Barry's house at Toledo, O Investigation at’
Canton fails to produce any informstion to substantiat,eﬁ
the rumor $hat Karpis is supposed to have visited and -
was harboyed by Jo
Thomas EJ Lennon, formerly confidential investigator
for formér mayor of Canton, may possibly be able to

secure information Tegarding presence of Karpis im " . S
Investigation :;_. N

vicinity of Canton through an 1n1‘ormant.

M .,63_,
: o B L&

Furnisﬁoﬁ =

g¢Rich during month of January, 1936. ’~'.§,

ITy's house, ‘ RER N

i

. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE ’ACO - .

T S
O
APFROVED
- FORWARD! m cumt
’ " ‘e

zséo

= v

| 8. Bureau (Ene.)
f = Chicago

COPIES OF THIS REPORT ’ /

Cweienn “..MAR 23 .936_

5?/54 e 75*5/9‘ [TXE

2~ Mnelmﬂ

Z-Stohlll

.| 2 = Los Angeles |
N I L~ Chvaland

COPU:.b DESTROYED

Dotrottw

y

T Y o7

11 MAR 23 1968

)
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- at Youngstown, Ohio, indicates that Clayton Hall
. xnown to have associated with Miltom~lett and re- =
. puted harboring Karpis, presently in Youngstowns - 3
No informetion indicating Lett or Kerpis now at- e
residence of Clayton Halle.. Check made of all Hud- e R
son automobiles bearing 1935 Ohio registration” . ~ .
beginning and ending with "H". One reglstration e .
found to be obtained under suspicious circumstances, = .. o .’
Further check requested, Witnesses to Garretteville - . - . -~ °
mail train robbery, 11/7/35, interviewed, Fhoto- -
greph of Karpis identified as being ring leader of - .
robbers, Telephone tap on telephone of Jemes "Tip™ - .
0'Neill discontipued 3/3/36, Telephone tap on tele-
"“phone of Arthur\Hebebrand discontinued 3/5/36
Wanted notice sdgured from Canton, Police Department
. W ‘ regarding EdwardiSiemund and Jak Gilmore, copy of
o ; D which {8 forwaerddd herewith to Bureaus

]

A
S

— REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent E, J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,

o . dated 1/20/36; report of Special Agent J. B. Thornton,
Cincinnati, Ohio, dated 2/7/36; letter from Cincinnati
office dated 2/11/36; letter from Chicago office dated
2/12/36; report of Special Agent ¥, J., Wynn, Cleveland,

P -- , phio, dated 2/13/36; report of Special Agent E. Jo Wynn, *
J : .w.ﬁmc "Clevelend, Ohlo, dated 2/17/36 . i

. : AT

ow’,_"éfﬁ‘,-!‘;w 'A o ~ e
D'.ETAILS:.Q/O e I.i‘.llian c. Goodell, Postmaster, Mantua, Ohio, advisod
L g J"‘itexr tl;at R. C. Marsh, cerrier §#2, remembered that about
?:.c ﬁu‘oé yoars ago one Mary Forth received mail in cere of M. A,
\Beeglod /ﬁ:en Beogle moved away he left the follovdng addresa. -

’%L“l.‘&qﬁgle, 1699 Fay Road mlet. omo., -
}’ t R ’

L yeem mMANI'UA omo Swm - 1
e ‘ - ' ‘Mr, R, Ce Marah advised that H. A. Beegle operatod a

gas station on Route #422 near Auburn Corners. At the time he -
opereted the station, some three years ago, there was a gang

of construction men working on the road nearby. Beegle 4id not
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have & very good reputation and d41d some bootlegging from hie gas station.
There were also a few girls staying et the Beegle address and they changed
quite often. Marsh recalled Mary Forth, who lived with the Beegles for a :- :
week or ten days. He examined his route book, but was unable to find ome ..
Mery Forth listed in care of the Beegless. He, however, found t the -
following were listed 1n care of Beegle: EA S.ZWe’bster, Lester] Elkins, - -
592 Hudson Avenue, Newark, Ohio; L. E.,I'Graham, 97 Fountaip Street, Akrom, , -
Ohio; Harold Hoise; Elsie Cundiff, East Akrom, Ohio. Elsie ‘.\'eitz. Carrior'.:
Marsh described Mary Fortd as follon: . - S

25 years |

Age -

Height - S¢S .

Weight - 150 pounds

Buila - Heavy

Hair - Brown

Features - Round face -
Nationality - "~ American

Carrier Marsh gave as his reason for remembering this particular
girl the fact thet three years ago a Department of Justice Agent, who, he
thinks, was from Detroit, Michigan, had talked to him shortly efter Mary
Forth came to the Beegles, with reference to her. Marsh thought that it
had something to do with white slavery. Mary Forthk left no forwerding
address, IOV

AT ELLET, OHIO

: = ~-—; Mrs, C. Dodd, Assistant Postmaster, advised that Merfon A.
{{Beegle formerly resided at 1699 Fay Road, but they had moved away and
left the forwarding asddress of 160 E, Malacca Road, Akron, Ohio.

Inquiry at Fay Road developed that there wes po such number as
1699, but that there was a 1697 Fay Road. It was ascertained that Stephen
Barne lived at 1697 Fay Road and owned the property. Inquiry was made of -
Mre and Mrse Stephen Barna as to Merton A. Beegle and they recalled that :
v that was the family who lived at 1697 Fay Road Just prior to their purchas-
ing the property from the Akron Savings and loan, 156 South Main Street. ~
At the time the Akron Savings end Loen moved the Beegles to another property
belonging to the Akron Savings and*i.oan in Goodyear Heights. (Malacca Road -
is in Goodyear Heishts.) L N . -

AT AKRON, OHIO o

Clarence E, Iaurman of the Real Estate Department of the Akron
Savings and Loan, 156 South Main Street, advised that the Beegles fommerly
rented from them and that the last place they had any record of them wes
at 1212 Seventh Avenue, which address is listed in the Akron City Directory,

e 3Se
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His files indiceted that the Beegles stil]l owe the Akron Savings and Loan

=

‘some rent and that the matter had been placed in the handa ot the Akron “r
Credit ‘Bureau for collections ' . ColY e A e e

_‘_j

o W 1t was ascerteined that Beegle wes £
at presen g Tor the Kleges Coal Company, 551 South High Street, o ‘

“under the supervision of l!r. 'Yl. V. Blessmn. _e_-;-’ T o PO T

. PN o"". i -
LW - .t . _‘.‘ et

ST w. v. Blessman advised that Beegle we s employed as & truck o
driver and though he did not know him personally he was certain that
N. H, Studer, superintendent of the 1621 E, Market Street plant amd .- . - - -
coal yard, knew Beegle as Beegle works out of that yard, Beegle's file .=
reflected that he had given as references George Mitchel, City Parm Bossj .. .
Jim Murrey, grocer; and L. R. Ridge, grocer, all of Mantua, Ohio, at the -
time he entered the employment of the Klages Coal Company, Inquiry by

this firm among these men developed that Beegle's reputation was good ' :
and that he always paid his bills, Mitchell advised that Beegle had ‘been "'-ﬂ
his neighbor on a farm and that he always coneidered him a good neighbor o
and an honest man. : . . . R

N. He Studer, superintendent of the Klages Coal and Ice Compeny,

1621 E. Merket Street, advised that Beegle has been working for the compeny
for over a year and that he has always found him to be reliable and an . .
individual he could trust. Any collections that Beegle made were always . -
correct and any demage occurring as a result of the work, or asccidents
with the trucks he always immediately ceme and reported. If he unloaded .- .-
a lomd of coal in the wrong cellar this was eslways immedietely admitted- ; .. - '
and if bhe was wrong he never hesitated to pay for his damege or losses .
he had caused. Beegle had advised Studer that he formerly operated a road
stand near Mantua, Ohio, and that he was now trying to purchase a place in
~ the oountry out of East Akron on RFD #3, Box 373, Beegle is an elderly

man, married and has children who are grown, Studer did not know how mmy
children, what their nemes are, or whether or not they are at hono. .

- Captain E, Je Kefferman, in charge of the vice squad or the A!:ron
Police Department, searched his files as to prostitutes in Akron, but was

unable to locate a Mary Forth, or a similar name. He did not have any O
Tecord of an Elsie Cundiff or maie‘weitz. _ o ._—~f

4 ~

T The roregoing inveatigation was conducted by Special Agent Loe ¥, 'A .
Malono. . ' P S

PRI . . - ‘.4.. PR
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.- The rollowing inveetigation wes conducted by Speeial Asent e
H. B. D111. PSP ‘ oo

el -.~‘.,-.;,—_._-..,_ .:;.

ese calls w o noted on page three of the Fergus log, on January 6,
1936, at 11:45 A. M., and again on page eight, January 8, 1936, at 3:28
Pe M. Several other calls were made by, but are not being mentioned
here in view ot the ract that there ie no necessity of mentioning same. S

o FTT It was ascertained ‘at the Ohio Be11 Telephone Company that ﬁ
CHerry 6043 i{s listed in the name of the Bulkley Building Garage. and %,
is located in the Bulkley Buildinge -

It was ascerteined from the Ohfo Bell Telephone COmpeny that
CHorry 6603 18 listed in the name of l&cConnell, Black and Com, at- e
torneya. 1208 'I‘eminal Tower Building. x - 3 S

4y T e Lo i -

.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
Ce BE. Smith at Toledo, Ohio, on February 12, 1936:

Lillian 'Lu* Marea, formerly Lu Poole, an inmeate of Edith
Barry's call house was invited by the writer to his hotel room, at '
which time she was interrogated 1n the presence of her hushand and
Special Agent B, M, Hirsh, . oL _— - ,_r:r-"

Lu was questioned relativé to E ith Barry's oontact; Ahd‘she
advised that Edith was very close to Joe fBroadway, who operated the

42nd Street Cafe. Bhe explained that shé knew Joe as "Broadway™ for e

the reason that he hadymerried one of the Broadway daughters, however,

Joe's real neme 1s Joe lRoscoe, Continuing, Lu stated that since she

had been questioned by 'Special Agent in Charge E. J, Connelley (Mr.

Conrad to her) she had spent considerable time thinking of Edith's

contacts and now recalls that when Joe would call at Edith's <there was

a good deal of "pussy footing"™ going on and it is her recollection that

Joe generall ared at Edith's house immediately prior to eny visit
‘?n~x§;513‘3;162§§§911 to the house. Iu also stated that om one occasion

a pollce officer hed entered EAIth¥s place looking for a man, and Edith

and the policeman had a very wordy battle in which the police officer

told Edith he was "all cop™ and 4i4n't give & hang if she was *“King",

or words to that effect, over Mayor Klotz. Edith took the police officer's

number and called Captain Fruchi of the Police Department, and that was .

= the last time she was bothersed. Lu was unable to recall the police of-

ficer's name but said he was Folish, rather large, and really wes "all
policeman,.® -

, With reference to visits paid by Karpis and Campbell to Edith
0 _ Barrx'e house, Lu was prompted by her husband relative to the period in
i Januery, 1935, and she advised that about one month after Christmas, 1954,
Karpis snd Campbell were at Edith's house for a period of about three or
four days and ehe recelled parking a Ford V8 coupe which belonged to them
In-front 6f the Jarvis Apariments, Lu was unable to describe the color
or model of thée coupe, but thought that It was a late 1934 model, and
“pore amr Ohfo license numbeT beginning with the letter "H"™, When queéf!oned
she parked the Ford at the Jarvis Apariments, Lu explained that Edith
always had her park the cars on 12th Street, or some other street adjaéiif*‘
“o-SoutNard Street, i Order to get the cars away from the house, Lu

that Kerpis and Cempbell had left Edith's house by plane in January,

Iu stated that some man from the Americen Airlines was also at the house
about that tIme and 1t Was ber recollection that he was the one who took
Xhe plane, Lu dould not recall his name, but said it sounded life'faranch,

or’brocka, or something similar to that.

!

2180 advised that she eometimss parEeH the cars 1n the Ace Garage, .-u7m;
With reference to the 1n1'oma.tion eunpl!eg_ihis Agent,_bz_-;' ‘.

P

“r
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Lu wae questioned closely relative to any conversstion that
she ever had with Karpis or Campbell, and she sdvised that they both
rsmerked when paying Edith 50¢ for a cocoa c¢ola and 50¢ for & bottle
of beer that it was cheaper to live in Cuba, and also they mentioned .
something ebout a plane i{n this connection, Lu also stated that the. .- |
photograph of Karpis with the number 8008 on it was a good llkenese of
him, except hie cheeks are more aunken in, - : , ;

R

Asent also questioned Lu about a kit of doctor 8 instrumentn"fif~ S
' sunposedly left by Karpis and Campbell at Edith's efter their escape C

from Atlantic City, and she stated thet she recelled seoeing a dlack - -
patent leather bag, but ifdentified the photograph of "Doc* Moran as the .
individual to whom it belonged, In this connection Lu stated that "Doo", "
a8 she knew him, first t_came to EQifhi's during the early summer of 1934, _
upon tl the 1 _recorrmendation of Ted Angus. Iu stated that "Doc" wa waq_agqompanigd____
by _& young man whom she knew_ as_"Jimmy", who was supposed to be_a nephew __ -
“of "Doc." 5She 8 ated _that t_"Jimmy"™ spent most _of his time at the. Casino______
CIub and wes_considered ed the "ahiek" of the cludb and\g good dancer.

.t

Continuing, Iu stated that Edith, Doe, and she attended a
turkey dinner at the Casino Club during the summer of 1934, and while
there Lu got into a fight with Charles "Pretty Charlie"} aymaker, who
was working at the clud, and she knocked him out, so Edith sent her
home and Edith stayed with "Doc.™ According to Lu, "Doe™ would, when
he became slightly intoxicated, obtain about $20.00 in nickels and pl
the mechanical song box at the Casino Club., The only song he ever
played was the "Last Roundup.® Iu further stated that "Doc"™ owed her \ .
, £$20,00 and owed Edith $90,00 and Edith would continually call Ted Angus
—-——=-and reive hell with him beczuse he had 0. K.'d "Doc™ to her, until Ted /-
finally intimated to Edith that she was out her §$90.00 as "Doc" was on
his last roundup. Lu stated from then on when the "Last Roundup®™ was
played she was always kidded about her §20 "Last Roundup.®” '

.t

r’
"5 : Lu further stated that during the summer of 1934 an old white~
\ haired man with a white mustache, who was known only to her as "Dad”
and accompanied by a young reddish-haired men known as "Will® started
to call at Fdith's house, and take the girls on parties at the Casino
Club, where both appeared to be rather well known. Lu further stated
that the 01d man was pretty wild when he became intoxicated and would
take his emne and knock everybodies drinks off the tables and the young
man would generally end up with nothing but his trousers left on. Ia
partially identified Charles 1tzgerald as 'Dad' and William arriaon

as "Wille™ . - ..

.- - Coexy,

if/ﬂ?;(/i;tf

.
-
4 —~-

According to Lu, "Dad" had a leather aupport on his 103, the
support running from hie knee to his hip, and the girls were frequently
called upon to relace the support when "Ded™ would get drunk and raise



43%
-

'~

"pots, under rugs and in curteins end then forgetting where he had hidden

-

-
A
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| s N
a lot of racket., Lu further advised that on one occasion whea "Dad™ be
case intoxicated and had stayed with one of the girls overnight, he ac-
cueed her of stealing $20,00 snd Edith searched *Ded” and found money
pinned in his sleeves and lining of his suit. *"Will" then told them .
that "Dad" had the habit of hiding things in his leg support, in flower

them and would accuse someone of stealing them. According ¢o Iu, a girl

by the name of Kay and she were keeping a date with "Dad™ and "will®
at the Casino Club and when they were returning in "Dad's” car, Kay and
"Dad® got into a right and Kay was hitting "Dad”™ with her slipper and
*pad” was hitting Key with his cane, and when they arrived at Edith's,
"Dad" was B8O angry he broke the headlighte of his ear with his cane

With rarerence to who changed money for Edith. Lu stated
that she could recall only one occasion and then Frank "Greenie"

‘\Greenwald, the cab man, changed a bill for Edith at some gamdbling ﬁouee.

With reference to the girls who worked at Edith's, Iu advieed
that there was a girl by the name of Kay, who was there in 1934, when
"Dad"” and "Will" were there, but all she could recall about her was .
that she wired someone in Detroit, Michigan, about September, 1934, for

* money to return home. Lu also advised that one Maxine, 2lias Lois, last

name not known, was at Edith's when Karpis visited there and was presently
in the same locality as is "Peaches,”

L b

‘With reference to "Peaches", Lu advised that her correct name
1s Belen{Butler and she is now around some resort near the lake in Wisconsin,
~—_ . probably near Milwaukes. Lu stated that both "Peaches"” and Maxine have .
two rich Jewish men who are keeping them. According to Lu, mail is ad- *
dressed by some route number end the district whers the resort is, 18 _-
suppooed to be exclusive. :

During the interview, Lu became very nervous when qnthionod

' about "Doc™ Moran and it was evident she did not eare to talk about it.

In view of the fact that Lu {s still sick, Agent 414 not question her
as closely es will de done -hen she 1a 1n bettor physical conditlon.

During the questioning. Iu.etated that Edith had received .
mail from Cenada, dbut eould not recall the town or district, other than

‘.

it was a brown paper envelope. S e L.

With reference to Joe Roscos, xn stated that ho had some troubl.
with one of his legs, stating she did not know whether he was shot or only
had boils on it. Lu also stated that Joe owned a large cruiser and remarked
once that he would teke Edith and her t0 an island some time.

£
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Agent interviewad Fraggr\‘umgartner who formerly was beat man el I
in the vicinity of the 42nd Street Cafe, owned by Joe Roscos, and presently -~ . .-
.~ confidential investigator for Frazier Reams, Prosecutor, Lucas County, and- o
? he stated that Roscoe had blood polson ip one of his 1egs and ggd_hee.n..i:a::u._._..~
Canadas _end was now somewhere in Florida. Baumgartner will endeavor to . .~
secure Roscoe's e"'f'I_EEfIGE'TE~fi3;“3a and will advise this Agent when
he doess . ) " oL

s

,V‘ ‘ " The following 1nvest1gation vas conducted by this Agent at
Canton, Ohio:

During the interview between Speciasl Agent B, Jo Wynu and
Archie Neglemasn, as set out in report of Speclal Agent E, J. Wynn, Cleveland,
Ohio, dated February 17, 1936, Neglemen made reference to_one Fdward S —
alias EQEEB Seamon, whom he claimed was wanted by the polige, and who, ac~
cording to “information was associated with Joe Rich, Eddieiﬁ;ennan and ¥dna
‘ Haney of Canton, Ohio, all of whom have been connected by or with sub-
Ject Karpis, '

e e I3 -
-— e B F— = P

Inquiry was made at the Bureau of Identification, Canton Police
Department, where Sergeant Elmer Clark was interviewed. Upon being
questiocned regerding Edward Siemund, Officer Clark stated that Siemund
is wanted by the Canton Police Departmggg_ig_gggggggégg with a Bisteckim
of e ehipment of state 1lquor, which took place on UStober 4, 1935. As- .
~85c]ated with STemind et the_ time of the hi-jacking was one Jake Giimore,
T and okie Car Studere | It appears from records that Cerl Studer was ar-—
Tested on a charge of grend larceny in connection with this hiejacking,
was tried and subseguently acquitted, Reference is made to this particu-
lar instance in report of Special Agent B, J, Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated
Januery 20, 1936, on pege six, where it is stated that Eddie Brennan, teek
over the mansgement of the beer parlor belonging to Carl Studer during the
time the latter was incaiereted o @ charge of hi-Jacking. Tergeant
Clatk stated that there-aYe watrainls outstendIng therging both Siemund — -
and Gilmore with grand larceny, and at this time he furnished Agent with
copies of a wanted notice, upon which eppears the pictures of both Siemund
and Gilmore, together with their desgriptions. A copy of this wanted notice
is being forwarded to the Bureau with copies of this reporte .- .

Edward Siemund ia describe& as followat

Rame . Edward Siemund, aliasea'

EdwardjSeimund, EddiejSeamon
Age - 45 years
Height - s194”
Weight - 210 pounds
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_As Edward Siemund

- . A AR AR

Build - : - Stout

Hair o - Light chestmut '~ - lr .
Eyes ) : - o Blue ,.-‘_

' | - Neat dresser, - - DS
FPC ” .. 13 R o0 9 i

18 ‘R . 10 ot L
202 Arlington Ave,, SW,, Canton, O.

Last known residencé
Criminsl Record:

As Edward Seimund  5/21/21 Canton, O, Nat'l Prohibition Act
Disposition - $1,000 fine and costs on 10/28/22, . '

As Edward Siemund  1/3/23 . larceny and safe breake

: ©  4ing. - .

Plea of guilty on 1/23/23. Sentenced to 7-15 years Ohio

State Penitentiarye. '

Warrant issuved, Mun, Ct,
Centon, 0., chsrging
grand larceny for hi-
- S Jecking lozd of liguor,
’ Accomplices: Jake Gilmore
and Carl Studer,

10/4/35

————

Jake Gilmore is deséribed aa,tollbwsx

Age - 43 years
Height - St73m
Weight - 225.pounds
Buila - Stout ' . :
Bair - Dark chestout (curly)
Eyes - Blue - .
Teeth - : Bad T -
Dreas - - “ . Slovenly ..
" ¥PC - 1 U 10 11 :
17 © 00 18"
Reference
17 M 11
17 U 00 8
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During the course of the above interview with Sergeant Clari, -,
he stated that they had received information from ArchiefNegleman that .
Joe Rich, who lives at the nortbeast corner of Fourth and Walnut Streets,, . v:
Canton, Ohio, had recently been in contact with Alvin Karpis, end that - ... %
Kerpis had given Rich $200,00 to hold for bim until such time as he Vi
should return. According to Sergeant Clerk, Kerpis, upon leaving Canton, :
Ohio, went to Tia Juana, Mexico, The time of his departure from Centon -
was -approximately January, 1936, end he was supposed to return to Canton
between February 20th and 25th. Sergeant Clark also informed Agent that
at the time they had Archie NegYemen in custody at Canton, he had informed :
against one Clayton Hall of Youngstown, “Ohio, and stated thet Eall was_ . .
als6 associated with Karpia, that at the time he end the Chief of Police
~of Canfon, together with’ operativee of the Secret Service had made & trip -
to Youngstown, Ohio, for the purpose of making arrests in comnection with
passing of counterfeit money, they had been advised by post office in-
spectors at Youngstown thet Hall's house was under observation, and eon-~
sequently they took no action at Youngstown, :

During the eourse of this conversation with Sergeant Glark,
Agent inquired concerning Eddie Brennan, _§grgeant Clark stated that
Brennan is also known by the name of Eddie’Bren, and that Brennan is
now out on bond and is to appear in Canton, Ohio, on March 6, 1936 to
answer to a suspicious person charge, Eddie Brennan, according to ‘
Sergeant Clark, is believed to stay at the residence of Minﬂ‘ataley,
410 Fourth Street, S. E., Canton, Ohio, He further advised that Mipn

~—_ Steley runs a house of prostitution at this address, and that she also _

operates a house of like nature at Alliance, Ohio, the exact address

being unknown to Sergeant Clark. He further steted that Brennan might

be located at Lucky's Place, Akron, Ohioe, Sergeant Clerk was unable to
ST furnish Agent with the address ot Lucky's Place. .

" The fact that Agent was working on the Brekid case was not
disclosed to Sergeant Clark, in view of the fact that a further inter-
view was to be had with Chief of Police Ira Manderbangh. . :

Investigation was also oondueted with regard to a possiblo
record of Williem E?’,ﬁ(ead. A search -of the index under known aliases
- of Mead, and a search of the fingerprint records on file was made by
; ;\\ Sergeant Clerk. No additional informstion on Mead wes discovered.
During the period that a telephone tap was maintained on the
telephone of Jemes "Tip" 0'Neill, information was received that "Tip"
was to make a trip on the morning of February 25, 1936 in an effort to
contact some party. On the morning of Februery 25, 1936, therefore,
Special Agent E. J. Wynn and this Agent conducted a surveillance of
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"Tip" O'Neill and it was found that he left lis residence with his wife, .
Mre. Jameé\}'Neill, allas Marig\(lynn. in ¢ ick coupe, Qhio 1935 ligenss -
#FN 762, which cer 1s registerea in the nafe of Marie Flynn. After entor-
ing the car st their residence, 11835 Lake Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio, Marie
Flynn drove to & point on Highway #30, about three miles west of Wooster,
Ohio, where she and "Tip" entered Crowley's Restaurent. At the time Agents
" waited where the restaurent could be kept under surveillance and after a -
wait of about thirty-~five minutes, both “*Tip" and Marie appeared and entered -
their car, and started their return trip to Cleveland. It would, therefore,
eppear that the person to be cOntacted by O'heill was located at Crowley'a R
Restaurant. o S . o TP - N SR

A Subsequent 1nqu1ry was made and t was found that Crowley'sA
~ Resteurant is owned and operated by one Ed Crowley, who lives on the
premises with his wife, Ed Crowley is approximately sixty years of age .
end the only other person employed regulerly at the resteurant is a youngA, .
waitress, nsme unknown. Postmaster Julius Stark, Wooster, Ohic, was cone.
tacted and he stated that Crowley hed come to Wooster about eight years
ego and had opened Crowley's Restaurent on Highway #30; that during the
tire of prohibition the place was frequented by hoodlums and dboojleggers. -
He stated that Ed Crowley, the proprietor, ie a brother of Ji Crowley,
now deceased, who was the underworld boss and political boss of’ Canton,
Ohioe , o eon. S , ‘ _

It w=s als=o learned during & later interview with one Thomas B, -
lennon, that *Tip™ 0'Neill is well acquainted in Cantom, Ohio, and that -
it 16 Termon's belief that "Tip" and Jimmy Crowley were close rrienda._,L

An attempt was made to interview F. J Griftith at his residence
914 Brown Avenue, N. W., Canton, Ohio, F, J. Griffith is referred to in
report of Special Agent E. J, Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated January 20,
1936. The purpose of an interview with Mr, Griffith was to endeavor to
establish a confidential informant at Canton through whom information
regarding this case might be obtained, Mr, Griffith, who travels over
the northeastern portion of Ohio making investigations in connection with
parole and probation matters for tke state of Ohio, was not et home, and .
was unable to de contacted. Mrs, Griffith, who was contacted, stated that -
she believed her husband was to make s trip to Cleveland in the near future.
Agent, therefore, furnished Mrs. Griffith with the address of the Cleveland
Bureau office and requested that Mr. Griffith call at the office in the
event he ceme to Cleveland at an early date. Otherwise an attempt would
be made to again interview him when an Agent was next in Canton, Ohio,

Reference ig made to summary report of Special Agent D. P.
Sullivan, Chicego, Illinois, deted February 17, 1936, and summary report
of Special Agent S. K. McKee, Chicago, Illincis, deted February 8, 1936,
in which reports various contacts and informants sre set out. Mr, Thomas E.
Lennon, who was mentioned in the report of Agent Sullivan, was contacted,

» ]2 »

P
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-  Thomas E. Lennon was formerly speciesl investigator for Mayor
Arthur Re Turnbull of Canton, Obio, However, due to & recent change im -
administration, Mre Lennon is no longer connected with the city administra- -
tion, now operating under Mayor James]Secumb. According to Mr. Lennon, N
who was interviewed at his home, 318 Harrison Avenue, N. W,, Canton, Ohioc, .
the present mayor is controlled by the underworld and he doubted very mueh - :
whether the Bureau could depend upon eny cooperation from that source., It:. - -
will be recalled that the report of Special Agent D, E, Hall, Detroit, ' -
Michigan, dated April 9, 1935, indicated the possibility of Alvin Karpis
and Barry Cempbell freqyenting gembling houses located at Canton, Ohio, -
being operated by JimmylSincetti. These gambling houses were identified -
as the Blackhawk Roadholse and the Westmore Country Club, Ad 4441tional s
gambling house: known as the Hilleide Club, North Canton, wes also sup~
posed to have deen frequented by Karpis and Campbell,s According to Mr.
Lennon the Blackhawk Roadhouse end the Westmore Country Club are no .
longer in operation. He verified tke fact, however, that James Sincetti
was known as the proprietor of these clubs. Sincetti operated the clubs .
in partnership with one Phil\Goldberg, and according to Lennou's latest
information Sincetti and Goldberg mre now quartered in the Northern Hotel
at Canton, where they are operating a confidence rackety, Regarding the -
Hil]lside Club, Leonon stated that Sincetti and Goldberg were never connee-
ted-with its operaticm, but that—it-was opsrated by one George] Sergeant, ~
who wes _recently convicted In counection with the Varreff, Ohio mail robe
bery; that George Sergeant was directly asacclated with the Licavold gang—.
3?'T31§§§I::Inﬁpartzgrship_!gth George Sergeant operating the Hillside -

ub was one ClaudegSchriver, and Lennon atated that Schriver, at

___—present time, 1e opdralting e saloon in Centon at the corner of Hazel and

West Tuscarawas Strzets, Mr., Lennon further stated that he was unable to =
secure any informetion indicating that EKarpis and Campbell had definitely
visited the aforementioned gambling places. He states that the only in-
formation or rumor that cams to his attention that Karpis had been in
Canton was some six months ago when Karpis is supposed to have dbeen hardbored
at the Flory Hotel, which is located on the cormer of Cleveland Avenue and
West 5th Street, N. We In explenation of this rumor, Mr, Lennon stated that
one StubbylNaylor, about fifty-five years of age, stout, florid complexion,
erippled in one leg to extent that he needs a cane to walk, was living at
the Flory Hotel with his wife; that Neylor and his wife were supposed to
have had a large qugntity of Government bonda; that his wife wanted to use
these bdonds. In order, however, for the bondas to be negotiated, both the _
signatures of Faylor and his wife were necessary and it was decause of the
fact that Neylor refused to sign eo that his wife might negotiate the bonds, -
that she informed the Canton Police Department that her husband was hardore
ing Karpis at the Flory Hotel, Lennon stated that a raid was conducted by
the Canton Police at this time, but before the raid was actually staged,
information was passed on to the Flory Hotel so that by the time the police
reached the place it was vacant,
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Mr. Lennon sdvised that the Flory Hotel has been a spot for ,
criminals in the past and that he thought it entirely posaible that Khrpi """ Co
might have at some time rrequented the hotels ;' g fi“‘“

;—-
.- .

. Further regarding Stubby Nhylor. Lennon stated that he, Nhylor, RUSRE
was always a puzzle to him; that he did not know where he got his influence .
but that apparently he was able to "fix" things for several criminals, He -
stated that this was especially so during the administration of Governor ”v o
White of Ohio, and that he personally knows that Naylor was instrumental - .-
in securing the release of one Marino from the Ohio State Penitentiary, -~ :
who had been incarcerated there for participation in the Lewisville, Ohio
bank robbery about one and one<half years ago., It mey be noted here that
bre. Lennon was unable to recall Marino's first name, He stated, however," ,
that the Marino in question is a brother of A.{lerino of the Manning-Merino
Motpr Compeny, Youngstown, Ohio. It may be significant to note here that .
theEMhnning-ubrino Motor Company has been the subject of previous 1nvest1ga- 3
tiochs in connection with thé purchase of eutomobiles by persons who are ,f
believed to be closely assocliated with Kerpis and Campbells It is belleved
that Fred Hunter, who 18 being sought im connection with the Garretteville, .
Ohio mail "Wrain robbery purchased a Hudson coupe,from the above company in
1935, Thias is treated in detail in the report of Special Agent B, J. Wynn,
Clevelend, Ohio, dated January 20, 1936,

Further in connection ﬂith Stubby Naylor, Thomas Lennon stated
that he believes Naylor is "the big fix" and that Naylor originslly came
from Zanesville, Ohio. but that he may now be located in Toledo.* :
Reference is made &t thia point to the statement made by Archio .
Negloman as reported by Special Agent E, J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated -
February 17, 1936, wherein Negleman states that he was introduced to Harry
Campbell et the home of Ed Seaman (Siemund) previously mentioned in this
report, and that Negleman further described an 0ld man in Toledo, who .+: -
walks with a cane, has gray hair, and who is a safe cracker there. Thers
is a possibility that the old man described by Negleman may be 1dent1ca1
with Stubby Naylor. . ‘ ‘

: Mr, Lennon was quostioned regarding possiblo hangoutu ot:;;rpis PRI
in the event he was frequenting Canten. Lennon stated that if Karpis o
came to Canton he would, in all probability, visit ghe cafe or night elud *37 -
run by Harry|Ryan, who i3 a dope peddler, and ElmerjDaly, & former detective,
The cafe is wn as the?Spideg_[eb end is located Cleveland Avenue S

betweon 3rd and 4th Streéts. He also mentioned the Elite Restaurant, which
is located on Tuscarawas Street, just east of Cleveland Avenue, 4s & hangout
for all the hoodlums in Canton,

- 14 -
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Mr, Lennon was further qnestioned regarding the possibility‘j-m»

of an inrormant, and who, in his estimation, might be contacted. Ho-;%7fgl'”
stated that one Billi%Rose of Cleveland, Ohio, who is now the ringer R

man end general "rat® for Sincetti, and other hoodlums in Canton, -
Ohio, would know if Karpis were in Canton, but that he could not dbe
trusted, Lennon stated that Rose would even "double cross himself,*
Outside of Rose, Lennon stated that he has an individual in mind, one .
Mixe, whose name he refused to divulge to Agent. He stated that he is -
in a position to secure information from Mike, but he is certein that =

if Mike were contacted by any officers, Federal or otherwise, no informa- -
tion could be obtained., Lennon stated that his associations with Mike ' .-
came ebout due to the fact that he, Lennon, wes a former fight promoter -
and manager, and that Mike, who is a young, Italian, had quite some -~ ...

ability as a fighter and Lennon had given him a hand on several occasions.
He stated that Mike does not give him information as an inforuwer, but

merely discusses the current topiecs of the underworld with Lonnon, knoubi : .

1ng that they will be kept 1n conridence.

Mr. Lennon, who has/confined to hie bed for a period of six
weeks a8 a result of rheumatism, states that he has been out of touch
recently with developments in Canton, but that he soon expects to get
up on his feéet and get around, He stated that he would have Mike come
out to the house to see him just for a casual vieit and that during the

visit he would question Mike regarding activities in the underworld, and B

any information obtained from Mike would be furnished to an Agent of the
Bureau,~upon proper 1dentification. : o ; S e _

Agent also questioned Mr. Lennon regarding Joe Rieh, end he
stated that Joe Rich was not known to him, except for the fact that _
Rich 1a reported to be a 'Junkar' and is now procurer for Edna Haney.

o Lennon was queationed regarding the 1dent1ty of LaW'xing,
reputed to be a partner of Jimmie Sincetti. Mr. Lennon stated that
Lew King 18 unknown to him, and reiterated the fact that the partner
of Sincetti in operating gambling establiehments is one Phil Goldberg, .
who is still associasted with Sincetti. He stated that Lew Xing may be
an alias used by Goldberg, but if edth is the cass he ‘has never heard
Goldberg referred to as Lew Kinge ~ .- . - ',;,_ ‘ .
Chier of Police Ira uhnderbaugh, Canton, Ohio, waa intor-
viewed at his reaidence 808 Cleveland Avenus, S. We Chief Mandserbauzh
stated that there are no gambling establishments operating at the
present time in Centon, and further that he had been unable to secure
any definite information through any of his informants indicating that
Karpis or Campbell had frequented such gembling esteblishments as were

RS
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formerly opereted by Sincetti, Goldberg, Sergeant, end Schriver. Chief ~ - .~
Manderbaugh also advised Agent of information received from Archie™ ~ - . - :
Negleman, and he stated that he placed quite some credence in the story.:: '~
at the time. However, he stated that the information must have leaked . .~ -~ %
out since after his return from Youngstown, which trip wes mede in come . i -
pany with Sergeant Clark end operatives of the Secret Service, he was ~ - -
greeted in a local restaurent by a citizen, whose neme he 4id not recall,’
end the citizen asked him whether or not he had been successful in "catche
ing thet fellow in Youngstown." Chief Manderbeugh stated that he professed
ignorence and asked the citizen what person he referred to, and the citizen
said, "0h, you knows Alvin Karpis,® He stated, therefore, that it is his
opinion that if the information obtained from Neglemen was good that it is
no longer goocd because of the fect that it has undoubtedly reached Joe ‘
Rich end Clayton Hall through some of their informentse Chief Manderbeugh
also advised Agent that narcotic egents operating from Cleveland, Ohio, N
were attermpting to make a buy from Joe Rich and that they intended, either .
on the night of February 28th or 29th to make the buy end take Joe Rich

into custody. Chief Manderbaugh stated that he will do what he can to
develop further information regarding the presence of Karpis and Campbell

et Canton, Ohio, and that any informetiop received will be transmitted to
the Cleveland offices \ e

e

AT YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

. w -—. Investigation was conducted at Youngstown, Ohio with the view
of securing information regarding Clayton A,JHall, who is alleged to be
harboring Alvin Karpis, end who is alleged tO have also been essocieted
with Milton Lett. It was found that Clayton A. Hell is presently residing
at 134 Ridgewood Drive; that he is employed by the Youngstown Sheet and
Tube Company, which is a subsidiary of the Bethlehem Steel Corporation..
Ball is married and is supposed to live with his wife, Frieda L, Hall, -
at the above-mentioned address., The house occupied by Hall is a two-
story dwelling, painted white and trimmed with green, and can be reached
by proceeding south on Highway #7 on Youngstown to a point approximately
two miles beyond the corporation limits, In the rear of the house is _
located a two-car garsge. No telephone lines appesr to enter the dwelling
and a later check made at the Ohio Bell Telephone Compeny indicated that -
there is no telephone either listed or unlisted at this address, During
the time Agent was in Youngstown, several observations were made of the
S ' ' premises, and on Sunday afternoon, March 1, 1936, a car was observed in
- the driveway adjoining the house, The car was in such a position that
Agent was unable to determine the meke., However, the license FE745S,
1935 Ohio, was secured and a later check at the Ohio Automobile Club,
located in the Obio Hotel Building, reflected that thie registration was
issued to Clayton Hall, 3538 Indianole Street, Youngstown, Ohio, for a 1934

w16 =
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e ‘YReo sedan, motor #45763. Agent again observed the premises at about
i 10:30 Po Mes, On Merch 1, 1936, and was eble to observe a men im the .
living room of the houses It is not known, however, whether or not--"

the person observed was Clayton Hall, No further information regarding o

w"'-

;_‘ the present activities or Hall could be obtained at this time. g

iy ®
sl
5

e Inquiry was made at the Lanning-Mhrino Mbtor Company, Wick
Arenue, Youngstown, Ohio, along the lines suggested in letter from

ths Chicago office dated Februery 12, 1936 Edward Dickeon, sa].eanan,' : .

was again interviewed regarding the sale of 1935(hudeon coupe, motor
#60348. Mr. Dickson was shown several photographs including the
photographs of Fred Hunter and Harry Campbell, and he indicated that

the photcgreph of Hunter bore & distinct resemblance to the party to ,
whom he bhad sold the car in question, Mr. Dickson was unable to furnish
eany further information, except for the fact that it was his belief that

sister-in—law, at Newcastle, Pennsylvaniao : .
Reference is made to the report of Special Agent x. I. Wynn,

Cleveland, Ohio, deated Februery 13, 1936, which lists telephone numbers
called from the telephone located at the Harvard Club. According to

—— the records of the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Girard 536, which number

is obtained through the Youngstown exchange, was called from the Harverd
Clyb on the detes, December 2nd, 4th, 6th, 13th, 15th, 1935, Investiga~

tion at the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Youngstown; Ohio, indicates that

. 536 is the telephone number listed to Jemes Ague, 402 Grant Street, ..

»#—==- McDonald, Ohio, Further investigation was conducted at McDoneld, Ohis, -
which is a amall village occupied almost entirely by employees of the - .
Carnegie Steel plent located at McDonald, Ohio,

Dr. A, E. Bwing, company doctor for the Carnegie Steei Gorpbfaf 3

tion, was questioned regarding the identity of James Ague, 402 Grant‘ff
Street, and he stated that Ague is the mayor of McDonamld end is a man

seventy or seventy-two yeers of age, He stated that he has three eona; c

‘Barold, thirty years of age; Charles, forty-four yeeras of sge; and James,.A

forty-eight years of age. Both Harcld and Charles are mariried, Harolg .
- 1ives at McDonald end is employed as & roll turner at the Carnegle Steel "

- Corporetion, end Charles resides at Salem, Ohio, Jemes ie the oldest of .
the three boys, and is unmarried and is a rovere Dr. Bwing further etated

that James Ague, Sr., the mayor of MdDonald, Ohio, bears an excellent -
reputation, - - ... e e .. . Coes Y

o 17 =
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Hunter, or the person to whom he sold the Hudson coupe, had e aiater, or 3 ol

e e
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AT SCIENCEVILLE‘ OHIO

'1.‘ “_‘..‘z..» '::‘;5:.‘;\'“{.1»-{- B r-,- SN e .k e e

' , Reference 1s made to’ the report of Special Agent R. c. DU
COulter, Little Rock, Arksnsas, dated October 17, 1935, and also to . ‘
letter of Specizl Agent E. J. Connelley, dated October 19, 1935, and e
to report of Special Agent J. E. Thopnton, Cincinnati, Ohio, dated "Jﬁ'?v
February 7, 1936, all of which mentioned 1935 Ohio license HSS5M, which
license was found to be 1ssued to Johny Alexander, 2419 Frost Avenue,
Scienceville, Ohio. Investigation was made at Scienceville, where it
was found that the license plates in question are now being used on &
1928 Chevrolet sport coupe having been transferred to the Chevrolet from
a Whippet rosdster formerly owned by John Alexsnder, At the time of make
ipg inquiry, John Alexander was located at Sharon, Pennsylvania, and

ould not be interviewed, However, Agent personelly inspected the
Chevrolet coupe and found that the serial number is 12AB5546, and the
motor number is 3939605, which corresponded with the information contained
on bill of sale dated January 27, 1936 from Ira B,JEaston to John Alexander
for seid car, Mrse Alexzander, who was the person’interviewed, and who . , .
exhibited bill of ssle for the 1928 Chevrolet to Agent, stated that the -
license plates HB85M, which were also observed by Agent, had been constantly
in use since the beginning of 1935,

Information was received from 'a Mr. Johnson, a private detec-:
tive, no permanent eddress, that he had received informetion from an in- -
formant, whose identity be would not disclose, tpet Harry Campbell was
alleged to be keeping company with one MargaraZ§Turocy, who is employed
at the confectionery counter at the bus termi at Youngstown, Ohio, —
and who resides at 262 Robinson Road, Campdbell, Ohio. Margaret Turocy
wes located and interviewed under pretext, and later openly. She advised
Agent that she knew no person answering to the description of Barry Cempbell,
who frequented the bus terminal, or with whom she has had any appointments.
After talking with Miss Turocy for some time, without disclosing Agent's
identity, end being unable to secure the desired identification, Agent. -
then exhibited several photographs to her, emong which was the photograph
of Harry Cempbell, Margaret Turocy was unable to identify any of the ’
photographs as persons known to her.», f'!n' - B T L

L : &..,;;,. -
1] L

- Reference is made to letter from the Cincinnati office dated
February 11, 1936, 1listing all Hudson eutomobiles resiatered in Ohio
for 1935 between licenae #HlH and 39995. : . _

P
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H57H was found to be 1ssued to Youngstown Wholesele Grocery _.
Company, 245 E. Front Ste, Youngstown, Ohio, as set out 1n letter ot '»W:,?x*v?¢:='
_ rererence. _ . . _ . , . e

v v o -

: H?OH {ssued to Ruth A. Carter, wife of Bichard c. Carter, *'é”' j iﬁﬂ
operator for the Strand Theatre. Ruth A, and Richard c. both reside . N
_at 132 We EBarl Street, Youngstown, Ohio.,'i; e T «c%iif'~'fif;-sﬁf_:C:

LR

. HB1E 1scued to Frank Crieto, was found to be issued to :i\‘ R
Frank Cristo, 216 Summit Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, Frank Crieto fe o
a son of Onofrio and Catherine Cristo. L u.":»‘ S

H135H was found properly issued to the DeLuxe Zone Geb
Company, 526 Mahoning Avenue, Youngetown, Ohio.

- . - -\..'

H147H 1ssued to J. Re Llotze, Ibo is present and generel o e
manager of " the ¢ Safety Tire Company, 114 K. Front Street Youngstown, Ohio. 7
Lotze resides at 161 Wychwood Drive. ; _ , s~ L e

H173H {ssued to Walter Burko, RR #1, Hllee, Ohio. Tt uaa". e
found thet these license plates were transferred from 1930 Hudson coupe
to 1934 Plymouth coupe, and that the plates are now in use by Burko on
the letter car. .

: H188H iesued to Ernest F. McDonald, who reaides at 65 Mo R
Eazlewood Avenue, and who is employed in the Ohio Steel wOrks, ade- .
partment_or the Carnegie Steel Corporation. SRR ﬁa.sq, A
LN : ¥ o Ta T N
S e £ yo
H196H 1ssued to Lyda Belle Tobbin. It was found that this . <

name should probably be Lyda Belle Cobbin, who is the wife of John

Cobbin, 1801 Josephine Avenue, Ycungstown, Ohio.._

,i'

H233H 1eeued to Lee Strong, 950 Cetherine Street, 'ho 1: em- SRS
ployed by the Truecon Steel Company.; ST "A_;Y L 7.-“;

H298H 1esued to Solomon Brooks, who resides with hie wire et R
1132 Brittain Stroet. Brooke is employed by the Repnblic Steel Corport-,fjn
tion. ‘ ‘ S S ”. - , R S e

BN . ; . . r

R - H3l8H 1sened to Jemes Iennedy, who is married and lives '1th‘ s
‘bis wife at 1242 Rigby Street, and who is employed by the Ohio Bell~ S
Telephone Company, Youngstown, Ohio, it -

B366E issued to C, M. Lyons, 1818 Market Street, Youngstown,
Ohioe NoO record eould be found indicating that C, M, Lyons was known
at 1818 Market Street. Deteils regarding this particular registration
will be treated later,

o l9 e
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H369H 1csued to Jamee J. Burns, who resides with his wife
at 279 xarly Road. Burns is smployed as a steamﬁtter. T

2 .»"a':}' .
Ty,

: HSBIH 1ssued to Rose Marinelli who resides et 531 Bredley--‘
. lawn with her parents.  Rose Mhrinelli 13 a teacher invthe schools at -
. Youngstown, Ohio. " fﬂ\ - B ,‘» ;,ﬂ = SR a'c-f{

' H39'm issued to J'emes and Ethel 'illmitch, who reside et AR
1598 Second Street, Willmitch is employed at the Ohio Steel Works, e

department of the Carnegie Steel corporation. , . T
. H441H 1ssued to Anne Mae Stevenson, who resides with her i
husband, Gabriel Stevenson, 18 North Prospect Street, Youngstowm, Ohio. .
Stevenson is employed by the Youngstown Sheet and Tube Canpany. C L .

-

g B46SH 1ssued to Mra. Mary Nohra, who 1ives at 24 North Land igll'
' Avenue, with her two sons, Richard, who 1s employed by the Youngstown §
Sheet and Tube Company, and Simon, who is ennployed et the Truscon Steel

Cmnpany.

F498H 1ssued to Cherles Harris, who resides with his wire‘at'
332 Qak Street, Youngstown, Ohio,

H574H issued to Mrs. Jemes Restivo, who resides with her husbend -
at 1404 MeGufrey Road, Youngstown, Ohlo, - . .

_ HS538H fissued to Mrs. Frank Kerr, who lives with her husband at
436 Catalina Avenue., Frank Kerr is employed 8s an electrician by the —-
Carnegie Steel Corporation. . o .

H738H issued to C. H. Yaeger, 330 ﬁ. Dewey Avenue. Yaeger is
employed by the Erie Reilroed as a traimn. ‘ ’ .

H707H 1ssued to Harry I.. Kaufmanun, vho resides with his wife
at the home of his mother-in-law, Mrs., Minnie Scheinberg, 417 W. Madison
Street, Youngstown, Ohfio. Ksufmann is employed by the Youngsto-n Sheei_:v
and Tube COmpeny. S L s

.
e . “ar e LS

’ LY o
BBO4H {ssued to Iohn He Petterson vho reeides at 731 Deleware )
Avenue, end who is employed by the Republic Steel company- -

: H9S6H 1ssued to Charles and Alice Shoof (properly spellod r,{f_f§j
Shoaf) who reside st 328 W, Glenaven Roads Shoaf 1s a carpenters

H996H issued to Fletcher Hunter, who resides at 434 Crescent
Street, Youngstown, Ohio. Hunter is employed by the Carnegie Steel Cor-
poretion.

-20-.
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*&hat Ce “‘Lyona, 1818 Market Street, Youngstown, Ohio, purchased

7-1

" Further inquiry wes made regarding registration H366H, "is'sué‘d_ :
to C. M, Lyons, 1818 Market Street, A check of the bill of eale op- - - -
ﬂle in the office of the clerk of court, Mahoning County, reflected - ;

Rt

Hudson coupe, motor #58242, manufacturer's #55955 from the Manning-Mariho‘ |
Company on April 6, 1935, The sutomobile purchased 13 further described -
as being a convertiblo eoupe, model HU, DeLuxo. o LT

: Investigation was conducted at 1818 Market Street which was .
found to be an Atlantic and Pecific Tea Company store, Paul G. Greggs,
manager of the store, stated that he had been employed as manager at
that store for a period of three years and no person by the name of C. M,
Lyons had ever been employed there in any cepacity whatever, and that he
knew of no one in the immediate neighborhood by the mame of C. M. Lyons,
He stated that he was scquainted with all of the immediate neighbors in

. that they did all their trading in that store. He also stated that he

mede previous inquiry concerning C, M. Lyons due to the fact that certain
pleces of mail had come addressed to C. M. Lyons, 1818 Market Street. These,
however, had been returned to the south side post office, which is the one
serving the address 1818 Market Street.

Further inquiry was made at thé ¥outh side post office where
Harry Bott, superintendent of mail was contacted. He stated that he re- ,
calls that meil was returned from the eddress 1818 Market Street, but that - -
they had never had a removal notice of any person by that name from that

" addressy Mr. Bott was requested to make a tracing of any future mail-sent

to C. M, lyons, and that the tracings be rurnished to tho Cleveland Bureau
offices . . . .

Inquiry wes made at the Manning-Marino Motor Company where it
was ascertained that Hudson conyertible coups, motor #58242 was purchased .
on April 9, 1935 by Carlotta M Lyons. Mary A, Edwards, clerk at the
said motor company, stated tha ‘their records show that this car was sold
to Carlotta Lyons by Mr. Marino, She added that Mr, Marino i{s, at the
present time, in Miami, Florida, but added that she recalled the trans-

action in that Cerlotta M., Lyons had impressed her at the time she mnde

/

the purchase, becauss of the fact that Miss Lyons was a very "flashy®
dresser and that she had at one time had blonde hair which had been .
hennaed; that the salesmen at the motor company had nicknamed her *The ‘
Woman With the Pink Hair.® Miss Edwards further advised thet their records -
{pdicated that the car was purchased on a deferred payment plan, but that

the entire amount had been paid on September 6, 1935 by some finance com-
pany located in California, She advised that the last kmown address of
Carlotta M, Lyons, as furnished by the finance company, was the Hollywood
Roosevelt Hotel, Hollywood, California, At the time Cerlotta M. Lyons
purchased the autano’oile in question she was accompanied by John "Jit®

Moran, who is reputed to be a gambler in Youngstown, Ohio, dbut who is
presently located in Miami, rloride.

-zl.
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In visw of the fact that circumstances surrounding the purchase -
of this automobile appear suspicious in that an improper address was given,
a further check is being requested of the Los Angeles office to dis@reetly .
ascertain from Carlotta M. Lyons of the Bollywood Roosevelt Botel whether y?
or not she is still in possession of the Hudson coupe mentioned and whether -
it still bears Ohio registration #H366H. In the event she no longsr has S
the license plates in question in her possession efforts should be made to SOy
determine what dbecame of thems e X ,.A - r”, S

The attention of the los Angeles office is directed to tho R
report of Specilal Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated Fedbruary 13, - - .
1936, where, on pege 17, information is set out indicating that Alvia -
Karpis is driving 2 Hudeon coupe license plates beginning_with tho y
letter "H* and ending with the letter "H' N

-y

y , o
‘Previous contacts with poet orfice 1nspectore engagod in in-
vestigating the Garrettsville mail train robbery indicate that Kerpis :
had been identified as one of the participants. In an effort, therefore, -
to ascertain how the identity of Kerpis, and possibly Harry Campbdell, was
made, witnesses, the names of whom had been received from Post Office
Inspector S. J. Hettrick, were interviewed,

Y
<

Mrs, W, L. Scott, Garrettsville, Ohio, who is one of the principal
witnesses, was interviewed., She atated that on the morning of the robbery
she had finished a letter to her husband, who was on a hunting trip in
Canada, and inasmuch as she lived near the station and the train was elmost
due Bhe took the letter with the idea of mailing it on board the trein,
She arrived at the station a few minutes before the train arrived, dut
stated thet she paid no particular attention to several persons in the
vicinity of the station, However, after the trainm had pulled in and had
come to a stop she was ordered by one man to line up on the platform at
a point near the engine and thoe mail car. She states that there were
several other pereons also lined up at the same place, and that they
were all held at bay by a man she descridbes as being $'10" or 11%, _
weighing about 135 or 140 pounds, of medium build. She stated that the .
robber who firet ordered her and the rest of the witnesses to line up . -
on the edge of the station platform appeared to be the one who was giving
orders, and she stated that he 414 not remain in any one position during .. .
the entire period of the robbery, but moved about, She stated that she
had a very good opportunity to observe the featurea of this man in that
while he was standing facing her with a machine gun, the handkerchief
tied over the lower portion of his face slid down under his chin., Mrs,.
Scott was shown several photographs, among which were photographs of
Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, Fred Hunter, Milton Lett, and Sam“Coker.

She positively identified Alvin Earpis as being the individual who ap-
peared to be in charge of the robbery, and the one who held her up at the
point of & machine gun,

L]
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- Earl N./Davis, Garrettsville, Ohio, was interviewed at his

place of business, a 4ry cleaning establishment located in the rear 1r;f'rn,,j

of Wright's Barber Shop on the main street of GCarrettsville, Davis - .

stated that his reason for being at the station at the time of the—- -, "' ' .

arrival of the train was due to the fact that he makes this trip daily
to pick up the Cleveland newspapers which arrive on the train, He .
‘stated that he was also ordered to line up on the edge of the station
platform at the same point where Mrse., Scott was lined up, end that
after the robbera had succeeded in ssouring the mail pouches he was
directed by the leader of the gang to take the pouches and place them.
in the getaway cer, a Plymouth sedan, He stated that he took the ’
pouches over to the car and threw them in the rear; that while he was
doing this the leader of the robbers came over to the car with the
colored mail clerke The leader of the robbers asked the mall clerk -
where the other pouch was and the mall clerk replied that that was all
he knew about, Davis, at this time, was fearful that an argument was -

" going to start eand requested that the robber let him get out of the way, o

which the robber agreed to do, While et the car, Davis stated, he saw
several automatic pistols and a machine gun., Davis was shown several
photographs on several occasions by the post office inspectors making
investigation in this case. Agent also exhibited photographs to him
and he immediately identified the photograph of Alvin Kerpis as the

one hs describes as being the leader of the mail robdbers. He failed,
however, to identify photographs of Sam Coker, Milton Lett, Fred Bunter
and Harry Cempbell, and stated that he had seen a11 the picturee exhibited
to him by Agent, on previous occasions. .

‘-.

=~ -— Harold Sheller, Garrettsville. Ohio, who on the particular —
day of the robbery was carrying the mail from the post office to the
train was also interviewed. He stated that he was lined up on the plat-
form with the rest of the witnesses. He was unable, however, to identify
any of the photographs exhibited to him and stated that he had never made

en identification from any photographs. Barolad Sheller 1s now employed at

the Polson Rubber Company, Garrettaville, Ohio. .

¥W. B, Moses, station agent Garrettsville. Ohio, upon being
interviewed, stated that he was {n the ticket office with Carl Clutter,
a telephone linsapan for the Erie Railrcad. He stated that Clutter was
fixing the telephone at the front of the office and saw the holdup in
progress and told him, Moses, that the train was being robbed., Just at
that moment one of the robbers appeared at the station window and ordered
Mogses and Clutter to come out on the platform. Moses stated that Clutter
obeyed the command and went outside, but that he ran into & file room and
locked himself in, He stated that he 4id not ses sny of the robbers and
would be unable to identify any photographs or give any descriptions what-
ever,

- 23 -
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~ Robert Brockett and Mrs., Robert Brockett, also witnesses, who
were lined up on tke station pletform, were interviewed. Robert Brockettl“'
carries the mail from Hiram, Ohio to Garrettsville to meet the train, - e

Both Mr, end Mrs, Brockett stated that prior to the time the train pulled . . .

into the station they were seated in their car and noticed a strenger, -

who had a white handkerchief tied around his throat. They both stated ‘:i:“"

that their attention was directed to this person by reason of this fact
end they discussed the fact that he would have the handkerchief tied '
~around his throat, but they thought perhaps be was troubled with a sore

throet. After the robbery started Robert Brockett stated that the pereson

they had observed wiﬁ;; 8ggtgandkerchief around his throat, appeared to

teke command end he/mAd

However, the leader of the robbers came over $0 hie cer and ordered him to
get out and line up on the platform. Mrs. Brockett, however, remained in
the automobile, Both Mr, and Mrs. Brockett identified the photograph of
Alvin Karpis as being the individual who ordered Robert Brockett out o
his car. Mrs. Brockett steted that she slso identified the photograph of
Harry Cempbell as being one of the partieipante, but that she vas not
poeitive of this 1dent1f1cation. N ‘ A S
: Mr, To T Chuck, who is anployed as a eignal repair man on the
Erie Railroad, was interviewed at his home, 414 Pennsylvanie Avenue,
Warren, Ohio, He stated that at the time the robbery took place he and

Je Do Wolf were working on the tracks about one hundred yards east of the
stetion, and that when they observed that a robbery was in progress they
left the tracks and went up behind a neighboring house where they watched . .
the entire procedure., He stated that they tried to telephone the authori- °
tiesy or police, dut were unadle to find a telephone, He further stated

6 &n attempt to drive his car awsy from the station. .

that nefther he nor Wolf was close enough to the actual robbery to identiﬁ" '

the faces of any of the participante. During the course of the various - -
interviews had, as set out above, it was learned that those witnesses upon
whom the post orrice inspectora are relying for identirication or any sus- e
pects are: , S , ‘ : e e

oF

' Mre_.' Y. L, Scott, Garrettsville, Ohio; Fred R. Bell, Erie
Railroed clerk, now located at Sharon, Pennsylvenia; RBarl N. Davis, -
Garrettsville, Ohio; Robert Brockett, Hiram, Ohio; ¥Frances Brockett,
Hirem, Ohio; Harold Sheller, Garrettsville, Ohio; H. E. Miller, conduc-
tor, ¥rie Railroad; Charles Shull,-engineer, Erie Railroad; P. O.
Leuschner, firemsn, Erie Railroad; C. W. Marshall, baggageman, Erie
Railroad; J. W, Waddington, brakemsn, Erie Railrocad; Carl Clutter,
and the railway mail eleris on duty on that particular trein, namely, g
Paul E, Christy, Stephen Warren, and Orlin Workman.

An attempt was made to interview Carl Clutter at his home,

950 Front Street, Warren, Ohio, during the time Agent was im Warren,
Ohio. However, Clutter was out on the Erie Railroad and wes unaveilable

for interview,
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Mrse E. A. Meadows and Mrs, Thomas, both of Garrettsville, Ohio,
were unavailable for interview during the time Agent was at Garrettsville. -
However, it is noted that neither Mrs., Meadows nor Mrs. Thomes has_-ever-
been used by the post office inspectors to identify any suspects, while .
those mentioned previously were present at Cleveland, Ohio, at the time °
Burrhead Keady was brought to CIeveland from Oklahoma by post orflce :

"~ inspectors. N } :

- In the event it is 'desired”to 1nterv1'ew"the méﬁbére of the txiain
erew, nemely, Miller, Waddington, Scimll, Marshall, and Leuechner, it is
suggested that inquiry be made at the Erie Railroad station at Cleveland
a8 to the exact time they errive, it being understood that they have
three or four hours to wait detween their arrival and their departure.
o The telephone tap which had bBeen maintained on the telephono
of Jemes "Tip" 0'Neill was diecontinued on Mhrch 5, 1936. ‘ i
On March 5, 1936 the tap on the talephone of Arthur Hebebrand
was discontinued. . A .

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The LOS ANGELES OFFICE at Hollywood, Celifornis,  is requested
to conduct investigation as indicated in the body of this report, ase
certaining full particulers concerning the Ohio registration of Hudson
coupe believed to be now in the possession of Carlotta M. Lyons. Hollywood
Rooggygit Hotel. o g ;{ L -}

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Centon, Ohio, will again contact Nb.
Thomas E, Lennon in the near future to determine whether or not he has
been able to secure any lntormation regprding subjects 1n this easo,
through his inrormnnt. , v

‘ - ‘_ . ‘,_

o T .

: At Toledo, Ohio, will eonduct investigation Iith regard to .
Stubby Naylor and Edward Siemund, regarding the possibility of establish— -
ing the whereabouts of a hideout for aubjecte in this eaao.‘- .

13
i



WANTED t WILL EXTRADITE

Edward Siemund }' Teke Gilmore
alias Eddie Seamon '

Photo date May 1921 Photo date Sept. 1935
Weight then 165 lbs.

Description Description
Age I5 = Heiﬁht 5-92 Age 43 - Heipht S5-7%
Yelsht 210- Build- Stout Weight 225 - Build - Stout
Hair-L.Chest., Eyes- Dlue Hair - Dk.Chest, Curley Eyes-Blue
Usually dresses neat Teeth bad., Dresses slovenly :
Fingerprint Classification Y4ngerprint Classification
13 R 00 9 1 U 10 1l
15~ R 10 17 U 00 18

Reference

17 - M 11
17 U 0o 8

vJanted for Grend Larceny and Goncealing Stplen Property. If apprehended please
Aotify golice Department, Sheriff or P%oseguting Agtorgey, Cag on, Ohio.p

Jm; d¥3 . .
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~ . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
2, 2yl WASHINGTON, D.C.

March 3, 1%6.

¥RMCRANDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. e

Referring to your wemrandum of February 6th eom-: Exbo........
cerning expenses incurred connection with obteining the et
ettendence of the neqessa tnesses at St. Paul at -
the trisl of Cassiuafi:cDons]d; e’ &Y., there is attached Lo
hereto a further wepbrandum from the General Agent as to
theserrpenses for your informetion,

Bespectfully, .

Oy e

BRIEN McMAHON,
- Assistant Attorney General,

Enclosure §1043222,
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RJi-iiP
" " Februery 26, 1936

lemorendum tor Mr. Ficher. »
Criminal Tivision. -

Feference is made to the attached memorandum from the
Lirector, Federzl Burezu of Investigation, dated Februsry 6, 1936,
regarding the expences incurred in connection with obteining the
attendance of Cubzn witnesces et the trizl of the czce of United
St.tce ve. Cassius kcDoneld, et el., at £t. Pzul, Minnesota.

I - 1111 unable to understend the stotement contezined
in the Director's originzl wmemorandum of Jenuery £3, 1936, that
there zre certein clothing concerns, ete., in Miami, Floride,
with tills mggreguting {44<6.74, covering purchases presumed to have
been unacde by these witnecces, or et their reccuest, end Tor vhich
the creditore deegire an exrly poyment. The recorce ehov thet the
Auzericsn Coneul at Hovano advanced to Speciel Agent licKee the sum
of £1020, which was to be eapended by him in securing outfits
f'or the Cuban witnesses. The Teperiment hed specit'icelly limited
the amount to be ellowied ezch witness tor that purpose. The
arrangenent was thst Cpecial Agent YeKee was to ettend to the
pawrehzeing of the outfite, within the suthorized limitetion, snd  __
refund eny balznce. It appears that certcin of the wilnesces
excceded the suthorized allowance (the difference, of cource, being
pzyable by them personzlly) and that Specisl Lgent licKee refunded the
sun of §4.40 covering the balance of £10Z0 advanced to him by the
Consul Generesl. 1If eny other expenses were incurred, they were
apparently not suthorized and I cee no resson why the Department
chould be concerned with the psyments.

It seems to me that this matter should be referred,
by the Bureusu, to Special Agent McKee for a report. In any event,
we cznnot mcke eny adéitionzl payments from the sppropriation
chargeable with the other expenses in this case for the resson that
the total amount of the alloiment, for the entire fiscal year, has been

‘expended.

o Respectfully,

(€) H. J. McClure
General Agent.
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REOORDED 7—576 ‘1 53@ t hrch 9, 1736.
Emchl dzent 1n Ch.rgo. o . ‘ N -3. * “,
U AP P‘eder&l Bareay of Inveetigution, = O R SR o
/, i 8, Dspartment of Justice, R AN
\ - 2?2 Up!.om Station & Felorsl Ccur‘tl Buildlup A - TR
: - St. Payl, liz nepota, S LT e,
) PR ALVIN AMEIS, with allescs, g
] NGATIW, I, O ‘1:’19' ot alj R

EDYARD QLORGE ,pnrm; Dvieria o

RS T

2

Dear Blr¢ ~ - - o Lo
Relerence is i&“- t0 the letter frem the Jaokmnvino

in the above entitled eare, & 00,y of which wus furuirhed your
ofrice, wilch refers W t.¢ ex;enditires fncurred by the
Jackasnville Ofiice relstive %0 She arraigeaeuts inptituted dy
tae United Jtates Attorney at &b, Paul, Mirnevote, resulting fa
the ex;enditure of £426,%4 £or elothirg furnie! .ad to the nvord.

_ vltneraen #:dpoenned in t:ls gase fros Klui. Herldt.

In thils eon.ection the telety,c message trcc &mcul
Ste Paul VfZice, which rcfers to your re uest for the cos;pletion
of errangenents for besvy ¢lothing for the Miani witseszes who
attended the trisl of Cuseius Kclonsld, et l‘l, st 8¢, ?cul,
Kinceccta, is oeiled G your atteuuon. ety ..
BRI |
It is noted tdat the hcimvula Ofuoa euted in eub-

outfitting of the Cuban witneszer whoae attenuanea $o dcklred at

. Bte Paul, Hesldest éizant B, P, Fitssirnons at Miazt, Florids has

been instructed an! is saking arrangezents for sauitable clothing =

S Office under dute of Jaruary 8, 1934, allressed to the Dipestcr,

 Agont ta Charge K, A, Alt, under dste of January 4, 1236, to tae

'ltmco that notiithstanding your previous reguest for the proper . )

for all dlanl witnesees who are dexending the psne, 8ot umthn‘

t.e fact that no ment 14 Wﬁrco b t!u l?ﬁlf“ﬂ.
of Bisnl sitnerrer umid A 1}5*%

MA L-ED

)

- A ok oW N
‘ Bl = d teev
‘I LEDEEA: but A Ot INVESTGET ON

Ditek NPnT O e ct
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BIC, Sto Paul . e2e Bereh 9, 19365 -

Inapzuch &5 sone ﬁuticuliy bae arigen as o th;payaeut

of the ancunt expended in Eisni, Florids for elothing for the

Kiaal witneeres, 1t L» Cerlired thst you furnish the Buresu with
evidence of suthorisstion from United States Attorvey Sullivan

&t Et, Paul, Kirncsote, who 4t 42 slleped requested tho afore=-

nentioned crpeadltarca.

'ory truly yours,

Jon Edger Hoover,
Director,

¢c¢-Chicago
Cinci natt
Jucksonville
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T iﬂ 3T E sgggi
P. 0. Box I’?GB 3‘ 3“%} 5; % e
Cincirnati, Ohio - :

Eo:MGR - . e 12, 1936, -

2 K .-
. - - RN

- Special agent in Charge, -
Cleveland, Ohio.

Ret *BREXID®, » )
Doar 5ir:

Referenco is nade to roport of apeoiul A~ont L. Ce °
h;lor dated at I'ittadburgh, 5-0-38, in this case, which contains

a lead for the Cleveland office to determine the ouner of 1936 Ohio '_
licesnse plates N 799 Y. '

For your inforstion these plates were isc ued to

ra. Blanche \Brenn, 731 Rorth Howard 5treet, Akron, Chio, for a
chr, sler Sedan, Kotor ;,1850. serial mrunber 7010796.

e e

/

It 1is noted froa the report of S oial ngent ?. B. .
'uuhonsy datod st Cleveland, 3-10-36, that Eddie\Srennan peferred - .

"1t 1a posaible that the 1ioense platoo in queatlon uy have bua o
uled by rddie Brennanm.

Yeory truly yours,

/ SRR o SPGMA!. Agant in ciurgo. :
CC Buresu - ) - el L T i
- -8t. Paul
sl --mc*-q
Fittsburgh - , | / b=
L B ' INDEXED [ e0 e :

MAR 17 1936



Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT GINCINNATI » OHIO

-

~
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D

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FILENO. Tw88 ..

PERIOD FOR
ICH MADE

REPORT MADE AT -
R

DATE WHEN MADE

3/i1/35

REPORT MADE BY

EHC

\tcego, Illinois V. E, CRISS

\\}7 Gl

"'."~J"-£-"‘ "L

" TRfvINKARPIS, with elieses, FUGITIVE, 1,0, 1218; -

\J

»,

e

| CHARACI'ER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICR; .
| NATTONAT FIREARUS ACT.

DR, JOSEPH P{MORAN, with alieses, I,0, 1232;
AVPBELL, with aliases, 1,0, 1236; ot al.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Whareabouts of Mre and ¥rs, William Elmer -

' Mead still unknown. Mrs, Meed hee not cashed
$530. draft received es belence from sele of
security put up for husband?s bond, Telsphone
number Rockwell 0622 unlisted snd in the neme
of Leonard/Kozlowski, 3750 West Cermak Road,
Chicego. N cover requested on Kozlowski's
mail, BertjScott claims not to know Mead,
Informetion £iled and bench warrant issued im
Chicago, Illinois, for Meed Merch 31, 1934,
Warrant marked non est return seme day, Inves-
tigation at{*606 Club®, Chicsgo, Illinois, te
date has falled to produce informetion concern=
ing wheresbouts of I‘illizm Elmer llead.

2o S p_. : ),« i, .

' REFERENCE:  Report of Special Lgent nbert rranz, mlwaukee, maconsin,

: dated January 23, 1936; + - E ‘
X Report of Special Lgent Re c. Qnran, Chicas% Iﬁinoia,

\)("X" dated January 6, 1936; UGt e\ :

, Letter from Los Angelel Bureeu Oi'fice, dated 1915ruary 11 1936,

_ £
. DRTAILS: S

At Chicago, Illinoh.

L

’ - A check of the Cook connty, Illinois, rocords reflected that the
property known 2s 1533 North Fargo Avenue, or Township 41 North, Renge 14 %.,
Block 9, Lot 7, Birchwood Beach Tract, was sold to Marie Mead by Mrs. Mary
A HcCarthy on Dgenhakza. 1927, and a warranty deed was recorded on the
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seme day. bﬁjthe'eame’daﬂy' e trust desd was isay Qo
end Williem Elmer Meead, es grentors to Williem S Hefreran, u -~ L <
grantee, thich was recorded the seme dey, .- - o

' On Merch 5, 1928, the above trust deed wes satistiod and e
notice of settlement recorded. thue leaving the property elear of .
~—all incumbrances, ) e G PR

On April 27. 1934, the collector or U. 8 Internal Reve— :
nue filed a tex lien egainst the sald property for uncollected in- .
eome taxes for the yeers 1921, 1926, 1928, 1929, 1950. 1932, and 1935, :
the total of the lien amounting to $60 908.54. )

: 'rhe records of the Clerk for the United states Dietrlet _

* Court, Chicego, Illinois, show thet on Merch 31, 1934, an informetion
was filed by the United States jpttorney, Do?et §28029, charging
William Elmer Mead, alias E, E,jLeird, slias/Clerke, alias "Christ -
_Kid", alfas J. X Reed, ellas 7, w.\zc;raen, liag{Semels, with viola~
“tion of Section 145 (a) of the Revefue Act of 1932, in that he wile-
fully failed to make an income tax return for the calendar yecar 1932;
that is, he failed to file his income tax return for the year 1932 on
or before March 15, 1933, when his income amounted to 359 501.00 or
more, : :

A Yench tarrant was issued on the same day and the bond ,
“fixed at $10,000,00. The bench warrant was merked non est retura on -
the same day, or March 31. 1934, by the United statee le.rehal, Chicago,
Illinois. v “ L

Special idgent l. A. Sommers, Intelligence Depertment, Ue s.

Internal Revenue, was interviewed end checked his file; and it was -
noted in addition to informetion set out in previous reports, that '
Valter W. Duft, Attorney, 228 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Yllinois,
had made inguiry sbout the lien filed on the property at 1533 North
Fargo Avepue; that Mre, kead contended that she had purchaeed aaid

property withb her own money, or $140,000.00 which she, &s l!ari -
}Temple, hed earned at Reno, Nevada, from 1901 to 1905, and 53 Iashing-
ton Alley, San Francisco, Celifornia. trom 190'? 1 1) 1910. e -

Walter W¢)Duft, utorney. 228 lorth LaSalle Street, Iae 1ne
terviewed and claimed that he doeg§ not know Williem Elmer Mead or his
wife; that sometime in 1934 Louis[Piquett, Attorney, who has since
been convicted in the JODIL cese, asked him if he wanted to hendle s
tax lien case involving the Meads; that he, Duft, mersly went to the
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| Internal Renune Department to check ny to sae it there waa any_- ;
~ thing to it and refused to take the case, and thua he never sew ’j f y
_either Iilliam Elmer Mead or llre. Mead. o

1

Bert Scott Optometrist 746 West l‘ullerton Lvenue, vas

~ and could not identify him from his picture, Mr, Scott stated that.
he left La Crosse, Wisconsin, about twenty years ago and has not seem .
Frod Gondorf since then, It is noted that ¥Fred Gondorf was inter- - ',
viewed by the Boston Ofrice end also claimed not to knov Iilliam o
Elmer Mead, - , . _ ‘ R

Louis Mack, Attorney, 05 weet lacker Drive, upon 1nter~; o
view advised that Hubdard Mullins, known as *Hub®, has not occupied -
space in his, Mack's, office in two years; that he does not have eny
ideg as to where Mullins is or how he ¢an be located, A check at -
the Chicago Bar Association, Illinois Bar Lssocietion, and American
Ber Association, as well as the telephone and legal directorises,
developed no information as to his present whereabouts, though they
reflected thet he was edmitted to practice lew in Illinois in 1921, .
and that his address in 1925 was Room 1723, 77 Weet Iaehington Stroet,
Chicago, Illinois. - : _

o ¥re E, J. Moroney, U. S, Fidelity end Guaranty Company, )

. Q,JL() Wost Jackson Boulevard, who wrote Elmer Mead's bond of $10,000,00
for his appearance in Jacksonville, Floride, i{n 1934, which was sub» '
sequently forfeited, edvised that upon the sale of the Liberty Bonds
put up as security to reimburse his company there was an excess of
$530,00 which was paid to Marie De Temple in the form of a draft, which
has never been cashed as yets that this draft, §55663, dated august 8,
1934, in faevor of Marie De Templs, is drawn on the First National
Bank of Baltimore, and that Mrse Mead must be identified and the dreft
acsepted before it can be cashed, Mrs, Mead endorsed the said draft
and attempted to cash it et the time at the Chicego office of the o
U. S. r:ldeli.ty and Guaranty Cmnpeny, but they refused to cash 1t.

, lead, during 1923 to 1925 while in the COIOredo state Pen-
1tent1ary, wrote to his wife, Mra, Kate Mead, in cere of a Judge Bere
riman, Chicago, A Judge Berriman is unknown to the elerk?s offices of

the sounty and oity courts. No record of a Judge Berriman could be
found at the offfice of the Chicago Bar Association. Directories cove
ering the Federal, State, County, City, Justice, and Magistrete Courts

interviewed, and claimed he did not know Williem Elmer Mead by neme



sore chocked back to 1910 without result. Further effort will bo"-if-f*'
made to identify the said Judge Berriman for tho purpose of Ln- o
. .terviewing him. .

. ,\A.J, !

Iith respect to Hele 1rsh it 13 thought advisa‘ble not
to interview her as yet, Her sister's, Lou Kirsh's, telephone, : °
Rockwell 0622, wes found to bs unlisted and {n the name of Leonerd
Kozlowski, 3750 West Cermak Road, 2nd Floor, The duilding was ob» ' .
served to be a duplex, The rront door, which permits entrance to
a smell lobby where the mail boxes are located, was locked, Mail -
Carrier Stanley Kezior, Hawthorne Substation, Chicego Fost Office,
advised that he does not remember any mail going to the said address
except for Leonard Kozlowski; that the front door is always kept
locked and he shoves the mail under the door. ¥He had not paid any
particular ettention to the uil, but stated he would do so 1n tho
future., o P ‘ S

A mail cover is to be requested for a thirty-day period -
on Kozlowski's mail. :

From time to time ohbservance is being kept of the saloon
known as the Country Inn, 2134 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illi-
nois, said to be owned by Lou Kirsh. . i

- From @& period heginning Januery 15, 1936, up to and inclu=
ding Februsry 18, 1936, Special Agent Jerome ?oyle has been discreetly
wateching the business activities of one I.ouiq\lrathan or,ﬂathanson,

a known oontact of Subject Mead, ,

Nathan lives with his wife at the Hotel Harriaon in Chicego's

Loop. He is the owner of the »606 Club,* which is situated at 606

South Wabdbash Lvenue, directly across tabazh Avanue from the notol

Ha.rriaon. _ : : . S

. Agent Doyle, who likewile reaidos at the Eotel Harrison, has

about three to four nights a week dropped into the *606 Clud” as a . .

.casuel customer, Nathan goes on duty at the Clud ebout 8:30 P.M, each

"evening and tends bar until sbout 7:00 A.M, His wife agsists him is

thease duties. Agent Doyle has attempted on each visit to the *606

o G ' S Club® to engage Nathan in s gasual conversation; but Nathen refuses

— N to talk to the agent other than to enswer direct questions. Agent has
o also met Nathan about eight or ten times, between the hours of 7:00

and 8:00 P.M,, in the Hamilton Grill, where Nathan and his wife bhave




supper before going to work st the Club. Nathen hes tipped hia hat
to the egent but has evidenced no rurther eordianty.

llhile both Nathan and the agent reside at the Botel nu» -
rison, Agent has not met either Nathan or his wife there; however,:
Nathan knows the agent lives there, having been told that dy Agent
on one occasion at the "606 Club.®* The manager of the Eotsl Harri-
son has been instructed by Agent Doyle thet if eny inquiry is made
relative to his business, the mensager is to say that Agent is an
attorney trom New York city.

The =606 Club® is a fourth-rate night elub which does & '
'very poor business, It hes a four-piece orchestra and a floor show =
neither of which are sttractive to better business, The Club is fre-
quented by & low class of people, meny of whom are Chicego ®"hoodlums,®
There are hostesses present whose one duty is to meke the customers -
drink. Neathan is assisted in the manegement of the Club dy ean
Italian known as *"Tony," who is sbout 38 years o0ld; 5'S$" in height;
woighs 200 pounds; dark-complexioned; dark brown eyes; sharp nose
(not hooked); and jet black hair., =Tony® is active, and he and Nathan
6arry on heated conversations with each other on uorld probleme - but
do not telk with anyone else. - . .

At no time bas Agent Doyle obeerved anyone resembling Subo )
]ect llead in the "606 Cludb,* - 5 . _

i hostess et the '605 Club*®, 'llolly", told Lsent Doyle oa
February 29, 1936, that up to e few nonthu ago Nathen never worked
behind a bar. Conseguently, he is very touchy and keeps aloof, not
believing in fraternizing with customers. He does not allow eny of
his employees to become friendly with the publie, except the hostesses.
*"Molly* told Agent Doyle tlmat KRathan was & very influential persom
politicelly in the ward; that during the dey he carried on an exten~
sive gemdling business, having quite a few assistants working for
him. (Some of these - 3 ~were pointed out by "uolly' to Agent as they :
loitered about the '606 cmb.’j A

"Molly® also stated she hee heerd thmugh s eutomer that
!athen had & secrst gambling place called *The Bamboo Room." This
place was supposed to be in the cellar of the »606 Club." However,
"Molly" hed investigated the matfer and satisfied herself that *The
Room* was not in the cellar of 606. She said to Agent Doyle thet if
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there wes such a room, it was probabdly in the cellai-’or some home- ,
on the west side of Wabash Avenue i{n the block where the '606 AV
Cludb* was located, - o o ,‘ ‘

B

PR

"Molly" also 1nformed Agent Doyle that at one time she
—was a hat-check girl in a Cicero night club which wes run by the
C aponoe mob, She seid Nethan and his aaaistanta ‘were small-timers’
compared to the Capone outfit, . .

"Molly" still believes thet Agent Doyle is a 'young New
York City ettorney temporarily working in Chicego.

The description of Louis Nathan, as obtained by personal
obaervetion of Agent Doyle, is as follou: :

Neme LOUIS NATHAN; LOUIS NA'IEANSON

Age , 45-50 years

Height 5¢10*

Build Little heavier than nedi\m

Color of hair Meinly gray with some black streaks;

thin at forehead.
Color of eyes " Browmn :
Teath All present but in noticoably ‘
' , decayed condition. ‘ .

- Nose : Sharp, but not predominant.

Ears : . Slightly protruding T

Race : © Jewish - o

Peculiarities Squint to eyes; dovmvard droop ot

lips; chews tobacco; very terse in his
menney; dresses very nattily; sarcastic;
has hoarse tone of voice; shoulders
rounded and very slight hunch in baek,

' complexion {s pasty dbut clear, . o
Occupation Bartender and night clud proprietor.
Residence Hotel Harrison, Chicego, Illinois.
Busineass Address "606 Club™, 606 South Wabash Avenue,

Chicago, Illinoiu.

Reference is made to the report of 3p9c1a1 Lgent Goe v. Doherty,
= ' iBuffalo, Bew York, deted February 6, 19356, in which the nmme of Bea
A Karug, Croyden Hotel, Rush and Ontario Streetl, Chicago, Illinois, was
listed as an acquaintance of two convicted confidence men, nemely,
Kortar antg\Day of Buffalo, New York, and as a possible acquaintance of

AR 5 S



lilliam Elmer Mead, On rebmry 13, 1936, 3pec1a1 Agent s. x. - .
McKee interviewed W, G.!ﬁiddle Menager, Hotel croydan, and ascertained
~that Ben Kerug is unknown to him, Inquiry of Georgq Schwendeman, -
clerk at the hotel, resulted in learning that Karug i{s not regise

- has been employed in his present eapecity for four and one-half e
years. The photograph of Williem Elmer Meed was shown to both Rid& -
~dle end Schwendeman, but neither of them recognized it as enyone
with whom they had come in contact, As e matter of record, it should .
be stated that the&ﬂotel Croyden bears & questionable reputat!on.

UNDEVELOPED LEAIB

£ : - -

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFIGE.

At Sen Frenciesco,

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE.

At it [moxe

THE CHICAGO OF!‘ICI.

At c’hwegoJ Illinois, 1111 oontinuo this lnveetigation.

-

B PRDING. |

tered at the present time and his name is mot familier; Schwendemen -~ .



Foat Office Pox 515 ;'.: L '
- ,, Saint Faul, Minnesota B
March 11, 1936

7-30 o
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m-. R 7. COnnonay ST o PR | \
Federal Bureau of Inveatlgation ST
Ue S Dnartsent of :uaueo : ST ' P .
Chicago, Illinois T

Dear 8ir: BAEKID

1an onciosink a copy of the log maintained o ,,
the telsphone of ;. B.Y vanport. Elnnoupolu. tar bsrcb 3, ;

ire ahout eigiat Years
the Veterans Hospital for the
past savoral months. lrs. Cobea has besn contected from
time t0 time bdut has not observed any visitors at the
Davenports' who are ao‘l knon 10 her as frienda or long
__standing. oo R _ .
Vory‘ truly yours, .. o

c' '0 STSI' . :
: Speclal sgant 1a ca.;-,.
JEB:ACP . RECORDED ' .

gy [ 757611 177

Cineinnati (Znele. B)

s AL
/ f/V//

MEG 161938 o . A

.
[V
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*ire Nathan .oceecae..

( ) b 2o Tolson...........
. -

Mr. Baughman......

. Federal Bureau of Infrestigation T
1. 8. Depariment of Justice

Kanses City, .iissouri,
@areh 10, 1936.

COJIDTIAL.

Director,

Federal Bur:au of Investigation,
\Jashington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

Ra: ALJI:G?{RrIu, with alieses, FUGITIVS, IO 1218,
HinRY FEZIL, with allases, FUGITIVZ, IO 1235.

DR. JO"ZFH PO.ORAL, with aliases, FUGITIVZ, I0 1232,
Bdwarad GeorgeCTreaer - VICTL.. -
KIDNAFINGy Hax30 110G °F FUCIVIVIS; OBSTRUCTION OF \
JUSTIC:; HATIONAL TIR:ARGS ACT. 7
"Jith reference to the letter from the Chicego Office to the Oklahoma A
City Cffice doted Februery 25, 1¢36, and the letter from the Oklshoms City |
Office to the Yenrzs Cigy Office deted Tedbruary 27, 1976, reletive to loceting O
and interviewing «%. IJ%&C Ghes, former attorney in .iiami, Oklehoua, investiga- _9

tion at Zansag Lity, ..idssowri, reflects that . F. bic Ghee is presently in the
enrloy of the} arner Bros ._‘uotlon Ficture concern, and thet when he is in Ken- 7
" sas Tity, he Besides at the Richlaend Hotel 402; L&St 15th Street. - -~

On Liarch ¢, 1926, Mr. iic Ghee wes interviewed in hics room at the Rich-
land Totel by Syecial Agent 7. Z. Hopton, of the kanses City Office, at which
time .lc Ghee relsted he was very well acquainted with membsrs of the Karnis-Ferker
gang, includin” Alvin Ierpis and Harry Ce.pbell, having met them thru Fred and

"Doc¥-erker, whom he rerresented on several occasions in the past. .ufr. nic Ghee

advised he has beesn in the emrloy of arner Eros. for the past few months, travel-

ing in Oklahoma, Kensas and siissouri, his job being to check the collections at
various ‘yarner Eros. theaters in those Ststes. EHe related that he would be willing
to essist the Federal Burzau of Invegstigation in loceting Kerpis and Caupbell; and,
in this.connection, stgted thet the outstanding conteets of the gang in this part
of the country ere Toﬁihlll Coffeyville, Kensas, end a private detective locat-
ed at leavenworth, Xenbas. He was unable to recall the name of this indivicuel

at Lezvenworth, tut eppzrently he is referring to Jac)AGlynn, whose name hes been

o) mentioned in connection with past investireations in this case. Ci;\
d
RECOXDED thr;gz,[t, qu k] N\ J)/
) & VEILE PTAY T an \\
”;’;‘-21; Hou;u o L?DEX_EP | Mn 12 3B+ s ?}@:ﬁ/
Al 23 1505 MAR]_4 ?905 : U. S DEPARTL W GF ) "’ISE)
s o | gy
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- ir. ulc Ghee related th.t he is very well acquainted with Tom Hill
and mentioned thet he had received word from his wife in «»fiami, Oklahone,
etout & week 8,0 to the effect thet Tom Hill was anxious to see him.

«C Chee was of the opinion that Hill probsbly wanted to get in tHuch with
hii, for the rurnose of lending assistance to Toa Hill in conneetion with

¢ recent indictuent returned zgainst Hill in Oklshoma. It wes his opinion
that if he were to contact Tom Hill, he could in all probedility get & good
line on the locetion of Karnis and Ceaumpbell. IHe mentioned slso that on
February 17, 1928, his wife inforiied hix that an individual several deys
prior thereto had called &t her place in iismi, &nd thset this individuel
was accoupanied by e woman end was driving & lerge autoiiobile bearing
Indiena license rlates. The individual gave his neme as Jilson and stated
thet e would like to et in touch with ..c Ghee. Fram the description fur-
nished to him by hir wife, he, iic Ghee, thought that it may prodebly have
been Alvin Farpis.

ifc Chee stzted that if the Bureau would e willing to pey him £25.00
to defray his expenses to Coffeyville, Kensas, he -roul? rroceed to thet city
end.contact Tou Hill, and that he wuld *e willing to keep in touch with an
Aiet in Coffeyville during his nesotiztions with Tom Hill, if such were de-
gired.

uvic Ghee wes told that he would be interviewed acain in the nesr
future, at which tiae he would be advised whether such a plan could be worked

out.

It is desired thzt the Bureau advise whether such arransements should
be made with ..c Ghee, who steted thet he will be in Kansas City until .iarch
14, 1936, on +hich date he will leave for an extended road trip.

Very trul% )

W. A. S.ATH
Sprecial Agent in Charge.

W=H~ec

cc=Chiecago
Cincinneti
St. Peul

7-37=
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- \‘\5 Mr. BL,“ .
PEF: CDW Federal Bureau of Indestigation et Gt
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Mr. dorerh e
. Mr. Belth . (cmeenn.
Time - 11:50 A.M. Mz, Leotor (iiomenn
B Clf. . ccnianee
MEORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR oo

Mp TSL £

Re: Bremer Case. - ¢

Bhaaw Gen ! - L4

!
Mr. Connelley telephoned Mr. Foxworth from Florida with refer= 7
ence to the situation down there the sbove matter, advising,that.notgyﬁgk
haz}?eveIOped 31nce he submissign yesterday of the information relative' to

the frobbery of the ght club at/Hollywood, Florida., The robbers in this
er, according . Connelley, are not persons in whom the Bureau are
interested.

The lead at St. Petersburg, Florida, is about washed up, since .
most of the night clubs and gambling places are closed up. Special Agents .
Dowd and Peterson, who are conducting the investigation at St. Petersburg,
are going to mske a check at Tampa, Florida tomorrow, and if nothing !
tangible develops, they will return te their respective headquarters.
Dowd will return to Cleveland and Peterson to Nashville.

Tomorrow, Special Agent Hurt will return to Dallas, Barber will
return to Milwaukee, and Birch will return to Philadelphia. —

Special Agent Wynn is working on the lead in the Weyerhaeuser
Case at Havana, Cuba, and it is anticipated that he will return to
Floride on Friday morning.

Mr. Connelley stated that he is leaving tonight at 10:00 _?clock
for Jacksonville, arriving there in the morning. He will be at the gackson-
ville Office duying tomorrow, and will depart either for Cleveland or
Cincinneti tomgrrow night. This afternonn, Mr. Connelley is going to make
a check at thq/*fropical Race Track, and will return to his headquarters

. P /4
- ' B &
UNRLCORDED enpy 5rren N & Ly peii 4 alcs

there around 5:30 P.M. - .
Respectfully,
, r
. &
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation

il 8. @r;mrtmmt of Pustice

Post Office Box 4907,
EJC:MFS Jacksonville, Florida.

March 12, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C,
Degr Sir:=- RE: BREKID

Reference is mede to my conversation with Mr. Temm of March 8,
1936, as to certain informents at Hollywood, Florida, edvising that they
had been contaected by Burezu Agents in such manner as to possibly cause
i; them embarrassment, particular reference being made to Robert*Strange

living at Hollywood Florida.

Bahs's

Robert Strange who is a dealer at The’?lantation,_a gambling
house owned by ClaudzLittrell located three quarters of a mile East of
101 Highway, at the South edge of Hallendale, Florida, end who was pre-
viously interviewed in 1934 by Special Agent C. 0. Burt, when interviewed
by Special Agent Hurt on March 8, 1936, advised that two Bureau Agents
had called to see him within the last two days. Strange advised that
these Agents called upon him at the Plantation gambling house where he
was operating a roulette wheel; that they advised him that they wanted
to talk to him in their car; that they told him who they were; that he
went with them outside of the gembling house, and sat in their car in
front of this place, in order to talk with them; that these men were —
armed and that this caused some comment by the other parties at the
Plantation, particularly for the reason that the employees at this gamb-
ling house ere acquainted with ell local officers, and could not under-
stand why these two strange men were contacting him. He advised that
these men came to the place and made inquiry of another employee on one
day when he, Strange, was not working; that they returned on the following
day and again made inquiry through another employee, finally locating him
and esking him as to his name, and 1nv1ting him outside to talk, He ad-
vised an Agent showed him pictures of Hgg£z~g§gpbell as well as the
pictures of other individuals, but that he furnished them no definite_ __ _
information. RECORDED & INDEXED ; 7/, 1./ _ G35 !

[0 e T T T=

Strange advised that Littrell and the bouncers st the gambling

- /) NLQETLT Ligg
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TO DIRECTOR
3-12-36

Strange advised that he did not care t have any officers
coming eround the place where he was working, in this manner, as i% ~
would make it difficult for him to retain his job, and that it would
also meke the various employees suspicious of him, because employees
of the place are more or less familiasr with local officers who would
come into this gambling house, and make them inquisitive when a stranger
contacted an individual such as himself in the manner in which these two
Agents approached him,

Strange advised that he told them the picture of Campbell was
not a pleture of the Campbell he knew, and that he gave them other mis-
information, to the effect that Charlegffohnson of Muskogee, Oklahoma,
had a place which might be frequented by these individusls, although he
well knew Charles Johnson has been in the Penitentiary for sometime.
Littrell, the boss of the gambling house, does not feel particularly
kindly toward the Government, as recently he 1is supposed to have made
a compromise payment of §14,000.00 for income tax evasion.

, This individuel was also interviewed by me in a suitable
menner through his home at Hollywood, together with Special Agent C. 0.
Hurt, and he advised me in substance as sbove indicated.

Upon my errival in Jacksonville todsy, I talked with Special
Agent B, F, Fitzsimons, as to what had occurred in this connection, and
he udvised me that on Thursdey, March 5, after he hrd made inquiry of--
Henry,Townsend, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, as to where Robert Strange
could be located, he had called at the Plantation gambling house, which
is located in an isolated place, off the main highway, and learned that
Strange was off duty, due to illness on this particular day. That on
the following day he, together with Special Agent E. J. Gebben, that is
on March 6, 1936, called at the Pleantation gambling house and entered
same. They made inquiries as to Robert Strange, and learned that he had
not as yet arrived., Thereafter, after waiting for sometime, he, together
with Special Agent Gebben, started to walk out of the plece, and an
individual, a one armed man, asked them who they were looking for, and
they told him they were looking for Robert Strange, and that thereafter -
Strange appeared at the plece and was pointed to them by this stranger,
although they were able to identify him from the description previously
furnished by Townsend. Fitzsimons advises thet he identified himself by
name only to Strange, and asked him to come outside; that they thereafter

-2-
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TO TIRECTOR
3-12-36

telked to him in the ir automobile in front of the Club, and that Strange
gave them little informetion, verifying Strange's statements as to what
was seid at this time,

Fitzsimons advises that inasmuch as nothing had been said in
the report that they were not to contact this man at the gambling house
vhere he was working, they went ahead and contacted him in the manner
in which they did, without any consideration of the possibility of meking
him unpopular with the other employees of the place.

Agent Fitzsimons was edvised that notwithstanding any instruc-
tions which were or were not included in the file, ordinary intelligence
should have dictated to him that he should not contact a man who was
expected to cooperate and who was furnishing informastion, in the manner
in which he did; that he should not have gone into a gambling house and
avproached Strange in such manner as would make other employees become
suspicious of him and cause them to meke inguiries; that undoubtedly this
action, in addition to making Strange hostile to further cooperating,
also went to the extent of eliminating the possibility of his usefulness,
perticularly if the other employees of the place were to become suspicious
of his outside contacts,

In view of the situation which has arisen as to BBbetrange and

Henry Townsend, who also apparently was not friendly to the contact made
with him, these two individumsls should not be approached further by the
Jackstnville Office, unless specificelly instructed to do so, nor should
John Jw Jefferies of Fort Lauderdale, be approached, unless request is
made that they be specifically interviewed at some future date, as Agent
C. 0. Hurt has arranged to keep in contact with these individuals, in
order to promote the possitflity of them furnishing informestion should
Harry Campbell, who is known to all three, appear in this vicinity.

Very truly yours,

ONLELTEY

]
Special Agent in Charge.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
c¢ - Cincinnati
Chicago
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}r. Jokn J. Rysn - o0t S
Superinterndent SR - gt
Unitod States Detention Fems ’ . o
¥Kilen, !i_ich!.gan-_ L PR o .

Deer ¥r. Ryan: e o - gg‘-,lvam :

OEncloe-ed hercewith ere letters written by Dolores '
Deleney, en 4 wte of your 4nstitution, to ¥r. S
end Yre. John{Ffarpevics, £842 K, FTreucisco Avenus, - SR
Chicepo, Illigols - fo Dolores Deloney by her .- - e
brother, Pul (P.o‘oerti‘%ney), 6045 Kimberk Avenue, CoaT

Chicago - apd by Fynon urdette to her sister, - . N
Vrs. EuniceXilughes, 594 N. Yorkiown, Tulsa, Okla- . :

Tuc contents of theso letters have boel errefully

noted emd I desire to exterd to you xy sinpcers

thonks for your continued tcooperation in this gnd - . ..
other metters. e . : o

~ Very truly yours, "j_ .

A 8. H. Reinecke
HHR:AM I Special ).gent {n Chargs - . .
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( COPY) letter addressed: Mrs. Eunice Hughes
554 N. Yorktown
Tulsa, Oklshoma

- Milen, Men,
Cee Thursdey Eve.
R e Varch S

Hello, Sis Darling. Co
. I guess you have began to think 'I am never going to answar
your sweet letter but here I am - Now I'm going to ask you to forg,ive BN

- me,but Sis I never got your letter until the day before yesterday. .'V‘

Honey, don't talk about me forgiving you cause you know you ve
_done nothing for me to forgive - Don't you think I know you hed some R
good reason for not enswering my letter right awey. And, Darling, as '~
far as the money 1is concerned, why don't let it worry you. Ask Jeck B,’
if he could spare it and if he cen't why forget it. You g ahead apd .
get that letter business end I'1l pray that you will get along fine
and I know you will - for it eny one ddserves a break you do., I wasn't
surprised to hear Doc's and Willerd's verdict,. they're both so tight -
they squeeze a nickel until the buffalo on 1t criee for help. s g )

: 7

‘ Gee, Honey, I'm sure glad you didn't miss you:r beloved soup-
hound with that third bowl - it would be a shame to breek all three
of them without results. I hope that knot on his head never goes away -
80 he will always remember he can't fool with you and get eway with ite

Honey I didn't mind your esking Hy for thet - but he's another
. one of those 0ld tight wads. I've found out what a lot of my so-called
*‘“fnends are really like - that's one good thing I've got out of this. ,

Derling please don't say anything to Esther or Gwen about
wearing my Jjewelry. I em going to write Esther end ask about -the
things (without telling her that I know the things ere being worn).
"wouldn't hurt any of my people's feelings any more than I slready have,
for clothes, jewels, or anything. I would love to have them when I

get out, not for the things themselves but for the Heppy Memories that
they hold for me, You know how it is don't you, sweetness? . '

s, G ..,
cLon "kid - you telk abo ng tough breeks she's had & lot more
LT then her share, Tell her<I will try to weit patiently for her letter
.7, but, oh, please tell ber to hurry it up. I haven’t had a letter from

her since I was arrested and I've wanted one so bad. There is one . :
good mark down in my books for Whinnery for being good to Ruthie -+
when she was 111 = 1 guess there is e little bit of good 1n everyone ¥

after all.

..__. L

Yes, Honey, when Millie writes she elweays tells me abcmt
kiddies but she is always Bo busy she doesn't have time to write or
COPIES DISTROY Eb

— : — 7 A7 "’;’
11 Mar 23 1968 . 7 5 ,"‘ /,r‘ Eal: x/



.7 letter I got from Jimmie was the first one I've had since the big

-2~

. "v'J . I got letters from Esther, Jim and the sweotest letter ever
written from Ellen at the sams time I got yours. Ellen printed her: -
letter and by gosh it was & neater job than I could ever do. THEffu e
blow off and wes I ever thrilled - and - how! It hed been such a ?§3
long time that I was just about to give up hopes - when there it was..-3

:?;‘ - . I aure do know Ellen is going to be 8 beautiful young woman S
" and she is also the sweetest thing that ever walked on this old earth _ff »
: or ours. Ct Ll e . : . PRI

A I agree with you, darling,AWe certainly~dont want any
. scatter brained blonds 1n our family. That would'be a real tragedy
‘ and no foolin' : CoL T

* = .

S I have been back here in ¥ilen since the firet of February.

"Your letter was forwarded to me., It took them sometime I guess but .

. the main thing is I've got it, I was there just exactly a month ':, -
and it was quite a vacation, Well, Darling, I'll have a year done the 0
25th of this month and if it keeps going at the same speed I'll be

home you before s¢ very much longer.

Here's news that is news - the Judge that gave me thig «-- .
time was impeached a few deys ago for accepting bribes, misbehavior,
etc. and will be tried before so very 1ong, I guess. It's sure '
tough isn't it - "oh, yesh?" - . .:'1 I

~-= z-

S ' Well, dear, looks as ir I had better stop writing as I've
used all the paper I'm allowed and I could write 50 pages tonight - =~
you know why? -~- beceuse I went to go home. I get lonesome and go .

in my cell end kiss my pictures then I feel better, see? And right'

now I could kiss all your heade otf. ’ ) ) o

. Eunice aweet, please get it out of your head that I could -
‘ever forget or hate you beceuse I could never, mever, never hate or
forget you or any of my sweet sisters and brothers. I will prove it
to you when I get out or here, dear. f 23\ _ v B
o I’m‘closing with oodles & oodles of love & lucke
Your Beby Sia. ana B, : »':x~1‘?“;;; C

Answer soon.

X0X0X0XO0X0XO0 etc,
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Dear Dolores. o gf' ' ﬂ'w . 5.1$i'“'

L
)

Return address: Robert Delaney
6045 Kimbark Ave,
Chicago, Ill.

v,

Chieago, Ill.
March 8, 1936

7

I received your letter yeaterday and was sure glad to hear b'.ﬁthJ

from you.

I was over to see little Ray today. Boy he sure looks swell
and is he getting heavy. Today was the first time he sat
on my lap without erying. I guess he is getting to know me
now, MNrs. Karpis had him out for a ride in the buggy when
I got their, kS

I was gping to write betore but I cut the top of my thumb
at work and I couldn't write with it., I was off work ten
end one half days with and I still have to go to the doctor
with 1t. g

I suppose Nother wonders why I didn't write her too, 1 am
writing her e letter as soon as I get through with yours,

The Ortlepps told me to say hello to you for them.

I was over to see Babe & Mmgs and told them both to write _
you and I also wrote Dad to trite you also. I,sent him
your address. S e - '
I guess maybe Hbther will come back here to stay pretty soon.
I sure wish she would. e .

well I can't think of any much to say now only that little
Ray sure is fine and thet you should be a good little girl
so that you will be with us soom. . So hello to all your ‘

friends for me, Well I will close for this time. N

s Your big brother,
Ba

Write as soon as you can,

COPLES Dusikdyel

mint <3 1965

11
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( corY) letter addressed: Mr, & Vrs. John Karpavicz
- 2842 No, Francisco Ave.
N Chicago, Yllinois

AT A S A - . o
Se Sunday morning, >
Tt MErch B - 1936’ -, .

Dear N&. & Mrs. Karpis'-i
_ ‘ Just got the pictures of litt'!.e Ray and he sure does look_l;'_vvz.j_‘} A
sweet. Every one of the girls are just crazy about him. : ;

I wrote you sbout a week 8go but b guess you mailed your

letter sbout the same I did mine, I told you all I know about the -~ . "~ -

money and if we can possibly get the money I would like half of 4t ~ - . .0

to go to little Ray and I would like the other half for myself so . '~ ., *

that I would have something to get started on when I leave here, - .

I'd hate to leave here without enything - and, oh yes, I wanted to N

esk you something - please don't sell my large solitaire or my T
_ Qiamond wrist watch or the tie pin unless ebsolutely necessary.

You see that ring was the first thing Alvin ever gave me and the —_—

watch was the last. The tie pin X want little Ray to have when he

grows ups I almost forgot the little blue stone isn't worth much

but my mother gave it to me years ago and I would hate to part with

its You understand how I feel about those things, don't you. They

mean so very much to me - I don't want to be selfish about them -

but you know how mch I care for the one who gave me the thinge.'- o

T L m e I don't know what in the world is wrong with mother - I
haven't heard from her since I got back from St. Paul and I just . _
koow she must be sick because she always writes every month. If: - . 7
you see any of my people esk about her end let me k:now, will you, ‘

plaase? , L o Ay
o Well, I shelly say good‘oye'. I'm ahort on i)aper. I'll be x
waiting patiently for the beginning of the spring edition of pictures,
All my love to you, Emily and dozens of hugs and kisses to 1ittle Ray , .
from v . ) DR . . - . AR . '> LA A
7 - Dolores L -

| P.S. Received the rive dollars - it ceme in very handy and I sure

L T ‘ appreciated it. Excuse the writing please. I am dreadfully
T nervous, ’ ' .

COPIES DEOINOLED
11 wimid 23 1565
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation
H. S, Depariment of Fustice

Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
- March 12, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureeu and to the offices listed
below are copies of letter dated Merch 8, 1936,
written by Dolored Delaney, an inmete of the United
States Detention Farm, Nilan, Michigan, to Mr. and
Nrs, John?xarpavicz, 2842 N. Frencisco Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois - of letter dated Manrch 8, 1936, itten to
Dolores Delaney by her brother, Bud (Robert]Delaney),
6045 Kimbark Avenue, Chicago - and of letter dated
Farch 5th written by WynonsfBurdette, elso an inmate
of the Detention Farm, to her sister, Mrs, Eunice
Fughes, 555 N. Yorktown, Tulsa, Oklahoma,

The original letters are being returned to Mr, John

J. Ryan, Superintendent of the Detention Farm, to be
forwarded as addressed.

Very truly yours,

H. H. Reinecke
HHR: AM Special Agent in Charge
7=-25 .

G\Enclosures*>j

BN
cc-St, Paul V' (3 enclosufes)

cc-Chicago "
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'Speem Agent in CharsO. CoUEET T R

Cleveland Ohic.

Dear 3ir:e

CORE; BREID . o -

Post Office Box 4907,
Jackeonville, Florida, W

. March 12, 1836, - T/

-~

z
A

"l‘d < . ‘ e

, Rererenca 1s nade to yonr letter or Karchxz, 1936, addreesod
to the Jacksonviile Office as to Joef%oucoo. aliaﬂyhoscolli, of Toledo.

Ohio, 2nd in this e
£t. pPetersdburg, Mo
€srbling house at a

onnection inquiry at Pslm Eeach. test Palm Beach and -
ride, faile to indicate that Foscoe is opersting & -
ny of the three places indic-ted at thie time, It 1s

possihle that Roscoe is in Florids with hle fsmily, inesauch as it is- ;
indieated he arranged to have his Buick Coupe ahlpped here or brought e s,

to Florida 1n some

Jumediate
at the 42nd Street
whether or rnot he 1
some other point.

mns nuer.

lnouiry shonld be wade et Toledo. ohio, through cheek o
Csfe, or the home of Koscoe, in sn effort to determine
s nor in Toledo, Chis, er whether he is located at
Possibly a cover of the mail for s short time, at .

toth of these plsaces would furnish his addrose 1 he 1s located §n
Floridu at this tlmn. : -

- ——

Lhen and

if, hie Fddr's& is obteincd. the Jacksonwllle Orf%ou

%111 meke further inqniry at this location to determine whethcr or not
iioscoe 1s engsged §in any gembling sctivities, and whether or not there
is anything to irndicate thet Karpls anc Canphell nay bo in coutact with
hia at his loeation in lloridn. R TS - ,

SPECIAL ASSIGNNEST.
¢¢ - Pureau v :
Cincinnati
Chicago
St. Peul

Jax § 7-24-

iory trnly youii.

PR ‘ '-ﬁ . ;«';_;'e‘,_ e . . e |
. -.,I ’,j: \ '. :. com‘mlm _;'; ‘ o ¥
: - Speem Agent ln ctu-go. L ._ e
Iﬂuigi R “
R
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'y Fedveral Burean of Jnbestigation
U. 8, Department of Pustice

Post Office Box 4907,
REN:MFS Jacksonville, Florida.

" March 13, 1936.

Director, .
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:- KE: EREXID

¥With reference to the indictment pending in the Southern

District of Florida against MYRTLE-EATON, you are advised that I have
discussed this case with United States Attorney John W. Holland and
Assistant United Stetes Attorney Willism A, Paisley. 1 eam informed
that the sttorney representing this women has indicated that she might
enter a plea of guilty to one of the substantive counts in the indict-
ment provided the conspiracy count not be prosecuted. It is his con-
tention that the conspiracy count is not good and that it would be
thrown out if contested. My information is that this attorney has
been advised that any negotiations in this connection will have to
ewait the arrival of the defendant in the Southern Distriet of Florida.

i = Mr. Peisley, who hes been handling this case, informs me
that he 1s inclined to agree that there is considerable doubt about
the conspiracy count. It would be his idea to mccept a plea of guilty
on one of the substantive counts, but he advises that if such an offer
is made the office of the United States Attorney will refer the matter
to the Department for a decision before making any esgreement.

Very truly yours,

S fp v

2] NATHAN, . /:’J

Special Agent in Charge Pl
i ¢c ~ Cincinnati <y .,,(. /11 )
T St. Paul hhcouuw 2990t My N
o E, J. Connelley, Chicago. r' »
Tax § 7oz INDEXED \7) ?//j
ax -24
AIR MAIlL, SPECIAL DELIVERY o
[ W FS @)JD
1
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Specled Agent In Gherge, . - . moorno cLio e
Jockisonville, FPloridae . - . = Coowgioc L e e et

Boi Alviu Karpie, with alfases, .« .
Euard George Brisor, Yictim » = 7
. Kidnupinge - = - o
. Deer &irs ‘
‘ Ecference 18 ouce to your letter of Barch 13, 193G, refle
the yosulta of your dizcussion sith Unitiud Stateo l‘.{:mci(saim '.qun‘
#olland and Assigtant United Etetes Attorney 3111ica A, Psisley, eon=
corring the indictzent pending in the fouthesrn Pletrict of Florida
aguinst Nyriles katon. vl ey Tt e
. It is noted thut Xry Palsley fs of thc opinicn thet thars =
' 1e cousiderible doubt as to whether the cacsyiriey count in the indict.
. -_ . nent will atund sgd (hat Lf sny overtures are mele Wy ie attorney
© . peprezenting Nyrtle Eiton eoncoerning tils sattsr he will subnit tils
to the Depsrtsent for e declefon, . = - -7, . <o

% desire to esll to your attention the fact thet you should
exercise every precaution eongeraing thie metter Af an opinion is
 requested of you concerning the scceptxnce of & plec of guilty on -
bebalf of Myrtle Raton and sdvise the United Btetcs Attorney thet you
ere ia secord sith his deelsion %o yefer the metier to the Depsriaent
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S f. J. Connelley
rooeinl reent id Che TCo,
?oueral Burenu of Iav

cklcnno. Illinois. ;

_.Docr sirt

phone of Temea "Ti:
at g9 40 P. Y, on b{er(‘.‘x 1.
on iarch 2, 1
di-connected. L

phons of ArllurAiicue

23:10 Ve o
on ¥arch %, 1376,
discOAnected. .

telephone of Adit:
P. ¥ on Hareh 5, 19'55,
mrch 9, 1‘356. : >

Slovelsnd, Chib

O“tlﬂatiﬁn.,’::
"Ue To &)e ﬂrt’ﬂen" Of Juutic'! o

eﬂith 10# of tele
ntreill, Clovelan?, ohio, be:

Y7L There i;.ci(closec her
19’56 pnd onmding with &

so xp Tpend here” ith 1a 1
T Lrand, Clevelend,

on #edruury 23, 1836, 002
‘hich is tﬁe 1xst ce

here % ,aﬁso enclosaa harevith s 10? ot
zkaﬁrry, Toledo, Chlo, bes ~{pning vith & ealirtt £:00
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